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UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff Civil Action
v No. 78-249

CLARENCE M. FKELLEY, et al.,

FILED
rEBIE WY

OPINTON iumer B2y, Clark

Defendants

1
This is an action arising under the Freedom of i

Information Act wherein the plaintiff, Harold Weisberg, seeks
disclosure of worksheets and records relating to the pro-
cessing, review and releaece of the material on the assasszi=
nation of President John F. Kennedy: made public by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation on December 7, 1977 and
thereafter. On April 12, 1978, 2,581 pages of worksheets
were released to plaintiff pursuant to this reguest.
Certain information was withheld pursumnt to Title 5, U.5.C.
§§ 552(b) (1}, (b} (2), (b)(7)(C}, (b)(7) (D) and (b){7)(E).
The matter is before the Court on cross-motione for summary
Judgment.

Exemption 1 of the Freedom of Information Act,
{FOIA)}, protecte from disclosure materials that are:

{1) (A} Bpecifically authorl;ed under criteria
established by an Executive Order to be
kept Becret in the interest of national
defense or foreign peolicy and (B) are in
fact properly classified pursuant to such
Executive Order,

Two affidavits submitted by defendants state that the delet-
ed information was supplied by foreign pﬁlice agencies,

related to specific intelligence methods, and was produced

under a promise of ceonfidentiality. Defendants re-reviewed
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the withheld material pursuant to the standards set forth

in Executive Order 12065 which became effective December 1,
1978. It was determined that the unauthorized disclosure of
this material reasonably could be expected to cause at least
{ identifiable damage to the national security. The affidavit
then further described that damage.

The legislative history clearly indicates that
substantial weight is to be accorded to agency affidavits
setting forth the basis for its claims of exemption under
subsection (b) (1). S.Rep. 93-1200,.936 Cong., 2d Sess., 12

(1974); Weisman v Central Intelligence Agency, 565 F.2d

692 (D.C. Cir. 1977). Here the FBI affidavits show that the
; documents are classified according to the proper procedural
criteria and that they are correctly withheld under both

Executive Orders 11652 and 12065.

There has been no showing of lack of good faith on
the part of the FBI. On the contrary, the agency has been
in communication with the plaintiff throughout the pendency
of the proceeding and has released 2,581 pages in response
to this reguest. The defendants have sustained their
burden of showing that the withheld material is protected
from disclosure under Exemption 1.

The agency has deleted file and symbol numbers
related to the informant program and the administration
thereof, claiming both Exemption 2 and 7(D). Not only do
these numbers relate to the internal practices of an agency
. under Exemption 2, but release of the numbers could result
in the disclosure of the identity of the informant, pro=~

tected by Exemption 7(D).
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The Supreme Court stated:

.+.the clear legislative intent [of FOIA
is] to assure public access to all govern-
mental records whose disclosure would not
harm significantly specific governmental
interests. Department of the Air Force v.
Rose, 425 0.5, 352 (1976} at 365,

It is obvious that the public's interest in knowing the
nameg of FBI informants ls neither significant nor genuine
when compared with the FBI's need to keep this information
confidential. Therefore the numbers utilized by the FBI
have been properly withheld pursuant to Exemptions 2 and
7D .

subsection (b) (7) (C) of FUOIA was enacted to protect
"investigatory records compiled for law enforcement purposes
«..to the extent that the production of such records would
...{C) constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy." Defendants have invoked this section to withheld
names, background data and other identifying information
involving third parties as well as the names of FEI agents
who produced the worksheets. This exemptien should be
applied using the de novo balancing test, weighing the
public's interest in disclosure against the individual
privacy interest and the extent of invasion of that interest.

Congrescsipnal News Syndicate v U.S. Department of Justice, et

al., 438 F. Supp. 538 (D.D.C. 1977). Here the information
pertains to individuals coming to the attention of the FBI
who were not the subject of the investigation. The public
interest in disclosing this information does not outweigh
the privacy interests of these individuals. Ott v Levi,

419 F.Supp. 750 (E.D.Md. 1376).

o 27/




Py

The agency has invoked Exemption 7(D) to withhold
the identity of confidential informants and the information
supplied by them. This is consistent with the legislative
history which indicates that the exemption was intended to
protect the identity of the source as well as information
provided by the source which might reasonably lead to dis-
closure of the source's identity. 120 Cong. Rec. S-19, 812
(November 21, 1974) (Remarks of Sen. Phillip Hart). In

Church of Scientology of Ccalifornia v U.S. Department of

Justice, 410 F.Supp. 1297 (C.D.Cal. 1976) the Court found
that the purpose of (7) (D) is "to protect against disclosure
of confidential information provided by any source." 1Id at
1303. This would include any source whether it be an indi-
vidual, an agency or a commercial or institutional source.
Therefore the material is exempt under subsection (7) (D).
The FBI has assertelExemption (7) (E} to protect two
investigative techniques from disclosure. This is consis-

tent with the purpose of the exemption. Ott v Levi, supra.

Finally, the action must be dismissed as to defen-
dants Kelley and Bell since the FOIA grants ! K
the courts "to enjoin the agency from withholding agency
records and to order the production of any agency records
improperly withheld from the complainant.” Neither Kelley
nor Bell are agencies and therefore are not proper parties
to this action.

Accordingly, defendants' motion for summary judgment
is granted and plaintiff's motion for summary judgment is

denied.

Un%%d States District M%‘
Dated: aaﬂ-lé; 1979, S

(v
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT courfEB 1
FOR TRE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk

HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff Civil Action
v No. 78=-245

CLARENCE M. EELLEY, et al.,

pefendants

ORDER

Upen consideration of defendants' motion for summary
judgment, memoranda in support thereof and in opposition
thereto, the entire record herein and oral argument of counsel|,
it is by the Court this é:* day of February 1979

ORDERED that defendants' motion for summary judgment

ig granted.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249

'CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

es s es ee as se wr qs b

Defendants

O T O N I N N L IR I SR A

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION AND CLARIFI-
CATION PURSUANT TO RULES 52 (b) and 59
OF THE FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

Pursuant to Rule 59 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure,

plalntlff moves this Court to reconsider, alter, and amend the

ésummary judgment.

E Pursuant to Rule 52(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Proce-
]dure and the reguirments established by Schwartz v. IRS, 511 F. 24
1301 (D.C.Cir. 1975), plaintiff moves the Court to make additional
;findings of fact and conclusions of law clarifying the Court's
;Opinion entered in this case on Pebruary 16, 1979.

‘ Specifically, plaintiff asks that the Court make the follow-
.iing findings:

. 1. At least three sets of worksheets pertaining to the FBI

;Headquaters' JPX assassination files exist but plaintiff has been

"tiff with all worksheets coming within the scope of his reguest.
i
i

fhas examined the underlying documents which pertain to the al-

2. The affidavit of Bradley Benson does not state that he

legedly classified notations made on certain of the worksheets

I
;'prOVlded to plaintiff.
i,
' i
i
)
l

‘

-7

igiven only one set. Thus, the defendants have not provided plain-

FILED: FEBRUARY 26,

lOrder entered in this case on February 16, 1979 granting cefendants
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ion certain of the worksheets provided to plaintiff.
i

éfied notations made on worksheets differs from the .classification
level of the underlying documents pertaining to them.

5; The affidavit of Bradley Benson does not state that the
allegedly classified information appearing on worksheets is not
.already public knowledge.

6. The affidavit of Bradley Benson does not state that he

ibalanced the damage to national security against the public inte~
irest in disclosure as required by Executive order 12065.

1 7. The worksheets provided Weisberg were classified only
éggggs he filed suit and after he was mailed copies of them.

E B8, The allegedly classified notations on worksheets were
;not classified at the time of origination as required by the ap-
fpllcable Executive order, Executive order 11652.

; 9. Paragaph (9) of the April 28, 1978 affidavit of Special

;hgent David M. Lattln failed to disclose that the worksheets were

order 11652 and ins d mis tated that ". . . they have
jbeen appropriately marked in accordance with EO 11652 and Section
éd(A). and 28 C.F.R. 17.40, et. seq.

i 10. The affidavit of Bradley Benson does not state that
the cooperation of the foreign police agencies whose identities
have been excised from the worksheets under claim of national
ysecurity is not already publicly known.

11. The cooperation of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police

and other foreign police agencies with the FBI in the investiga-

tion of President Kennedy's assassination is already publicly-
, known.
b

275

! 4. The classification level on some of the allegedly classi~- |

inot classified at the time of origination as reguired by Executive

3. Mr. Bradley Benson did not in fact examine the underlying

fdocuments which pertain to the allegedly classified notations made °




. 12, Providing plaintiff with documents which show what has
|
‘already been disclosed, that the Royal Canadian Mounted Police

H
H i

icooperated with the FBI during the investigation of ?resident
;Kennedy's assassination, will not cause identifiable harm to the
!security of the United States.

13. The affidavit of Bradley Benson does not state that
the "intelligence methods" which are allegedly classified in thé
worksheets are not already publicly known.

14. Materials contained in the affidavits of Harold Weisberg
submitted in support of plaintiff's motion for reconsideration

show that the FBI has engaged in a pattern of bad faith conduct

and dishonest representations with regard to plaintiff.

15. Under the decision of the Court of Appeals in Ray v. i
= {Turner, 587 F. 24 1187 (1978), this court should afford plaintiff
an opportunity for discovery and, after completion of discovery,

should inspect the the records allegedly classified with the aid

|

1
iof a classification expert selected by plaintiff and the partici-
gation of plaintiff's counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

Lo b T |

JAMES H. LESAR'

910 16th Street, N.W., $#600
) Washington, D.C. 20006
Phone: 223-5587

Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this 26th day of February, 1979,!

mailed a copy of the foregoing Motion for Reconsideration and Clar%
i
ification Pursuant to Rules 52(b) and 59 of the Federal Rules of :

Civil Procedure to Mr. Emory J. Bailey, Attorney, U.S. Department

iof Justice, Washington, D.C. 2053G. :747

L
! JAMES H. LESAR
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. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
L FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMEIA

'
'
R R I R R R

HAROLD WEISBERG,
1]

! Plaintiff

Civil Action No. 7B-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,
Defendants

P R B IR R

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

I. ALL VWORKSHEETS WITHIN SCOPE OF REQUEST HAVE NOT BEEN PROVIDED

In the course of preparing a response to the affidavit of

j0of Special Agent Bradley M. Benson, plaintiff has learned that the

only one pertaining to the JFK Headquarters files which were re-
leased on December 7, 1977 and thereafter. This was disclosed in
the first instance by the affidavit of Benson himself, which
ldescribes the worksheets he reviewéd as bearing classification
stamps, whereas the copies provided Weisberg have none. In addi-
tion, this is evident from the fact that the worksheets are now
said not to have been classified antil April 27, 1978, when the
iset in Weisberg's possession was mailed to him on April 12, 1978.
In fact, plaintiff has now come across proof that there is
la third set of worksheets, one which also differs from his own.
:Proof of this third set or worksheets comes from the files of

another requestor. By comparing Exhibits 6 and 7 to Weisberg's

iaffidavit of February 21, 1979, it can be seen that they differ

.in many particulars but are supposed to describe the same records.

i (Exhibit 6 was sent to Weisberg by another FOIA requestor, Mr.
i

set of worksheets which was given him on April 12, 1978 is not the !




‘Paul Hoch. Exhibit 7 was sent to Weisberg by the FBI)
It is apparent from this alone, that the FBI has not provided

laintiff with all the materials within the scope of his request.

Tyt

II. FBI'S AFFIDAVITS ARE NOT WORTHY OF CREDENCE

The attached affidavits by plaintiff Weisberg show beyond any
question that the affidavits submitted by the FBI are not worthy
of the "substantial” (indeed “conclusive“) weight accorded them
by this court. The materials attached to Weisberg's February 14,
1979 affidavit would seem to establish that many, if not most of
the excisions ailegedly made on grounds on "national security” are
consist of nothing more than hiding the initials "RCMP," which °
stand for "Royal Canadian Mounted Police." (See February 14, 1979
Weisberg Affidavit, Y4 66-70 and exhibits 12-14) Exhibits 12-14

ito Weisberg's February 14 affidavit demonstrate that the coopera-

tion of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police with the FBI in investi~
lgation the assassination of President Kennedy has already been !
idisclosed by the FBI's release of routing slips with this iﬁforma—

tion on them. In addition, the fact that the Mounties cooperated
with the FBI on this investigation has long been public knowledge.
!Th in 1 a Arch a erg
has himself published records which show the cooperation of the
EMounties. (See February l4 Weisberg Affidavit, Y4 99-107)

i

i One would have to be imbecile not to assume that the Mounties

cooperated with the FBI during its investigation. The 'claim that

i"revelation” of this cooperation extended by the Mounties would

‘"cause identifible harm" to the national security is ludicrous and

makes a laughingstock of those who would so maintain.

There are other problems with the classification which demanag :

that plaintiff be allowed to undertake discovery with respect to

;the FBI's claims, and that after that discovery has been completedg

A78




:the court should then consider whether or no in camera inspection
;with the ai@ of plaintiff's classification expert and attcrney is
%necessary. Under the £acts>as they have now been developed, this |
is necessary if this Court is to comply with the decision of the :
Court of Appeals in Ray v. Turner, 587 F. 24 1187.

For example, it is now apparent from Mr. Benson's affidavit
that the worksheets were not classified until after plaintiff
filed this lawsuit, a fact which is not in accordance with the

provisions of Executive order 11652, which provides that classi-

fication is to occur at the time or origination. This in turn

bears on the veracity and lack of good faith of the Lattin affida- :

vit, which asserted that the proper procedures under Executive
iorder 11652 had been followed. It is now apparent that they were
{not. This has left the Court in the position of having'stated i
eas fact what is not true.

Other guestions are raised by the fact that the Benson affi-

davit does not state that he examined the underlying documents
which peftain to the items of allegedly classified information on
the worksheets. The underlying records do in some instances bear
a classification level (or lack thereof) which is at variance with
the “"Confidential®™ classification level of the items on the work-
sheets.

; Where an intelligence method is allegedly the basis for a
claim of classification, the Benson affidavit proclaims that the'
loss of the method "would have a serious impact on the ability of
the Dnited States to obtain vital intelligence information.” He

does not state, however, that disclosure of the information on

the worksheets would reveal an intelligence method not already
known, or that it would result in the loss of that method. The

liklihood that the FBI's claims in this regard are as spurious




Eas its claim that it is necessary to excise the initials RCMP in
;order to protect national security. Thus one such claim zllegedly
gmade to protect an "intelligence gathering method" involves an
internal FBI investigation of one of its own employees, It is
‘highly unlikely that any method employed in such an investigation
would be either unknown to the public or damaging to national se-

curity if made known.

IIX. CORRECTION TO PLAINTIFF'S FEBRUARY 14, 1979 AFFIDAVIT

: Plaintiff's counsel did not complete his review of plaintiff's

February 14, 1979 affidavit until Sunday, February 25, 1979, ©On

that date he had a discussion with his client about the affidavit

fand a statement in paragraph 15 which counsel thought was in

jerror. After some discussion of this matter; including reference

ito specivic language in the Benson affidavit, plaintiff agreed that

the made a mistatement in asserting that: "Reference is to the
i

I
linformation in the files, not the worksheets."”
|

Such a mistatement occurred because of the time pressures

!under which plaintiff has had to draw his affidavits in this case
;and the tremendously disadvantaged circumstances under which
Eplaintiff and his counsel work, including the lack of money or
:other resources and the 50 miles which separate them. Plaintiff's

!serious medical problems, other obligations, and lack of assistance
. |
jall add to the difficulties which have made it impossible for

iplaintiff's counsel to review the affidavits his client has drawn

land make appropriate corrections and revisions. Had this court

;not denied a motion for a short exentions of time regquested by

.plaintiff and the precipitously rushed out its opinion, this would
‘would at least in some degree have been different.

!

T A . A v e

2@
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Pespectfully submittted,

AMES H. LES&:
91¢ 16th Street, N.W.,
Washington, DC. 20006

Attorney for Plaintiff

28/
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WE1SBERG, : SHEL R DR pa
Plaintiff,
v. : Civil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al., :
Defendants. ;
AFFIDAVIT

My name is Harold Weisberg. I reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland. I
am the plaintiff in this case. 1 seek withheld information relating to the
assassination of President Kennedy and to the official investigation of that
crime.

1. T have previously informed the court of my professional experiences which
include those of intelligence analyst, investigator and investigative reporter. ’

2. 1 have spent more time merely reading previously withheld FBI records
than is required for earning a doctor of philosophy degree. The time I have
devoted to studying, researching and investigating and responding to FBI affidavits
and other allegations also is enough for the earning of an advanced degree.

3. Because FBI practice and motive for withholding bear on the credibility
of the Benson affidavit and because the FBI's actual record in such matters is not
generally known and understood - because in fact the FBI has much to hide that
with compliance in this instant matter it may not be able to continue to hide - I
provide explanations from my extensive prior experience and the knowledge I have
obtained during the long work in which I have been engaged. In another cause the
FBI itself has described my knowledge as unique.

4, What is normal FBI practice in cases that confront‘it with what it does
not want to face or with its record in such cases that it does not want to be
exposed and understood is not consistent with the public image the FBI has created
with great care, often by clandestine means. True to Orwell, its propaganda
efforts were under "General Crimes." It developed one of the more sophistiéated
and successful official Teaking operations in Washington under the cover of never

reaching conclusions in its reports and of not making "comment." To be able to
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pretend it did not engage in the propaganda fn which, covertly, it did engage,
it generated false paper it could produce for any occasien. My files are rich
with such adventures in case control and opinion control.
5. Hhile as a generality the FBI prefers to avoid direct and outright
Tying, i1t has a long record of falsification by various means. This extends to
false swearing under cath. Deceptions, misrepresentations, exaggerations,
obfuscations and efforts to intimidate the courts (as with false "national
security" claims) are commonplace within my experience. A1l these wWrongs exist
in the January 22, 1979, affidavit of FBISA Bradley B. Benson in this instant cause.
6. In the FBI's major case investigations 1 have examined extensively and
with care over a period of a decade and a half, one standard means of “proving" its
virtually ordained preconceptions is to avoid the crux of the evidence while
expending great effort and compiling enormous files on the irrelevant. It then
boasts of the success of fts investigations with statistics of hours and money
invested, files compiled and the like. As an example, incredible as it may appear,
in its investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy, initfally the FBI
did not want the autopsy protocol and the photographs and X-rays of the autopsy
examination. The FBI c;nnot control pictures and X-rays, but it can control the
words on its own paper. It generates, and in this case generated, the paper it
desires to suit its preconception. In this it totally omitted incontrovertible
artopsy and other evidence not congenial to its preconceptions. Having avoided
all of the autopsy evidence, the FBI was able te file a large five-volume report
ordered by the President without any mention of the known wound in the front of
the President's neck. Although it is not w y v 2 person, James
T. Tague, was wounded during the assassination and a bullet i5 known to have missed
the motorcade. There is no mention of Tague or of any shot that missed in a1l five
volumes of the allegedly definitive FBI Presidentially-ordered report. If there
had been the FBI could not have attributed the assassination.to a lone assassin,
to whom it did attribute three shots without any accounting of the above shooting.
when 1 raised this and several other guestions relating to the most basic evidence
with the FBI in 1966, it did not respond. Records disclosed with those the
processing and release of which are at issue in this instant cause disclose an
FBl inability to address those guestions. (FDTHQ #62-109060-4132, routed to most

of the top FBI officials of the period.)} In the assassinations of President
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Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the FBI avoided pictures of the scene

of the crime, for example, and in my C.A. 75-1996 actually swore it had no

pictures of the scene of the assassination of Dr. King. This was deliberate false
swearing because the file allegedly searched discloses two separate sets of
contemporaneous crime scene photographs given to the FBI plus a set taken by the
FBI for the use of its Exhibits Section in making a mock-up for trial. Predict-
ably, essential details are missing from the elaborate mock-up, the details
captured in photographs. While many contemporaneous photographs of the scene and
the actual shooting of President Kennedy were also forced on the FBI and there

were some it could not avoid, in fact, the FBI refused even to look at some, avoided
and misrepresented others, and to the degree possible kept knowledge of these
photographs secret in field office files and out of FBIHQ files. Two recent
illustrations are of motion pictures of which I learned as a result of records I
obtained in litigation filed at about the time of this instant suit, C.A. 78-0322.
In one case, which has achieved extensive attention recently as a result of work

by others following my making that record available, it has become apparent that,
whether or not Oswald was the assassin or an assassin of the President, there was
more than a single moving object at the window from which the FBI alleges the

crime was committed. Yet that FBl report, of November 25, 1963, states that this
motion picture, taken by Charles Bronson, does not even show the building. Another
motion pictures was given, exposed but undeveloped, to the FBI. The cost of
developing movie film was then about a dollar a reel. The FBI returned that reel
undeveloped. In still another case, the unique motion pictures of the late Elsie
{Mrs. John) Dorman, the FBI interviewed her and knew she took movies looking down
on the assassination. It never obtained her movies. In 1967 I published an entire
book on the FBl's avoidance of such relevant photographs.

7. Credibility, especially of an affidavit, which cannot be cross-examined
and is generél]y all that is presented in FQIA cases, is very much an issue because
courts tend to accept FBI affidavits as made only in good faith. In the preceding
paragraph 1 have indicated some of the possible motives for withholdings that
continue in this instant cause and for the unfaithful representations 1 find in
the Benson affidavit and set forth in what follows.

8. The Benson affidavit is vintage FBI in what it does not say, in its
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boilerplate and in what it does say that is not complete and sometimes is not
truthful. It represents a deliberate effort to mislead and intimidate this Court

9. Among the more serious of the many omissions of the Benson affidavit,
which addresses allegedly proper and necessary "national security" withholdings,
is any statement that what is withheld under claim of national security is not
within the public domain, As I show below, much of what is withheld under claim
to “ngtiona1 security” long has been within the public domain.

10. From my extensive experience ] know that the FBI assigns personnel
who are without sdbject-matter knorledge to the processing of records which hold
the potential for embarrassment in these historical cases while not assigning
those who do have subject-matter knowledge. The FBI has and keeps secret extensive
indices it also does not consult in the processing of records in these historical
cases. In this instant cause a single one of the special Dallas indices is of 40
linear feet of cards. Knowledge of the existence of these indices was withheld
from the Department, even the appeals authority. (The indices are within my
request in other cases. In both Kennedy and King cases the FBI remzins silent
and there has been no action on my appeals.) The automatic result, built-in by
the FBI, is the withhu1ﬁing of what is within the public domain if only because
those processing the records have no subject-matter knowledge and cannot comsult
these indices. In actual practice, even after I give the FBI xerox copies estab-
lishing that it withholds what is public, it continues to stonewall. It has not
eschewed false and misleading affidavits with regard to its withho]dinE of what is
within the public domain.

1. I address Paragraph 10 of the Benson affidavit in partfcular because,
unlike the boilerplate of generalized, irrelevant and conclusory representations
that characterize the affidavit, it provides specifics 1 can address. It lists 13
Sections of the disclosed FBIHQ JFk assassination records 2 few of the work-
sheets of which "were found to contain classified data.” By .his wording Benson
gives the impression to the Court that these are all the claims to classification
made in all these hundreds of worksheets. This is not the case.

12. The factual inaccuracy and the imposition on the trust of the Court
represented by this FBI adventure fn misrepresenting and misleading 1s flagrant

and easily detected.. Particularly when the FBI is well aware of the examination
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to which I subject its FOIA affidavits, this suggests that the FBI and Department
counsel believe this Court is in their pocket and will rubber-stamp any allegation
they make to this Court.

13. The Benson affidavit makes no reference to the underlying records., If
the underlying records are not properly classified, then the worksheets are mot
properly classified, In fact, on this score also, by comparison with the underlying
records, the Benson affidavit is not accurate and not truthful. There {s either
deliberate false swearing or what in a sense may be even worse, another manifesta-
tion of the contemptuous belief that this Court will sanction any FBI offense.
Benson did not bother consult the records in question or he swore falsely if he
did consult them. 1 provide proof below.

14. There is reason to credit the second alternative. However, this does
not mean that falsifications are not also deliberate. When an expert witness
provides an affidavit, it is a reasonable presumption that he has made a personal
examination of the relevant records.

15. What Benson actually states is "(5) 1 have made a personal examination
of these inventory worksheets utilized in the processing of files ... I have
personal knowledge of the information set forth therein for which exemption (b)(1)

. is claimed.” Reference is to the information in the files, not the worksheets.
There is no way in which this can be ambiguity. Unless the "personal knowledge
of the information set forth" comes from the underlying records, Benson does no
more than rubber-stamp the worksheets.

16. The intent to deceive and misrepresent becomes clear in "(6) I have
examined all the documents specified below and found that their classification is"
proper.

17. Benson does not swear merely that "I have examined all the worksheets
specified below." He refers to "worksheets" throughout but at this point he
switches to the word “"documents," clearly intending that it be taken as reference
to the underlying records. However, there is but a single listing in the entire
affidavit, that in Paragraph 10. In Paragraph 10 Benson is careful to refer to
"worksheets," not "documents.* His words are: "(10) The below-listed inventory
worksheets were found to contain classified data. These worksheets are identified
according to the file'subject ..."

18. Unless there is the intent to deceive and misrepresent, there is no
purpose in this redundancy in Paragraphs 5 and 6 and no purpose in the reference

5
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to “documents” when there are no “documents specified below," only individual
pages of worksheets. Of these Benson states what is not true, that he describes
and justifies "each item classified in the worksheets." While he means only the
relatively few in his 1ist, which are a minuscule proportion of the (b)(1)
classifications noted in the worksheets, of those he does list he provides no
meaningful description. He has only conclusory and very generalized statements,
made on the false pretense that stating anything further would endanger the
"national security.” Illustrations of the falsity of this claim follow below.

1 note this here because it bears on intent to mislead and deceive.

19. Also in Paragraph 10 Benson is not truthful in stating that "These
worksheets are identified according to the file subject." He does not fdentify
any one of the indivfdua] worksheets “according to the file subject." I believe
this requires the explanation that follows.

20, Following his one tabulation Benson cites individual sheets of the
worksheets by page numbers. There are no such page numbers on the copies provided
to me. His worksheets and those provided in this instant cause are not identical.

21. A1l Benson's opinions offered in explanation of his tabulation are
general, conclusory and.miSIeading. They are also untrue and deceptive, as in

his boilerplated allegation that disclosure of a tiny entry on a worksheet would

"reveal cooperation with a foreign police agency." "Reveal” means to disclose
what is not known. MNo such question is involved in this case. It is well known
that police agencies of friendly powers cooperate with each other. It is well
known that they in fact have an fnternational organization to facilitate this
boasted of cooperation. There is no prior time within my extensive experience in
which the FBI has claimed that it was necessary to withhold the identification of
the police agency whose information it withheld. To now it has included them.

22. 1In fact,-when it suited FBI political purposes, information from foreign
police often was not withheld and was used and disclosed extersively.

23. As a subject expert, this enabled me to prove that the FBI was with-
holding under FOIA what it had already disclosed. (It has made this claim for
front-page news.) I have done this repeatedly in writing to the FBI and the
Department's appeals authority and under ocath in other cases without so much as

a pro forma denial or any effort at refutation. In an effort to prevent my doing
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that in this case, which is more than possible, Benson and the FBI have evolved
this new generalized and conclusory formulation. Moreover, before courts prior

to this Court, the FBI has identified many cooperating foreign police organiza-
tions. In a single current case, C.A. 75-1996, those include the Mexican police
and similar Mexican agencies and those of Great Britain, Canada and Portugal that

I recall. There are probably others. The FBY agreed to the Warren Commission's
publication of information proving the cooperation that now, 15 years later, the
FBI alleges an urgent need to withhold to avoid such catastrophes as the breaking
of diplomatic relations, an actual Benson allegation. The Commission's Report
expresses appreciation for such foreign cooperation. The FBI's records in the
National Archives identify still other foreign police agencies and the information
they provided is readily available to those who request it of the Archives. This
includes espionage information and informaation about foreign intelligence defectors.
This disclosure was approved by the FBI in 1965 and thereafter. Clearly within

my extensive personal experience the special treatment and the special and spurious
claim is reserved by the FBI for this Court,

24. 1 believe thqt selecting this Court for such an unjustified and
entirely unnecessary extension of prior FBI claims to exemption and the FBI's
misrepresentations are other indications of the FBI belief that this Court will
take anything from it.

25. The alleged descriptions and amplifications of the items {n the
tabulation are utterly meaningless except to those who are looking for an excuse
for unnecessary and harassing withholdings and require a figleaf. Moreover,
Benson's descriptions and amplifications exist in a vacuum. The Ct can cut
the items in the 1ist into individual pieces, throw them in the air, and then
relate them at random with the Serials cited and it would make as much sense and
have as much meaning. The Court would know neither more nor less, there is
that little tangible meaning in Benson's affidavit.

26. Even Benson's ambiguities in his alleged explanations add little to
his other deceptions, his "explanations" are o0 generalized and conclusory. That
he is needlessly ambiguous is established in his very first item, on page & under
the first of the Sections of his first breakdown. This is Section 170. Here he

cites the withholding of "NR [Not Recorded] after 6845.° On the next page his
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boilerplate identifies the matter as the "non-recorded serial after serial 6845
and 6846." There is no non-recorded serial after serial 6846. Confusion is
added by the worksheet entry "Referral to DCRU" (an internal Justice Department
referral). Over this is lettered "No!" (After more than a year neither DCRU nor
any other Department component has provided me with copies of numerous referrals
to them that I can recall.)

27. 1t is improbable if not impossible that what is withheld under the
worksheet entry for the Not Recorded Serial following Serial 6845 could "reveal"
anything about any foreign police agency. The underlying record is an internal
routing s1ip. Only five or six letters are withheld fram the worksheet entry,
which reads, "~ - - - - Routing S1ip." (More relating to this follows below.)

28. As stated in Paragraph 19 above, Benson does not identify "according
to the file subject," the opening claim of his Paragraph 10. Neither here ror
at any other point in his affipavit does Benson provide the clear and published
FBI file and subject identifications. 1 regard this as another possible mani-
festation of contempt for this Court and of the belief this Court will accept and
approve anything from agencies like the FBI. There are no files described as Benson
describes them in Paraéraph 10, "JFK," "Oswald" and "Ruby." This unnecessary and
confusing shorthand comes directly from pieces of paper added to the front of
each volume for internal FOIA purposes.

25, I illustrate this with Exhibit 1, a s1ip clipped to the front of the
first of the section of files in question. (Benson attaches no exhibits at all.

1 do, for the information of the Court.)

30. From Benson's affidavit the Court has no independent means of knowing
which of the many "JFK," "Oswald" ahd "Ruby" files he cites. For example, I have
been provided with two different "JFK" files from FBIHQ records under Order of
the Court in C.A. 77-2155. There is no mention anywhere in the Benson affidavit

of this second file on the JFK assassinatibn. (There are still other "JFK" files.)

31. This strongly suggests that Benson went no deeper into those records
and merely rubber-stamped what others had done, a belief reinforced by my further
examination of his affidavit.

32. 1In fact, the FBI has unique identifications of the files in question. i

“JFK" is FBIHQ Filé No. 62-109060; "Oswald” is FBIHQ File No. 105-82555; "Ruby"
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is FBIHQ File No. 44-24016.

33. In the FBI filing system of that period, 62 represented administrative
inquiry - miscellaneous; 105 represented internal security with nationalistic
tendencies; and 44 represented civil rights.

34. There is and was no secrecy about these FBI numerical file identifica-
tions. In addition to required publishings in‘the Federal Register, in August

1978 the FBI's Records Management Division published its Central Records Systems.

Pages 4 and 5, printed in type too small for clear copying, clearly identify each
of the FBI's 205 numerical classifications with their titles. 44 remains Civil
Rights, so Ruby, the Oswald assassin, remains classified as Civil Rights. 62
includes administrative inquiry under the title "Miscellaneous - including Adminis-~
trative Inquiry ..." (It should be noted that this is pot a law enforcement file
and that FOIA requires a law enforcement purpose.) 105 is now described as
“Foreign Counterintelligence - Russia (formerly Internal Security) (Nationalistic
Tendency ~ Foreign Intelligence) (Individuals and Organizations - by country.)"

35. An added reason for Benson's omission of the actual file identifications
may be to obscure the fpct that the FBl's investigation was not for a law enforce-
ment purpose, as required by FOIA. As Director Hoover testified to the Warren
Commiss fon on May 14, 1964, "... there is no federal jurisdiction for such an
investigation ... However, the President has a right to reguest the Bureau to make
special investigations, and in this instance he asked that the investigation be
made." (Page 98 of Commission Volume V.) Thus the file identification of 62,
“Adninistrative Inguiry," rather than one denoting any law enforcenent’purpose,
even of cooperation with the local police, who did have sole jurisdiction in both
Presidential and Oswald murders.

36. The FBI has two proper ways of referring to and identifying the under-
lying records and the worksheets. Benson uses neither. Normal FBI practice is to
use both. The previously cited FBI publication, Central Records System, is specific
on FBI practice. The reasons for the system used include need for retrieval and
the elimination of confusion. The FBI states that the basis for its “case filing
system" is that where there is more than a single case subject of FBI interest
“(I)n each situation separate files are created." (page 9)

37. Lack of the absolute identifications can lead to confusion because, in




addition to multiple files relating, for example, to the assassination of President
Kennedy, each of the 59 field officces makes separate classifications and assigns
its own file numbers. Benson's "JFK" is classified as a 62 case at FBIHQ but as

an B9 case in Dallas. Benson's "Oswald" is a 105 in FBIHQ but a 100 in Dallas.

The titles or captions, however, are consistent. Sometimes different words were
used, sometimes FBI abbreviations instead of words, but they say essentially the
same thing and permit identification. “IS - R - C* after "Oswald" denotes
“Internal Security," "Russia" and "Cuba," which is the way that file on Oswald

was titled at FBIHQ.

38. To illustrate this and to underscore Benson's radical departure from
consistent FB! practice - no prior departures from it are within my experience - I
use copies of the records from these particular files that I had to consult on a
single day. Some, those with the "PLH" initials of my source, Paul L. Hoch, at
the bottom, reached me by mail from California the same day I had to retrieve
other copies from my own files to provide information desired of me by a person
in Dallas, Texas. [ came across the others as | was checking the 1ist in Benson's
Paragraph 10. Benson's departure from FBI practice and the resultant danger of
confusion, as stated i& Paragraph 37 above, will be apparent in this random
illustration from records that, entirely by accident, I had to consult on this
single day.

40. Exhibit 2 is an FBIHQ underlying record in this instant case. It
bears the correct title. (Including the date of the crime is a vari‘ab'le. not
always included.) The precise file number identification has been added. It is

" 62-109060. The cross reference noted is 105-825585, ; "Oswald.”
The document relates to the assassination and inquiry by the Warren Commission.
However, no visible cross reference to any Commission file has been added.

41. Exhibit 3 is an FBI letter to tie Commission's general counsel. The
file number atsigned is that on the assassination, 62-10906Q, and the cross filing
is to the same 105-82555 file. Again, no cross reference to the Commission was
added. While this kind of record, a letter, does not bear the usually typed-on
title or caption, that is added in the reference to an earlier record. The; means

by which this is done is by ¢iting the full title, not “JFK."
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42. A year later on an internal FBIMQ document dealing with records
relating to the assassipation, although a new and more limiting subject is used
to be precise and descriptive, the preexisting number for this file is used,
62-109090. (page 1 omly, Exhibit 4) 1t should be noted that the eight-digit
numbers are almost identical, They differ by a single digit only. This added
possibility of misidentification is not deliberate on the FBI's part but it does
underscore the need for using the FBl's precise and inflexible references to avoid
confusion and error, as Benson does not. (Parenthetically, in paragraph 2 of
Exhibit 4 FBI policy prior to the enactment of FOIA is stated as an "overriding
palicy favoring the fullest possible disclosuvre.” The claims made in this instant
cause and in the Benson affidavit are not consistent with the FB1's proud policy
statement of more than 13 years ago.)

43. Attached as Exhibits 5 and 6 are two documents from the FBIHQ assassina-
tion file 62-10%060 both of which are titled as from FBIHG's 105-82555 file.
Although the 105 number and serial cannot be ascertained from efther copy, both -
are identifiable as from the 105-82555 file because that file title is included

in the original typing of each memo. Although these documents are of consecutive
dates, February 3 and 4.‘196ﬂ, and were written by the same official, in Exhibit 5

the letter abbreviations for "Internal Security - Russia - Cuba® are used. In

Exhibit 6 the words are spelled out. These exhibits illustrate other means of
confusion that become possible when proper identification is omitted, as Benson
omits all of them. These exhibits also illustrate that with the correct title
the correct original file can be ascertained.

44. At the time two memos were written and ever si the man fdentified
merely as SA Henry M. Wade was District Attorney of Dallas, Texas.
The information disclosed fully im both exhibits is the kind of information for
which the FBI makes c¢laim to exemption in an arbitrary and capricious manner,
including in this instant cause and in the Benson affidavit. .Even Wade's "cover®
as a report_pr for a United States press service that was prominent in those days
is disclosed along with Wade’s code name and numerical identification. {In other
records additional details are disclosed relating to Wade's informers. These
included high-ranking Ecuadorian government officials, Such disclosures are for
FB] political purposes. They also are information of the type the FBl and the

Benson affidavit claim is never disclosed.)




45, Similar filing consistencies and inconsistencies are found in the
Dallas Field Office files. Here my attached illustrations all deal with assassi-
nation photographs because these records hold the information for which 1 was
asked, as stated above. These documents and the markingsadded also reflect that
the serial number need not be assigned in the sequence of creation of -the records,
another factor that can cause confusion,

46. Exhibit 7 predates Exhibit 8 although both are of the same day,
November 25, 1963. However, Exhibit 7 has the higher serial number. Both are
captioned "ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY" and are from the 89-43 file.

47. This same assassination file was being used for photographs as late as
the Novembgr 26, 1976, time of Exhibit 9. Exhibit 9 is more than 9,000 records
later in the same assassination file, 89-43. Mone of these documents relating
to pictures of the assassination bears a reference to the "Oswald - Interml
Security” file, Dallas No. 100-10461.

48. However, Exhibit 10, a different 1963 report also relating to assassi-
.nation motion pictures but written by a different FBI SA, is filed in the 100-10461
file without cross reference to the BS-43 assassipation file.

49, Exhibits 7-10 were not sent to FBIHQ by Dallas, despite their content
relating to photographs. Outside the FBI such photographs are generally considered
to be good evidence. Exhibits 7, B and 10 also should have been given to the
Warren Cormmission by the FBI, which acted as its investigative service. But the
FBI was interested in only a "smoking gun" photograph. In Exhibit 8 the FBI
represents Charles Bronson's photographs as worthless even though his still
photographs, not so identified by the FBI, "did depict the President's car at the
precise time shots were fired." The reason for disinterest so great that pictures
of this content were not sent to Washington is that they allegedly were "not
sufficiently clear for identification purposes.” In the investigation of such 2
crime, there were important evidentiary needs other than ideqtification. whether
or not of Dswald, to be met., - (The report does not reflect making any enlargement
of the pictures for any purposes or any photographic intelligence performed.) Of
the 8m movie film this report states, "These films failed to show the building from
which the shots were fired." While this description of the crime for which there

was no eyewitness represents and serves the FBI's immediate preconception, reached

12




prior to investigation, this is not its sole flaw. A much more serious flaw
is the fact that this statement could not be more grossly false.

50, These descriptions of the Eronson and other films represent one of
the areas of potentially serious embarrassment for the FEI in this and other FOIA
cases. This is because a private citizen/subject expert can detect what the
nonsubject experts assigned by the FBI to the FOlA processing do not detect.
Within my experience this acceunts for withholdings and long delays as well as
total noncompliance.

51. From prior similar experiences of my long FOIA past, I believe that
if those who processed these records were able to perceive what I did these
reporis would have been withheld on some pretextual claim to exemption, Actually,
these reports reflect an inadequate FBl investigation of the most serious and
subversive of crimes in our country as well as FBI preconceptions that dominated
the investigation and built in the official solution prior to investigation.

This is reflected in other underlying FBIHQ records and was publicly reported
when they were disclosed and read by the press. I believe Benson's pretextual
claims are for such improper purposes.

52. I obtained ihe last four exhibits in C.A. 78-0322, 1 made copies
available to others. Copies also were deposited in the FBI reading room. A
reporter friend, Earl Golz of the Dallas_Morning Mews, Tocated Bronson and saw
his sti11 and motion pictures. Golz perceived immediately that the motion picture
shows the very building the FB] stated it does not show. Even more significant,
92 frames of the movie include the very window from which the FBI alieges ail
the shots were fired by Oswald alone - and this only moments prior to the shooting.
Subsequent analysis, which achieved considerable attention with and after Golz's
publication on November 26 of last year, reportedly shows more than one image in
motion where the FBI alleges that (swald alone was present. The Dallas_Morning
HNews printed an ent ire newspaper page of individuzl frames of pictures from the
Bronson movie showing this motion.

53. 1 believe this illustration sShows the national purpose served by fullest
possible disclosure of previously withheld information as well as motive for with-
holding under pretext followed by less than full and accurate representations to

the courts, the true character of the Benson affidavit.
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54. The importance of proper identification of the files in question is
greater than indicated in the foregoing Paragraphs because of the utter and com-
plete impossibility of some of the “national security" hazards conjectured by
Benson and because his descriptions do not fit the underlying records. 1 show
this below with copies of those records that have not been withheld from me.

Where they have been withheld in their entirety, there is no mention by Benson of
whether or not there are reasonably segregable portions, as there are.

55. What Benson does is to make a pretense rather than a representation of
direct applicability in this instant cause, beginning at the top of page 2 of his
affidavit, with Paragraph (5). The pretense is that all of the provisions of law
and regulation cited are applicable to one or more of the withholdings on these
worksheets. This is palpably false and in some instances is impossible. The
subterfuge employed is to cite taw and regulation, to claim personal knowledge and
examination and then to catalogue the provisions of Section 1-301, followed by the
representation that "one or more of these criteria" apply. If one applies, he
has not sworn falsely but in context seeks to intimidate the Court with what is
impossible. As a subject expert I state that there is no possibility that what
was withheld can be "(é) Military plans, weapons or operations." {page 3); none
regarding the "safeguarding nuclear materials or facilities," etc. If as he stated
Benson is qualified, has personal knowledge and has made the examination to which
he pretends, then with a total of a mere 19 entries to check he can and I believe
should attest to any specific applicability of any claim and to exemption and any
specific provision of law and/or regulation with regard to each entry. A1l of
these generalities and irrelevancies serve no legitimate purpose in his affidavit.
Whether or not they influence the Court, as clearly they are intended to do, they
create an impossible situation for a plaintiff who lacks even the usual FBI wisp
of smoke with which to grapple.

56. After all of the irrelevant for which a careful reading discloses not
even a claim of relevance in this ipstant cause, Benson swears that from personal
examination the withheld information is classified Confidential and only Confiden-
tial. This appears twice on page 2 in Paragraph {6)(a) and twice on page §.
Paragraph (8). The reference to alleged "Confidential" classification only is

sandwiched in among other conjectured dangers to the national security, some
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prefaced by "ifs" to mah@ their inapplicability. No matter how many times Benson
swears to "Confidential" his affirmation is not consistent with the underlying
record. I attach copies of actual records to establish this and the fact that
there are reasonably segregable portions that remain withheld in their entirety.
In this connection 1 note again that Benson has nod sworn to any personal examina-
tion that prevents disclosure of any reasonably segregable portions of the with-
held underlying records, which also is in litigation.

57. MWithout proper and explicit identifications of those records for which
Benson does not provide such identification, it would not be possible with certainty
to provide the following copies. These are copies Benson could have attached as
amplification for his affidavit, having allegedly made the necessary examinations,
but he does not. I state "allegedly” because there is contradiction between his
affidavit and the underlying records.

58. Another possible reason for an expert witness fudging over a precise
identification of the files and for not providing copies of the relevant pages of
the worksheets is because some of these pages raise substantial questions about
the need if not also the legitimacy of the withholdings and others indicate pretty
clearly that there is réasonab]y segregable information that remains withheld.
Some of the attachments that follow will indicate the extent of what was excised
where records were provided. Others relating to routing slips indicate that when
they have a much higher classification than "Confidential" they have been released
to me without any excisions.

59. 1 attach as Exhibit 11 the pages of the worksheets relating to the 10
items that should have bee indicated in Benson's paragraph 10 as relating to the
processing of File 62-109060. Where the file identification number or the
section did not appear on the copies of these worksheet pages as provided to me
I have added them, the file number at the top of the page above where it belongs
on the printed form and the Section number to the right of this point.

60. The first item in the Benson 1ist is represented as a Not Recorded
Serial after 6841, That it is a Not Recorded Serial is not stated on that work-
sheet page although other entries are indicated as Not Recorded. There a];o are
Iwo Serials 6841 indicated, with an unexplained entry following each. Neither

is identified as Not Recorded. Benson does not state which of these he attests
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to although it appears to be clear enough from the withholding in the description

of the second. It alsc appears that all four entries relating in one way or another
unspecified way to Serial 6841 have to do with an "airtel” from New Orleans and what
appears to be enclosed news articles, all probably dated 4/30/69. "Hot" MNew Orleans
news pf interest to the FBI at that time, aside from its improper interest in
private citizens like me who were critical of it, had to do with the trial of Clay
Shaw, who had been charged with conspiracy by then District Attorney Jim Garrison
and by that date had been acquitted. The airtel merely states that it is forwarding
two news stories. One s from the morning paper, the other from the afternoon
paper. Both report that the Shaw defense received an extension of time for response
to post-trial charges of perjury placed against Shaw.

61. The first unidentified object following the first 1isting of a Serial
5841 is identified as "Searching Indices 51ip." There is no claim to classification
for it. That withholding of the entire record is attributed to (b)(7){c). No name
is mentioned in the airtel, absent a withholding from me not indicated on the
worksheet, In fact, the FBl has not claimed this exemption for many copies of
its New Orlears indices searching slips in C.A. 78-0420, which also is before this
Court. There appears to be no legitimate privacy interest to which this withholding
can be attributed, particularly not if it relates to the sole subjects of the news
accounts, Shaw and Garrison. Shaw has been dead for several years. That he had
been a source for beth the FBl and ClA is neither secret nor improper, given his
post as manager of the New Orleans International Trade Mart (ITH) and the persons
in whom the FBI had proper interest. People like the Nicaraguan dictator Someza
visited New Orleans under the 1TH and similar auspices. Their presence in this
country presented potentially serious and entirely legitimate concerns to federal
agencies. It also is not secret that during the period of the Kennedy assassipation
and Oswald's prior life in Mew Orleans the FBI covered the Trade Mart regularly.

It should have.-

62. 1nitially the second upidentified object, after the second Serial 6841,
was described as referred to the Department's DCRU, whose function is review. This
is stricken through, as it also is with regard to the next listing, of Serial 6BAZ,
uﬁm‘iﬁ: next number on the Benson list. It would have been proper for there to
have been a classification review, as it would have been proper to make an effort
to determine whether what might appear to be classifiable was public knowledge and
not secret. After both of these linings through of "Te DCRU" there is written in
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"b)." This also is written in after "{obliterated) Routing 51ip," the description
of the second unidentified object.

63. The FBI has given me copies of countless routing slips, even those
said to relate to the “Top ret,” as will follew., Assuming re was need
and justification for some withholding from the routing s1ip, Benson does not state
and there can be no honest claim that no portion of the routing slip was reasonably
segregable, {Even 1f it does not relate to published news accounts.)

64. With regard to the withholding after Serial 6842, the situation is
ludicrous. It reinforces my belief that all Benson did and all the FBI wanted him
to do is rubber-stamp these withholdings. He simply cannot have compared this
worksheet with what was provided to me.

65. The withholding is in the worksheet descriptien of Serial 6842, which
reads, "{obliterated) Report.* If Benson is to be believed, what is withheld, if
disclosed, could lead, if not to a nuclear holocaust, to the most dire of diplo-
matic consequences, to disclosure of the tost urgent military er diplo-
mtic secrets. or to hazard to the “safeguarding of nuclear materials or facili-
ties.” He is net specific about the catastrophes he suggests and 1ists but these
are among them. {page 3, Paragraph 7, and page 7.)

66, 1 attach as Eahibit 12 the not withheld referral slip substituted for
the record. It states in large letters what is withheld, that Serial 6B42 of
File 62-105060 is a report of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police.

67. There is no secret about collaboration between the Mounties and the
FRI. 1t is public information, readily available in countless libraries and news=
paper files and in copies of FBl records available in a number of public sources
ranging from my files and the National Archives to the FBI's own public reading
room. Were this not true, the FBI's "legal attache" or "Legat" has diplomatic
recognition. So far frem secret is this proper, necessary and very well known
copperation between the variows national police agencies that those with which

the FBI has formal “"Legat* relatiomships are listed on printed FBI forms made
evailable to me. A copy of one follows below for a different purpose. The fact

of this cooperation "disclosure" of Hh%ch, according to Bemson's affidavit, could
bring about indescribable troubles is sa nonsecret it is the subject of public and
well-publicized FBI testimony before the Congress, particularly when the FBI wanted

to extend the approved number of Legats. Of course, it alsc is anything but secret




from the families of those assigned to these "legal attache" offices. Many years
ago I learned I had a cousin assigned to one as an SA when my aunt and uncle told
me.

68. There also is the small matter of the worksheet Benson is supposed to
have checked representing the underlying record as of a single page, whereas the
referral slip clearly states there are two pages.

69. The identical situation exists with what on the worksheet once again
is not described as a Not Recorded Serial following Serial 6845 and with regard
to Serial 6846. These are the next two on Benson's list. The routing slip is
withheld, without pro forma claim that there is no segregable information. With
regard to Serial 6846, what is withheld from the worksheet that Benson sanctions
and justifies was disclosed a year 2go in the records provided. The referral slip,
Exhibit 13, shows clearly that it again is the same RCMP. Once again Benson's
worksheet represents that there was but a single page and the referral s1lip again
states there are two.

70. With regard to the next item on the Benson list, Serial 6849, the same
withholding is justifieq as essential to the national defense. Again there was
disclosure a year ago of what is now withheld, as the referral s1ip, Exhibit 14,

shows. There are two minor differences. One is the use of the abbreviation

"RCMP," the other is that in this instance the worksheet does not misrepresent
the number of pages in the underlying record. I note this not only in fairness
but also because the pages not included on the worksheets represent continued
unjustified withholdings.

71. Next on Benson's 1list of worksheets is the Not Recorded Serial after
Serial 6851. The referral slip, Exhibit 15, was given to me and countless
reporters. Like Benson's other “national security" secrets, it, too, is readily
available in the FBI's reading room.

72, The fact of referral to the DCRU is not stricken through with regard
to the two immediately preceding illustrations. The Department apparently has
found more than a year inadequate time for action on those referrals.

73. On the worksheet the only referral indicated for what Benson lists

next, Serial 7424X, is to DCRU. This means that the Department apparently has not

ruled after a year on whether the (b)(1) claim is justified. (Serial 7424 relates

18

~— vy

ML NI DT P Gr e @l A -




to a false report confessed to by a Mexican woman who stated she was drunk and
sorry about it.) Apparently there is no single part of the 11 pages of Serial
7424) that is reasorably segregable because it is withheld entirely. 1 recal? no
affidavit attesting that no part was segregable.

74. Two documents that are not withheld but from which there are excisions
are next on the Denson 1ist. These are Serials 7437X and T437XY, respectively
Exhibits 16 and 17. Both are as they were provided to me. The worksheets that
Benson supposedly checked with "national security” care indicate the records are
of four and seven pages, respectively, but the worksheets are blank under the
column heading for pages released. Page 2 is withheld from Exhibit 7437X and
page 6 from 7437X1.

75, At this paint there is other withholding that again {s misrepresented
and again is rubber-stamped by Benson. Once again the number of pages varies in
the records. The worksheets state that there are six pages to Serial 7437 and
that a1l six were released te me. In fact, the record was withheld., It was
replaced with a referral slip, attached as Exhibit 18. This reflects that the
record was withheld in 1ts entirety and was referred to the Secret Service. On
Exhibit 18 the number of pages is given as sSeven, not six,

76. If Benson even glanced at Exhibits 16 and 17, Serials 7437X and 7437101
prior to executing his affidavit, he would have known that he erred in attesting
that all the information withheld from the worksheets is correctly classified
“Confidential," and that all are represented‘;y the letter #C." A1} the with-
holdings on these two exhibits are indicated as "S" and the documents are stamped
“Secret." What is classified as “"Secret" and is withheld includes what is within
the public domain by front-page treatment and coast-to-coast TV coverage,

77. It iz not possible to read excised Serial 7437X and understand what was
at issue, but there is no problem if one consults newspaper stories and the pub-
Tished copies of public official proceedings ~ yet Benson approves “national
security" classification.

78. The withholdings are so extensive that only limited sense can be made
of what remains. For example, on page 3 of Serial 7437X there is a reference-to a
Hr. Stern who appears to have been of the staff of a Congressional committee but
he is not otherwise identified. Earlier his full name was withheld, resulting in

possible confusion with a staff counsel of the Karren Commission also named Stern.
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The same FBISA who is the subject of these two Serials was a Warren Commission
witngss. His name is James Patrick Hosty, Jr. The unjustified withholdings are
so extensive there is confusion between his Congressional and Commission testimony,
both of which were published by the government. Only a subject expert can detect
this. One point of this confusion is a remaining reference to Hosty's "return"

to the Dailas Field Office. It happens that Mosty was disciplined and transferred
fram the Dallas Field Office in 1964 and these records are of 1975 events.

79. 1f any of the withhogTings are properly.subject to classification, then
the Department and the FBI have been deceitful because both represented that they
made full disclosure of what was very embarrassing to the government., Yet without
subject-matter knowledge one cannot read these obliterated records and even guess
what they relate to.

B0. There are FBI misrepresentations to the Attorney General himself in
what remains in Serial 7437X1, as in describing the FBI's handling of its pre-
assassination interest in Oswald as an “extremely fast-moving case." (page 3)
Slower motion could hardly be attributed to a decrepit snail.

B1. Hosty was in charge of the Oswald file in Dallas. When the case was
reassigned fram New 0r1e$ns. it required, according to his Warren Commission
testimony, a month for the file to reach Dallas. From early October, when Oswald
returned from Mexico, until November 22, the day of the assassination, at this
"extremely fast-movinﬁ pace” Hosty never got around to speaking to Oswald. He was
no speedier after the assassination, from his Warren Commission testimony. He
took a long time to type up reports of his other interviews, including of Marina
Oswald, and then, naturally enough, with Oswald the only candidate for assassin,
destroyed his notes of these interviews.

82. As released to me, the closest these records come to reporting what was
within the public domain is in this quotation from the first page of Serial 7437X1,
the Director's veport to the Attorney General: “... Oswald allegedly left a note
which was threatening in nature. This visit and note were not reported following
the assassination of President Kennedy by Oswald." The statements are not accurate,
resulting in still another misleading of the Attorney General. .

83. The first sentence quoted would be accurate if the “allegedly” were

transposed to read “Oswald left a note which was allegedly threatening in nature.®
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The second sentence is straight-out false and the FBl's own files of both the
earlier period and relating to the 1975 incident are explicit on this. Both the
visit and the note were reported "following the assassination" and are included
in the Warren Commission testimony of Marina Oswald and the woman with whom she
had temporary residence, Ruth Paine. Because this information was included in
FBI Congressional testimony, the misrepresentation to the Attorney General is
blatant. ’

84. What actually happened is that Oswald did leave a note at the FBI office
for Hosty after Hosty spoke to Mrs. Oswald. Almost everyone in the Dallas FBI
office had some knowledge of this. Years later and then only after the retirement
of the Special Agent in Charge was secure, the Dallas Times-Herald was tipped off
about Oswald having left this note. Before publishing the story it checked with
FBIHQ. When the story of the only officially accepted assassin having left a
note for the FBI agent in charge of his case was published and earlier rumors
about Oswald having served the FBI as an informer were recalled, there was a major
sensation. It received extensive attention. The FBI supposedly conducted a full
inquiry. This inc]uded.taking affidavits from every one of the employees of that
office of the time, from the receptionist to the SAC. Mot surprisingly after 12
years there was direct conflict in the affidavits over material information. It
was not possible to determine what version was untruthful and thus not possible
to prosecute false swearing over what was very embarrassing to the FBl. (Embarrass-
ment would have been greater if the FBI had not succeeded in keeping this secret
for those 12 years.) No further punishment is known to have been inflicted on
Hosty. He also was permitted to speak freely to the press after his 1978 testi-
mony before the House Select Committee on Assassinations. Even more atypical for
the FBI, he was permitted to criticize the committee publicly.

85. What is absolutely cert .ain in all of this is that, absent false
representation by the FBI and the Department, there is nothing about the scandal
that today is subjgct to any degree of classification because, entirely aside
from what is within the public domain, there was official assurance that all was
being made public. Other Sections of this file contain information that is,
relevant, including the stenographic transcript of Associate Director James B.

Adams' testimony before a House Judiciary subcommi ttee.
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B6. This aga{n illustrates the built-in results from assigning personnel
who lack subject-matter knowledge to processing controversial historical cases
involving vast amounts of records. This also illustrates the certain rubber-
stamping from assigning a classification expert like Benson to a review of such
classifications as appear on the worksheets and the predictable consequences,
whether or not he has any subject-matter knowledge, of failure to review the
underiying records to determine the legitimacy. even the rationality, of the
classification noted on them and the different classification of the worksheets.

87. Benson swore to "confidential" classification only on the worksheets he
reviewed. Both of these Serials are classified "Secret” and they are not the only
ones with "Secret" classification claimed, {(Two in the 105-82555 files are classi-
fied "Secret” and on another ! see no classification marking at all.)

88. Llast on Benson's 62-108060 1ist is ‘the withholding relating to Serial
7980. The worksheet does not indicate the year of the record. Other records in
this Section are of 1976 or 13 years after the assassination. There is no indica-
tion of classification until the time of processing for release at the end of 1977.
The memo is of 30 pages, No portion was provided as reasonably segregable. Without
abuse of the exemptions it is virtually impossible that no portion was reasonably
segregable. Moreover, initially, the worksheet held no indication of any ciassi-
fication of the underlying record. Entries are in three different handwritings.
The first entry is "left to D0J." The second is "Possible bl." Third is "{7E)
Reference to (obliterated).” As the Department's appeals authority testified in
C.A. 75-1996 on January 12 of this year, there is no intelligence method used in
the historical cases that is secret or can be endangered by disclosure of its past
uses. Many have been disclosed in the Kennedy and King assassination records that
have been released. 0On the other hand the spurious claim has been made for one of
the oldest and best-known intelligence methods, pretext. 1In all prior cases, once
the withheld information was disclosed, 1t became clear that there was no basis
for clamification and that withholding served only to harass and to avoid official
embarrassment. From the referral slip, attached as Exhibit 19, it appears that the
Department has not acted on the referral after a year or has decided what appears
to be impossible, that there is no reasonably segregable portion of the 30 pages -

not even the date of -the record.
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82. Benson has three obviously boilerplated pages of supposed explanations
and justifications (pages 7-9). They are conclusory, lack specific reference to
either the specific withholdings on the worksheets or the underlying records, and
even state the - ssible, that "disclosure" of what wes atready disclosed "would
reveal cooperation with a foreian police agency.” (emphasis added) He follaws this
in his boilerplated claims of need by alleging that what 1 here provide from public
materials the FBI dare not "disclose” because "A more detailed description of the
withheld classified portion of this document (i.e., the worksheet) could reasonably
be expected to result in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph Bla) above."

90. As ] state above, there is no “explanation” in the cited Paragraph. It
is merely a paraphrase of language of the Executive Order that in no tangible or
specific way is by any means related to the withholdings in this instant cause.

91 5traightface&1y, Benson makes a confession he does not spel) out to the
Court: the worksheets were not classified in accord with the controlling Executive
Order at the time in 1977 when they were created. The FBI was well aware of the
reguirement. His backhand if not upderhand way of making the confession is "...
this page was classified and marked Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classifica-~
tion Authority Mumber 6B55," whose name is not provided. (emphasis added) My
request was two and a half months earlier.

92, Benson's second boilerplate "explanation” is identical with his ¢ jon
to his Paragraph B{a) only he substitutes B{b). This claim is that disclosure of
what is withheld “would identify an intelligence gathering method which remains in
use by the United States Government today, the loss of which would have a serious
impact on the ability of the United States to obtain vital intelligence information."
This conciusory and exceedingly vague clzim does not meet the requirement of de-
cisions of the appeals court that 1 have read in not showing that the methods are
unknown rather than what is certain in this case, well known and used by all
countries. Thé claim to "loss" of the method is carefully phrased to be deceptive
because there i5 no secret method involved. Benson generalizes that "the loss
would have a serious impact ..." But he fails to make even pro forma claim that
the disclosure of what is withheld from the worksheets could in any way cause any
such 1oss: His clear reason for evasiveness is the avoidance of charges of false

swearing 1f what is withheld were disclosed or from the kind of information that
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as the FBI well knows [ can and do provide, as 1 do in this affidavit.

83. He extenas this ¢laim to internal FBl records of an internal FBI
investigation, that of the scandalous Hosty matter described above and the equally
scandalous effort of the FBI to hide that ugly bulge under its ample rug. It simply
i5 not possible for the FBI to have used on itself or any Congressional committees
any “intelligence gathering method” of which there also was any danger of “ the
Toss” that "would have a serious impact" on our intelligence capabilities.

%4. Benson has eight serials noted from six sections of the 105-82555 file,
the one he styles merely "Oswald.” Again he provides no copies of the worksheets.
1 attach as £xhibit 20 copies of the seven pages of relevant worksheets made from
the copies provided to me. As cen be seen, they bear np classification marking and
thus also are a di fferent set than the set based on which Benson provided his
affidavit.

95. Benson's first is Serial 1494 from Section 6%, the only Serial cited
to that Section. {There is more than one Serial cited to Section 214 only.) As
Benson rolls his boilerplate with one hand and flails his rubber stamp with the
other, he "exp1ains" the withholding on page 10 as that omnipresent cataclysmic
possibility, "would reve;1 cooperation with a foreign police agency." At the same
point he swears that this page was classified and marked as “Confidential® on
April 27, 1978 , by "... 6855." Again, the first classification was after the
complaint was filed.

9. With this Benson and MNo. 6855 have extended the parameters of my
experience with FB]l stonewalling. misrepresentation and Rube Goldberg interpreta-
tions of FOIA and other Acts and reguilations. This is established by the copy of

the underlying document attached as Exhibit 21. There is no classification marking

of any kind on this document. In the processing a note was made, "possible b1 for
(obliterated} on page 3, #5." This was then stricken through and replaced by “p 3,
b-2." indiczting that the withholding was not made on national security claim.
Next the obliteration of what was already held not to involve any national security
information was itself marked "b1." Aside from the fact that if the original
information is net subject to proper classification, the initials of the police
agency alsp are not, all of this information relating to the cooperation of foreign
police in the "Oswald" investigation was made public by the Warren Commission in
1964,
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98. The Department has found this kind of use of (b)(2) to be inappropriate.
On the worksheet there is this claim only for the two typed lines withheld on page
3 of the underlying record. Content is a general reference to FBI procedures in
obscuring sources. There is no representation that what is withheld is not well
known, as it inevitably is. But if any exemption is applicable it is, from Depart-
ment practice and testimony, (b)}(7)(C) or (D), not (b){(4) as claimed for the
worksheet.

99. Serial 2095 (one page attached as Exhibit 22) is next on Benson's list,

which once again fails to indicate that two different records are so numbered.
Each is of two pages, identified as to and from the Legat, Ottawa. On this added
basis, there is no secrecy, no information to protect to prevent the trashing of
FBI cooperation with the RCMP. 1f as is doubtful there is any need to withhold in
toto what was submitted to the FBI Laboratory for the Warren Commissicn, as is
reflected in Exhibit 22, and if what is even more doubtful, there was justification
for the "Secret" classification, Serial 2095 itself is classified "Secret" with the
claim that no lower classification is possible for any of the withheld information.
Yet the classification to which Benson attests is lower, "Confidential." Bearing
on whether or not any classification is justified, subsequent to the April 1978

classification of these worksheets FBIHQ and the Dallas Field Office provided me

with copies of what is represented as all case exhibits. This would seem to mean
that the content withheld from Serial 2095 has been disclosed and that no classifi-
cation justification exists. There also is the ever-present question, never
addressed in this "historical” case, of the withheld information being within the
public domain.

100. In addition, another substantial question of compliance, if anythihg
is reasonably searegable on the second page of Exhibit 22, it has not been provided.
I recall no affidavit claiming no content is reasonably segregable.

101. Thé third Serial listed under this category was marked “Confidential”
at the 1964 time the record was generated. Whether or not the conditions of that
day, particularly with regard to what is within the public domain, hold true today
cannot be determined because of the nature of what is withheld as classified. The
explanations, the standard boilerplate, appear to be considerably overblown if at

all applicable in 1979.
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102. The first sheet of the part of this record that was disclosed to me
states that it was prepared for the Warren Commission in March 1964, Thereafter
the Commission publizshed a 900-page Report and appended 26 large printed volumes
of an estimated 10,000 pages and 10,000,000 words, About 300 cubic feet of its
records, most publicly available, are at the Mational Archives. There 15 every
reason to believe that what is withheld teday is no more than a rubber-stamping of
the 1964 pre-Report confidentiality practiced by the FBI and the Commission, both
of which wanted nothing except what was leaked to be known prior to issuance of
the Report. Benson ignores the processing notation on the worksheet noting the
inclusion of the information in two Warren Commission records, identified as €D
476 and CD €51, There is no indication of any consultation with these records or
the National Archives to determine whether or not the information withheld on the
worksheet is readily available at the Archives. The Attorney General has desig-
nated this as an historical case, which requires extra diligence in processing. I
am certain that in 1967 I published some of the contentof the underlying record.

103. A great number of the FBI's and CTA's Cuban sources of that period
have since gone public on their own. 1n addition. the FB! has volumtarily identi-
fied a number to me an& to others. I provide this explanation because due dili- ’
gence and good faith required at least a caswal effort to determine whether or not
the information sworn to as reguiring c ification t is within the ic
domain. lnstead, Benson boilerplates the inherent threat and effort to intimidate,
the allegation that “extreme secrecy" is involved and "a more detailed explanation”
in itself "could reasonably be expected to result in fdentifiable damage..." {page
11} Parenthetically, I note that if ~ secrecy” is required, the level of
“Confidential" is an inadequate protection and greater protection is as available
as the closest rubber stamp.

104. The claimed reason for worksheet withholding relating to Serial 4106
is the same fictional "disclosure" of RCMP cooperation. The underlying records
refer to the book of s refugee Ukrainian author actually translated into English
and sumarized by Fhe FBI. The named man is described as a "mental™ case. There
is no privacy claim. However, the entire text of the Legat's cunnunicntiop is
obliterated. Certainly every word did nst have to be withheld toe hide RCMP

identification, Benson‘s sole claim. (page 11)
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105. Benson's only claim for withholding from the worksheet covering
Serial 4718 (attached as Exhitit 23) is the same fiction relating to the nonsecret
cooperation with foreign police. As the underlying record states clearly, the
FBI intended dissemination of the textual information, all of wh is completely
withheld. Obliterat.on in processing extended to the file and serial numbers as
well as to what is indicated on the stamp relating to the initial classification,
that "A11 information contained herein is unclassified except where shown other-
wise." "Where shown otherwise" also is obliterated. What is withheld from the
underlying record by these improper means makes it impossible to state with cer-
tainty that of which there is a very high probability, that there is no possibility
of the worksheet disclosing in unexcised form any international police cooperation
not previously well known and formally and diplomatically recognized. ’(I added
the idenrifying numbers at the bottom of the exhibit.)

106. The record was given to the Warren Cammission, raising all the public
domain questions stated above. Inconsistently, an added page headed "Recommenda-
tions" is stamped “Confidential” but is disclosed without excision. It is apparent
that classification of the added page was never justified. It was released without
declassification, as req‘uir‘ed by Executive Order.

107. Of Serials 5024 and 5026, Benson states with regard to the worksheets
“only that portion is withheld that would reveal cooperation with a foreign police
agency." (page 12) Once again it is the nonsecret RCMP, indicated by the worksheet
itself in the description of the source of both as "Legat Ottawa" and on Serial
5026, which is attached as Exhibit 24. Serial 5024 is withheld in its entirety,
as one would not know fram and as is not justified in the Benson affidavit. There
certainly is some reasonably segregable information, as with Exhibit 23, where the
entire text is obliterated yet some information is disclosed. Serial 5026 is in
a different and special category. Nonetheless, it is impossible for any of the
withheld information to "reveal” what was not earlier known about RCMP cooperation.
With Serial 5026 the FBI's 1978 zealots withhold under spurious claim to exemption
information that was never withheld and 1 actually published in a book in early
1967, or more than 11 years earlier. Details of the work the RCMP did for ghe
Warren Commission and the FBI and copies of the records it obtained have been

ivai]nb]e at the Archives. 1 published some in facsimile and report details of the
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RCMP's cooperation on 11 pages. This underscores the true character of the with-
holdings and of the claims made; the lack of need for these kinds of withholding;
and the ulterior purposes they serve and 1 believe are intended to serve in what
ameunts to FBl Cointelproing of all other parties while simultaneously creating
false FOIA cost statistics.

108. Examination of Serial 5026 discloses that it 1s not classified. This
means that the FBEI c1ain|iﬂ%€ processing worksheet for the unclassified record
must be classified s ridiculous.

109. The last worksheet under the 105-82555 category relates to Serial
5565, another of which there are two, not the one of the Benson affidavit. (pages
12 and 13) Once again the year is withheld on the worksheet. Frém the other
records in this Section 1t is 1967 and apparently relates to the Garrison fiasco
in New Orleans. Both are represented in the records provided to me by s single
referral s1ip, attached as Exhibit 25, 1f this means that the £IA is the source
of the information in the underlying record, there is no basis on which Benson has
qualified himself to offer the expert opinions he gives relating to the CIA's
sources on page 13. Most of the so-called information relating to the Garrison
so-called investigation Qas not of substance. There is no claim that the withheld
information is not within the public demain. Moreover, in initial processing, as
the worksheet clearly reflects, no (b)(1) claim was made. The processing analysts
merely raised a gquestion about the possibility of such @ claim. The question mark
remains on the worksheet. Moreover, the sources indicated on the worksheet are
not the CIA but the Hexico City Legat and the Dallas Field Office of the FBI.

1710, Quite a number of these so-called secret sources have been dancing
across the front pages of the tabloids, appearing before Congressional committees,
been interviewed by the daily and Sunday newspapers and have been a1l over radio
and TV, including many "talk" shows. In many ways they have become very public
in the past detade and a half. It is a legitimate question with regard even to
actual symboled informers to ask if they are not now known as sources.

M1, This is an "historical™ case in which there is supposed to be maximum
possible disclosure. An -essential part of the overall historical importance is
the deliberate fabrication of false stories, notoriously but not exclusively by
anti-Castroites who tried to convert the great tragedy to their own ends by pre-
cipitating a United States attack on Cuba to depose Castro. Many of these anti-
Castroites were FBI and CIA sources. A1l possible disclosure thus is important,
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whether in whole or with justified excisions. 1In this case, as with all the
i : other referrals I recall, no records have been provided in more than a year, a
) year and a half after the processing. With this and other CIA referrals there is
the additional compliance question, e records released by the CIA or by
release of Commission copies filed at the Archives.

112. The one remaining worksheet referred to in the Benson affidavit is
from Section 26 of what he calls "Ruby," actually FBINQ File No. 44-24016. This
single worksheet is attached as Exhibit 26. Although with regard to it as with
those prﬁeding Benson states it was classified on April 27, 1978, which is after
the complaint was filed, the copy provided to me bears no indication of any
classification.

113. With regard to this worksheet Benson also invokes the spectre of the
collapse of international police cooperation. (page 13) While the worksheet
refers only to "Legat" the underlying record states it is from Ottawa, again
identifying RCMP. The worksheet states that all four pages were released to me.
In fact, only the three pages that are attached as Exhibit 27 were provided.

114. Another purpose for attaching this exhibit is to show that even when,
as in this instance, tﬁe FBI removes 100 percent of the textual material, same,

even if little, segregable information remains.

115. The only claim made for any withholding on the worksheet is “bl." I am

certain it is not possible for 100 percent of the withheld textual material to
. involve only national security secrets and that every single word of the text

could lead to their disclosure. This is to say that there is & reason for with-
holding not indicated on the worksheets or claimed in the Benson affidavit. In
addition, any comparison made between the worksheet and the underlying record,
required for va1id{ty in making a claim for the worksheet classification and with-
holding, should have disclosed the factual misstatement relating to compliance in
the worksheet, that all four pages were disclosed when only three obliterated
pages were released to me.

116. There are few if any secrets relating to Jack Ruby. The most personal
details have been widely publicized. These range fro his sex 1ife and 1n}erests
that extended to animals, to his sanity and other medical information, .and to

allegations of criminal associatons. There is no reasonable possibility that any
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part of this record had to be withheld under the privacy or other exemptions. Ruby
died in early 1967. He was unmarried.

117. From the foregoing Paragraphs it is apparent that the Benson affidavit
is carelessly drawn boilerplate so indefinite that it does not make proper identi-
fication of the files in question; makes baseless and unnecessary claims to non-
existing national security questions and then misstates the truth with regard to
them; invokes “"nationa) security" to justify the withholding of information that is
not only within the public domain but is actually disclosed in the underiying
records; makes generalized conclusory and inapplicable claims to the alleged
"national security" dangers that would exist from the "revealing" of what had al-
ready been disclosed, the implied dangers extending to nuclear and military secrets
and diplomatic ruptures; and even claims that the processing worksheets covering
entirely unclassified records are necessarily and properly classified. The Holy
Scripture would not be safe in such minds and hands. The Act and requesters under
it certainly are not.

118. Other and substantial questions of compliance remain, even of compli-
ance limited to the worksheets only, which is not the limitation of my information
request. There are sﬁbstantia1 questions about the integrity of the worksheets
other than as 1 have addressed these matters in the preceding Paragraphs relating
to the Benson affidavit.

119. Where the worksheets are not accurate, neither the Benson nor the :
earlier affidavit of SA Horace P. Beckwith addresses the withholdings covered by
them. It is obvious that either neither compared the worksheets with the underlying
records, which is a minimum requirement for attesting to the worksheets by other
than a rubber stamp, and that neither told the whole and undistorted truth. The
Benson affidavit appears to be limited to his representation of withholdings in
the worksheets under (b){1) claim.

120." There is the most substantial doubt about very many (b){1) claims

where there is no obliteration on the worksheets. This still involves the process-

ing and release of the underlying and other records, which is included in my request.

There is, in fact, substantial reason to believe that less than fully honest
worksheets were created to hide FBI misuse of ¢lassification and the Act to with-

hold what is embarrassing to the FBI and other agencies and, as I have indicated
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earlier, what is within the public domain. There are misleading if not also false
entries on the worksheets. This is not new within my experience. There has never
been even pro formd denial when I have alleged this and provided proofs, as I do now.
An earlier instance involved the same SA Beckwith who provided the earlier affidavit.

121. 1t does require my experience and knowledge in this field to be able to
detect some of the exploits in noncompliance that are justified by misleading
affidavits and those that can be expected to intimidate the Courts, especially with
false representations of dahger to the national security.

122. What follows is {llustrative. It is possible because of a record 1
obtained in another cause and because of my extemsive knowledge and my experience.

123. While hundreds of reporters, so-called subject experts, “critics" and
"researchers" have had access to these records, what follows s totally unreported
except by me and prior to now by me only through an appeal from the denial that
after much of a year has received no response.

124. With more time and if my health and other conditicens of my 1ife de not
preclude it, I can amplify what follows with much more relevant information and a
nurber of additional exhibits.

. 125, What fo11ows‘a1so relates to onme of my information requests with which

the FBI has not complied after more than three years. Reasons for that and

related requests include official misrepresentation of Drwellian nature, the mis-
leading of the Presidential Commission and the people of the country. This is part
of a matter on which, from records in my possession, the President himself was misled.
It is a matter 1 was encouraged to pursue by & Member of the Warren Commission,
Senator Richard B. Russell, who told me it s an area of information relating to
: which he believed the executive agencies had underinformed and misled the
Commission.
Serinf ¢332

126. Exhibit 2B is the worksheet for FBIHQ 62-109060, and the cover sheet for
f the set of bound worksheets in which it 15 included as provided to me. This is the
first set of worksheets for that file and as can be seen the correct title and the
I file number are indicated.
j 127, Serial 1338 s & three-page teletype from Dallas of 11/23/63, a1l with-
held under {b)(1). Referral to DCRU, followed by several hieroglyphics, 1s stricken
through, As stated above, DCRU is a component of respondent Department of Justice.
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1f as would have been proper the referral was made, DCRU has not acted after more
than a year and a half,

128. Exhibit 29 consists of two pages. The first is the worksheet covering
Dallas Field Office file 89-43, 1s 287 and 287a. 1 obtained these m in
C.A. 78-0322, which is before this Court. It should be noted that, although these
appear from their numbers to be cuntiibuous Serials, in fact they are separated in
time by 13 and a half years. Serfal 287 is Eﬁe Dallas copy of FBIHQ 60-105D60
Serfal 1338, the withheld three-page teletype 1isted on Exhibit 28.

129. The Dallas records were processed at FBIHQ by the same unit that
processed FRINQ records. On the Dallas worksheet the FBI noted that | was not pro-

releaged whea
vided with a copy because 1t wasy "previously processed." This is not anly the
apparent meaning of "previcusly processed," it is what the FBI told me. S5imultane-
ausly, the FBI refuses to provide any reference ta the records as "previously
processed.” Because in this case I have the correlation between the FBIHQ and
Dallas, I state that the information was and is withheld.

130. The second page of Exhibit 29 is the "Routing S1ip" indicated on the
first page of the exhibit, the worksheet,as Serial 287a, dated March 24, 1977.

131. A routing siip is usually employed to explain what accompanies it. As
stated above, I appealed this denfal going on a year ago, without response. I
interpreted this routing s1ip to mean that in 1977 FBIHQ returned its original copy
of the 1963 teletype to Dallas in order that it not be retrievable from FBIHQ files.

132. It is lomg-standing FBI practice to use the inaccessible fie1&huffice
files as "memory holes” in crder that FBIHQ be able to deny that its files hold
embarrassing information. 1 have copies of FBIHQ records in which field offices are
criticized and chastised for deviating from this practice and for sending embarrassing
information to FBIHQ,

133, In the months following my appeal it has not been denied that this
routing s1ip was used to rid FBIHQ's 62-109060 files of this three-page teletype.
This, of course, does not constitute confirmation.

134. In this connection I note that the preceding Serial, 286, appears to
be what must exist, the related memo to the Special Agent in Charge {SAC). That
such & memo exists is indicated inthe explanations of all of this that follow below.

135. This is.an‘interna1 Dallas Field 0ffice memo., It was referred tp the

kb
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CIA. Whether or not this is proper, as I beiieve it is not, these memos are prepared
on forms that hold and require other easily segregable information. In this instance
the identifications of the reporting special agents, the nonsecret subject and what
is public knowledge are reasonably searegable and did not have to be referred to the
CIA or anywhere else - if the FBI's intent was compliance. I know enough about the
hidden matter to be able to make unequivocal statements. In addition, there is a
real question of waiver some of the details of which follow. [ believe there was

a waiver under the Act and under court decisions I have and have read. The waiver

is from the release of other relevant records [ have and from public sources to

which there also was disclosure.

136. The routing slip states that there was a telephone call from “Mr.
Malley," probably FBIHQ Inspector J. M. Malley. Its convoluted language describing
“teletype ... dated 11/23/63" is "dealing with conversation of transcript.”

137. 1 note I have found no reference to this routing s1ip on the worksheet
for 62-109060-1338. Exhibit 28 shows no such entry was added at Serial 1338, as
was done with Dallas Serial 287.

138. The routing s1ip indicates that the teletype had not previously been
classified but that as o? the 1977 day it was prepared - 13 and a_half years later -

it was suddenly classified “Top Secret.” Its exemption from the declassification

schedule is represented as "Indefinite.”

139. What this means is that until 13 and a half years after the creation
of the record, which actually was less than 24 hours after the President was
assassinated, an unclassified record was suddenly given the highest classification.
Suddenly it became the kind of record that, for example. could start a world war if
its contents were disclosed. This is a palpable impossibility. The sudden ex poste
facto classification clearly has other purposes, as I state below.

140. That there was no prior classification is establisked by the routing
slip 1tself. The printed form requires that either downgrading or upgrading be
indicated. HNeither is indicated.

141. 1t is not by accident that this routing slip remained unclassified
until 1977, 1t could not have been an oversight. Among the proofs is testipnny my
counsel took from three FBI FOIA supervisory special agents the Department presented
as witnesses in my C.A, 75-1996. As of that September 1976 date, which is to say a
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year prior to the classification of "Top Secret," what the FBI testified to as the

third complete review of the Kennedy assassination records was in_progress, in

compliance with FOIA requests. Interestingly enough, although mine were established
as the earliest of these requests, mine were not included in any of those three
reviews and were not added to the ongoing FQIA review.

142. Convoluted as {s the description-"dealing with conversation of tran-
script,” to a subject expert and to one who ;as some familiarity with the hundreds
of thousands of pages of official records éhd extensive reporting and other writing
tn this Orwellian practice the references are clear.

143. The description, only a transcript, is incomplete. Photographs also
are jnvolved.

144, Officially, Lee Harvey Oswald is the lone assassin of the President.
First the FBI, then the Warren Commission, declared there was no conspiracy, foreign
or domestic. Oswald left New Orleans for Mexico City the end of September 1963.
There is no absolute proof of the exact time of his departure or of his crossing the
border on his return. The FBI did establish that he left his Hotel cUﬁ!grcio
quarters on Octgber 2, while he sti1] had a day left from what he had paid for the
accommodations and that'he entered Texas at some time during the morning of October
3. There are contradictory official reports. 1 can provide one that states he
crossed the border too late that day to have reached Dallas by the time he ostensibly
filed for an unemployment payment., This record also states that the handwriting at
the border and in Dallas are not the same - or that one of the signatures was not
written by the real Lee Harvey Oswald,

145. While in Mexico Oswald sought a visa to Cuba allegedly in transit to
the Soviet Union. If serfously intended, this was irrational because at that time
one of the more difficult means of reaching the Soviet Union was by way of Cuba, as
Oswald knew. He ailso knew from prior experience how easy it was to reach the Soviet
Union via England and Finland. {In thfs connection I note that official investiga-
tion, particularly by the CIA, established there was no commmercial transportation
by which on the trip he did make Oswald could have left London when he did and
reach Helsinki when he did.} )

146. At least one phone call Oswald made from the Cuban to the Soviet Embassy

in Mexico City was intercepted, taped, and transcribed by the CIA. This was not
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reported by the Warren Commissien or inciuded in its appended 26 volumes of
documentation.

147. When Oswald was arrested in Dallas the early afternoon of November 22,
CIA and FBI employees in the United States Embassy in Mexico City recognized the
name.

148, With time [ do not now have 1 can provide documentation from the files
of both agencies for what follows. FBI SA F1don Rudd, then assigned to Mexico City
Legat and now a Member of Congress, flew to Dallas in a Navy plane. Before the
plane landed, a little after midnight, SAC Shanklin directed SA Wallace R. Heitman
(if my unchecked recollection is correct} to meet Rudd and drive him to the Dallas
F8I office. Rudd had with him the tape, the transcript and a number of photographs
of a person initially said by the CIA to be Oswald as he left the Russian embassy.
It was not Oswald, as the FBl recognized immediataly. (Notwithstand{ng this, it
showed one of these photos to Oswald's mother seeking identification.}

149, After FBI agents familiar with Oswald's voice and appearance heard the
tape and examined the photographs, their negative identification was sent to FBIHQ
by teletype and probably earlier by phone. This was stil1l early in the morning'
of November 23. Also oﬁ'November 23 Director Hoover wrote Secret Service Director
James Rowley a six-page letter.

150, In this letter, which for a long time has been within the public domaip.
Hoover told Rowley of the negative identification of Oswatd from the materials
brought to Dalilas by Rudd. While the Hoover letter appears to say that this nega-
tive identification was made from listening to the voice on the tape and the letter
has been so interpreted by others, especially Mark Lane, in fact the letter is
ambiguous and only implies that the negative identification was made by voice. It
is possible that the "not Oswald" determination was made by théiférom the photo-
graphs. They have been released. They do not resemble 0Oswald in size, weight,
age or any features.

151. For a long time the CIA pretended there was no error, if it was simply
an error, in labeling those as Oswald photographs. But the FB] was never under any
misapprehension. 1 can provide copies of FBIHO's immediate orders to make an
jdentification of the person in those photographs., If this wa§ done, I have received

no such records.
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152. With regard to either the photographs or the taking of the photographs
or the cooperative arrangements between the United States and Mexican aythorities,
there never was any secrecy. | knew of the taping of the Oswald phone call years
before that information was published. )

153. With regard to Benson's newly claimed alleged need to hide such coopera-
tive relationships even where the United States agents have diplomatic status, in
itself clearly an imposition on the trust of’the‘Court. I note that the routing slip
in Exhibit 28 1ists the 14 known Legat offiées of that period. The cooperative
arrangements were never secret. This form is not classified. In addition, as the
FBI knew very well before seeking to mislead the Court and defraud me by the with-
holdings and the Benson affidavit, a number of persons with personal knowledge,
notoriously E. Howard Hunt of Watergate, have published books containing detailed
accounts of such arrangements and their participation in them.

154, Going along with this withheld teletype is the report of that time

—frame alleging Oswald had been an FBI or CIA informer. This report angered the FBI
and terrified the Warren Commission, as its executive session transcripts estab-
lished. Commissioner Allen Dulles, who had been Director, Central Intelligence,
used such words as "Oh, éerrib]e" and "terrific" to describe the consequences of

the report being believed. The Commission's executive session transcripts also

establish that its purpose was not to investigate this report but to "wipe it out." ~
In the end the Commissioners agreed to the Dulles proposal to destroy that particuy-
lar transcript, However, the stenotypist's tape remained and under FOIA 1 obtained
a transcript of it.

155. One of those responsible for the report of Oswald as an informer is
Alonzo Heidt Hudkins 111, then a Texas newspaper reporter. He writes under the name
by which he is better known, Lonnie Hudkins., Later he became my friend.

156. Hudkins has had his own relationships with federal agencies.

157. Several years ago Hudkins published'an account of the taping of the
conversation reported above and of the takina of the photographs. There had not
been secrecy about the point from which the photographs were taken or the means.
Even the Cuban Government knew. In fact, it is a well-known norm of the prugtice
of intelligence, as is the local police involvemen .

158. There was extensive reprinting of what Hudkins published as there
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also had been of earlier published accounts which lacked the since-confirmed details
Hudkins provided.

159, As stated above, all of this is included in my FOIA request of years

It remains without compliance, regardless of inappropriate ‘ing irences
by Department counsel to this Court. The CIA has acknowledged the similar informa-
tion requests I made of it and merely stonewalls them and the appeals, apparently
preferring the withholding and attrition ané/thq possibilities of further wearying
overburdened courts by forcing 1itigation that is the only alternative to a
requester's acceptance of noncompliance.

160. 1 provide the following details because of their relevance to current
and prior withholdings, representations by the Department with regard to my instant
request, and the fidelity and dependability of the worksheets in question and wi th-
holdings from them. This also reflects the extraordinary degree to which information
initially withheld and after long withholding was classified "Top Secret: was within
the public domain prior to "Top Secret" classification. This also addresses motive
in withholding and m{srepresenting.

161.  In November 1976 my counsel, Jim Lesar, and I were among those who
participated in a week of scholarly seminars af the Stevens Point Branch of the
University of Wisconsin. Mr. Lesar is a law graduate of a different University of
Wisconsin branch. My records are being deposited at the Stevens Point branch.

162, The Saturday of that week there was a sensational published account_of
this Mexico City taping allegedly of Oswald. It appeared first in the Washington
Post and then throughout the world. To the FBI's knowledge, from its records that
I do have, Ronald Kessler, after a leak to him, had been working on that story for
months. I do not know the source of his leak.

163. Such matters generally are not recorded. The FBI's now well authenticated
method is to generate and preserve false paper to be able to deny it leaked when it
did the leaking. 1 have such records.

164. The 1976 situation may bear on who had motive for leaking and who
stood to be injured by the leaking. The end of 1976 coincides in time with several
ongoing Senate and House investigations. The standing intelligence committegs had
been established and the House had created a Select Committee on Assassinations

(HSCA). There had been and then was Congressional criticism of both the FBI and
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ClA, each of which preferred critical attention to be focused on the other.
Kessler's story and the subsequent sensation directed critical attention toward
the CIA, not the FBI.

165. Kessler went to Mexico and interviewed the ClIA personnel involved in
the interception and the transcription of the tape, those taken to Dallas by Rudd.
HSCA staff also did this.

166. Because this information was in:ﬂuded in my requests both CIA and FBI
had ignored, the Saturday morning of firstlﬁub11cat1on I asked counsel to telegraph
the Attorney General. In my presence he did, from Wisconsin. From 1976 to now I ~
have received neither response nor compliance. There has been no action on my
appeal. . I believe the telegram was not even acknowledged by the Department.

167. When we reached the Chicago airport on our return the next day, a Sunday,
attention to Kessler's sensation was so great that even as a "second day" story it
took up virtually the entire front page of a major Chicago newspaper.

168. The date of the withheld teletype routing slip coincides in time with
the continuation of the House Select Committee on Assassinations. It had been
involved in unseemly public controversy between its chairman and chief counsel and
staff director, then the well known former Philadelphia prosecufo¥, Richard Sprague.
The committee had announced its determination to investigate the Kessler story fully.
1t had already conducted a preliminary investigation. At the time of this routing
s1ip and belated "Top Secret" classification of the teletype, the FBI had ample
motive for not wanting the information in the teletype to be known to the committee.
1t has similar motive for not wanting me to have that and the related inf;rmat1on
that is sti11 withheld more than three years after my requests. Complicating
official problems and addina motive for withholding is the fact that the officially
declared assassin of the President was reported to have served both FBI and CIA.

169. In short, and in much greater detail than I have provided, the informa-
tion covered up.in the unfaithful worksheets and improperly classified as “Top Secret”
in March 1977 was wi'thin the public damain before the processing of the underlying
records and their release, which is the subject of my instant request. A1l of this
is covered up in the worksheets and is ignored in the FBI's affidavits in thi;
instant cause in which the Department misrepresents to this Court even the informa- -

tion sought in my request. 1 emphasize that while my instant request includes the
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worksheets, it is not limited to them, despite the persisting misrepresentation.

My request is for all records relating in any way to the processing and release of
the JFK assassination records.

170. Disclosure to others of what remains denied to me when ! am the prior
requester is one of the reasons for the reguest. This practice has enabled what
amounts to official propaganda. [f necessary, aiven time, I will produce proofs of
this. ]

171. 1n Section 17 of FBIHQ 62-103%060 as released to me in place of Serial
1338, which is an internal FBI record, one copy of the November 23, 1973, teletype,
there is a referral slip, (Attached as Exhibit 30) It indicates that the record
was referred to the CIA. A year and a half is ample time for action on a referral,
whether or not the referral was necessary and proper, as in this case 1 believe it
was not. There has been no action. This s consistent with the CIA's own stone-
walling of many years in response to my gemeral and specific requests, both of which
include the withheld information. Yhen the CIA would not comply with an inclusive
request, claiming that required time, ! made requests for small portions of the
withheld information, The CIA then claimed that 1t would not process individual
subject requests becausé it was processing the inclusive request. This extends whip-
sawing into a triple Catch-22, the CIA's, the FBI's and their joint one. Each ageney
stonewalls, then stonewalls for the other, and each then claims it has 2lied only
the other one has not, In this case, because ! made the same requests of both, each
is in noncompliance and remains in noncompliance after leaks and public use of the
withheld information. However, unless they are both in court simultaneously and
unless courts become umwilling to be manipulated, this contrivance for circumventing
and violating the Act will not end. Particularly not when both agencies, in the
guise of letting all their soiled linens hang out for airina and cleansing, instead
lock them in secret and top secret closets.

172. Under any circumstances this is unseemly and inappropriate, especially
with a "Freedom of Information" Act. It belies the words and intent of the Attorney
General in his "historical case" determination. This and the unfaithful nature of
the Department's affidavits mock the Act and belittle and seek to make a ru?ber
stamp of the Court.

173. What 1 have set forth in the preceding Paragraphs, ! believe, is a good
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faith effort to inform the Court fully and accurately about the issues and state-
ments of the Benson affidavit and about noncompliance it seeks to perpetuate. 1
believe the Court cannot functiomnwithout being fully and accurately informed. I
beljeve that if I failinthe plaintiff's part of meeting this obligation, the
Constitutional independence of the‘jud1c1ary can be and in this case would be
impinged upon by those whose long record of withholding public {nformation caused
the Congress to pass the Act so that these improper withholdings of what can be
embarrassing to officialdom would end. Iﬁ the case of records that address the
functioning of our basfc¢ institutions in time of greatest crisis. when confronted
with the most subversive of a1l crimes, I belfeve 1t {s urgent for this Court to be
as conversant;witﬁ fact and motiee as possible. Otherwise the judgment of the Court
is preordained by those whose willingness to do these things is responsible for the
Act and its 1974 amending.

174, What was then required of me by my part in that amending is an obliga-
tion I cannot in good conscience or good citizenship not assume now or if necessary
in the future,

175. While I was drafting this affidavit, my counse) informed me that the
Court had refused my réquest for a few more days of time. [ planned to be in
Washington in another court on Fuesday, February 13, and to give the executed
affidavit to my counsel then. When I was informed of the Court's rejection of this
request, ] decided to add more information for the Court at whatever future time
it might be appropriate. It then turned out that it was impossible for me to leave
home because of heavy snow and dangerous roads at the predawn time required to be
able to make the only bus that could get me to Washington in time.

176. The information I seek in this instant cause is of considerable his-
torical importance. At my age and in my other limiting circumstances, I would not
have made the request or followed it with litigation if I were not certain of the
importance of the withheld information. Some of the importance is indicated in
the preceding Paragraphs. Compliance with my request would provide information
that w111'estab1ish.FBI and Departmental reluctance to disclose records of nonsecret
nature relating to the investigation of the assassination of a President. .

177. With me alone this reluctance goes back to May 23, 1966. With my -

formal information requests it goes back to January 1, 1968, or for more than 1
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yedrs. With many other requests, in all of which I am in a public rather than a
personal role, there remains extensive noncompliance. The degree of the obdurate
FBl refusal to abide by letter or spirit of the law is reflected by its continuing
refusal to respond to simple written requests. 1t has refused to respond to such
requests as asking it to set a time for my examination of records in its reading
room after it writes to inform me that I must make such arrangements {n advance.
When a long time passed and ! received not even an acknowledgment | filed & request
under the Act and in many months it also has not been even acknowledged., My appeal,
also after many months, has not been acted on.

178. Y4hen I cannot obtain from the FBl an appointment to examine information
already released and then cannot obtain copies of this released information, 1
believe there is no question but that at least with me the record of the FBI is one
of determined refusal to abide by the Act. It is also a record guaranteed to force
unnecessary litication that, while burdensame to plaintiffs andy:he courts, serves
improper FBI political objectives. )

178. In the face of this understated representation of a long record, well
established in a number of courts, I believe it is not even-handed and fair to deny
me a short period of t{me. a matter of a few days only, in which to safeguard my
interests {and I believe those of the Court) to make an effort to avoid what could
be needless prolongation of Yitigation and what from long experience [ believe is
essentfal, an opportunity to present information bearing on whether or not the Court *
has been fully and accurately informed by the other side.

180. I do not assume the Court intended unfairness.

181. I do assume that when there are material facts in dispute a case is
not ripe for Summary Judgment, Material facts are in dispute in this instant cause.
Refusing me an opportunity to confront what I believe [ have proven in the preceding
Paragraphs to be unfaithful representations to this Court foreclosed me from
informing the Court. While this may not have been the intent of the Court, ft is
the result. I therefore believe that I must now include the reasons that required
me to ask my counsel tp ask for the short extension of time that was denied me.

182. 1 am nearing my 66th birthday. Three and a half years ago [ was
hospitalized for acute thrombophlebitis 4in both legs and thighs. Permanenk. serious

and potentially fatal damage had already resulted. In itself, this condition imposed
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stringent limitations upon me. 1 live on an anticeagulant that is used to poisan
animals. T am under medical $njunction to aveid even s1ight bruising, any cuts,

na matter how minor, falling or any other kind of aceident., I must keep my legs

elevated whenever possible. [t is no easy matter te do this when typing, for

exarple, or when ridina. [ must also get up and walk around every 20 minutes or
50, which s a serious intrusion into concentration. I live in a woods on the side
of a mountain, not close to Washington, in a'fair:'ly isolated setting the Washinpton
Post recently described as "Waldenesque." (This was 1n an article that indicates
my centrist apd independent position in the controversial field in which I work.)

183, In the summer of 1977 an added, serious and also potentially fatal
arterial i1lness was diagnosed. For a lona time the combination of these serious
and potentially fatal ﬁed1cal problems restricted ny activity even more., The supply
of blood to my head and brain is impeded. FRecently I lost consciousness and there-
after had an impaired sense of balance and sccastonal fuzziness in the head. My
doctor does not now want to make any added invasive tests because of the danger
from them, Another and complete examination and evaluation are set for two weeks
hence.

184. My wife, whc; is my age, provides the only assistance I have, has
glaucoma, degeneration of the hip joints and other medical problems that impair even
her mobility. During all of the time since the Benson affidavit was filed she has
moved only with pain.

185, Because of our medical problems it is necessary that there be access
to us and that in any medical emergency we he able to leave hame.

186. Our lane is the length of a foothail field. It is tree-lined, which
causes snow to drift in it and shelters it from the sun and thus discourages the
thawing of snow and fce. Tt is necessary for me to keep our lane open.

187, Ot.ir only regular income is from Social Security and a small sum my
wife esrns that is lower than the maximum permitted by Social Security. I thus must
depend on myself in assurino inoress and egress under adverse weather conditions.
There has not been a time since the season’s first snow when our land has not been
covered with snow. Xeeping the lane open, while it 1s good medical trea‘tmem_: for
me, also takes time, more time because of my age and impaired health.

miy omee A
188, From before Christmas to now 1 have ‘ been to ¥Washington. In that
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time I have not been as far as 10 miles from home. Only rarely have I been half
that short distance away. My travel has been restricted to such necessities as
obtaining medicines, seeing the doctor, having my blood tested and obtaining
groceries.

189. From the time of my hospitalization in 1975 I have made and continue
to make adjustments in my 1ife, abandoning more and more of what I once enjoyed to
be able to devote what remains of my 1ife asf completely as possible to the work [
have undertaken. The Department {tself st;tes my knowledge is unique in this field.

I believe that continuing my work serves an important public purpose. There is no
fair way in which my course since I became aware of possibly fatal illness can be

regarded as pursuing only personal interest and ends.

190. I have already given all my work and records to the public, through a
free archive in a major university system. When 1 obtain information that is com-
prehensible without subject expertise or with short explanations, 1 arrange to give
it away. I do this by providing it to the press and to others, without pay and at
my own cost, even for the copies I provide. Last week, for example, 1 gave the St.
Louis Post-Dispatch almost 800 pages of FBI records I had not even had time to look
at. Those are relevant to the investigation of the assassination of Dr. King and to

FBI practices. The records are St. Louis Field Office records. Mot many weeks

before that, as a result of years of effort and of 1itigation initiated in 1975, I
obtained copies of two executive session transcripts of the Warren Commission. I
made arrangements to provide them to the press immediately and did so the very
afternoon I obtained them. Of the more than 20 sets of copies for which I paid the
xeroxing cost, I gave away to others working the field all those not taken by the
press. This is consistent with practice that predates my hospitalization.

191. If I were now pursuing personal interest, I would be writing books,
not affidavits.

192, 1 have spent every moment I could on my Freedom qf Information cases
beginning before the -fih'ng of the Benson affidavit. 1 am involved in other cases
and they also have reguirements. However, I have had to slicht some of the other
cases in recent months because of the limitations of my present 1ife, as indicated
above. )

193, As soon as it was possible after I received a copy of the Benson

affidavit, 1 commenced drafting this affidavit. There has been no major interruption
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in this for any personal activity. The only interruptions [ recall were when the
press and others cansulted me because of my subject-matter expertise.

194. To preserve their integrity for the university archive, I keep all the
records I obtain separate from the files from which I write. The only space I have
for these records is ir the basement of our home, where | keep all these records in
the form in which I receive them. A1l the :ecords relevant in this instant cause
are filed and kept in the basement.

195. While I am able to walk and do some work fairly well, stairs present
a real problem for me Walking up a flight shortens my breath. Halking up two
flights without rest is too much for me. Getting into the lower file drawers
searching for records also presents problems for me that most people do not have.
These limitations have slowed me down much in preparing this affidavit.

196. There also have been times when for several hours at a time any kind
of work was impossible for me because of these health problems.

197, My record also establishes that I do not engage in causing official
embarrassment., From my prior journalistic experience, 1 am aware of the possibili-
ties for ridicule of Benson, the FBI, the Department and its counsel when all are
involved in an affidavii: swearing that the information it has already put within the
public domain must be withheld in the interest of "national security,” even suggesting
that nuclear and important diplomatic and military matters also are involved in it.
I also am well aware of the possible news interest in the November 23, 1963, tele-
type and its belated Top Secret classification and other relevant information I have.

198. 1 have wasted no time in the preparation of this affidavit. I am
rushing it to the degree possible for me, to so great a degree that my wife was
retyping it while I was still drafting it.

199, Under such circumstances as these, it was nof possible for me to prepare
the affidavit any sooner.

200. 1€ I did not believe the information I provide is important and rele-
vant, I would not now be taking time to add to what was drafted when my counsel
informed me that the request for the few extra days had been denied.

201. 1 also am not unaware of the possibility of embarrassment to the Court
from accepting an affirmation that what is within the public domain justifies

"national security" withholding, 1f I desired embarrassment for the Court, I would
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not complete this affidavit and would not seek to provide the Court with the infor-
mation by which it can avoid any such embarrassment

202. Just before retyping of the last page of this affidavit and prior to
leavino to find a notary before predicted snow and freezing rain could make driving
too dangerous for me, I made a quick search to be able to add exhibits for the
further information of the Court and as good-faith evidence that I do have the
records I state I have and with time would provide.

203. Exhibit 31 is the partly-withheld record of the arrival of then SA Rudd
with nonsecret information withheld. The record was pot classified when generated.
In the 1978 processing it was not properly classified in accord with the Executive
Order. "Confidential" classification is indicated by the letter “C," not the “Top
Secret" added to the relevant teletype. See Paragraph 148.

204, Exhibit 32 {s the Hoover to Rowley letter referred to {n Paragraph 149.

205. Exhibit 33 is the Kessler report referred to in Paragraph 162.

206. Exhibit 34 is not one of the records of a handwriting other than that
of Oswald I referred to. There was not enough time to locate those others. As sign
of good faith because the statemént I made may seem improbable, I attach this page
of the Dallas "Bulky" 1ﬁventory obtained in C.A. 78-0322. The final entry under

“leads ..." reads "Lab advised 'Oswald' on manifest not written by Oswald."

HAROLD WEISBERG

’ o] .
Before me this S/ "= day of February 1979 Deponent Harold Weisberg
has appeared and signed this affidavit, first havinn sworn that the statements
made therein are true.

My commission expires _Ju~y /19§ «—

Alal ) Aemeer
NOTARY PUBLIC
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Exhibit No. Page Paragraph Exhibit No. Page Paragraph

1 8 29 33 as 205
2 10 40 34 a5 206
3 10 4

n 42
5 n 43
6 n 43 .
7 1] 46
8 12 46
9 12 47

10 12 48

n 15 59

12 17 66

13 18 69

1 18 70

15 18 n

16 19 74

17 19 7}

18 19 75

19 22 88

20 24 04

21 24 9%

22 % 99

23 27 105

24 27 107

25 28 109

26 29 12 .

27 .29 13

28 3 126

29 32 128

30 39 kAl

31 45 203

32 a5 204
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THE FIRST W1TKESS CALLED WAS EMMETT JAARBE VHO TESTIFIED ~ - .

THAT IN NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE HE UAS THE GENERAL MAINTENANCE FCRERMAK .

FOR THE WILLIAM D. REILY COFFEE COMPANY OF NEY ORLEANS, HE TEST]-
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Memorandum
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- 0 Churags” e 3/21/64

h'*- T. .11’.,1\1, DAL FAVIA '

:-‘j ! ¢ } :lrmu-' .’:J::

= rRON R, N, Jevons g e

™ _ M M

B e ' o

SURIEGET  ASSASSINAT If‘n OF PRIESIDENT

JOHN T, KENNEDY: 11/’02/’53 ' - \!g/J,’ £
DALL/\S TE;LI\-S

- M. Melvin Bisenbery, a momber ol the staflf of The President's
Commission, telephoned on the alternoon of 3/26/64, and inquired :15\
lo whether or not we had finished the Laborntory examinations of the ™,
bullets and earlridee cases invelved in the murder of-Olficer J, D, \
Tippit (Oiliver Tippit was reportedly shot by Oswald, ), My fv
memoranchen of 3/26/64, covered the results of these examinations.

Mr. Eiseabery was advisced that the firearms examirations and
the qualitative analysis (analysis for presence of chemical elements)
of the bhullel alloys had been completed; however, o quaiiitative
walvsis {(delermination of percentapes of the ¢hemical elements) had
not been {inished, Eisenberg replied that he did not desire the
gquantitative analysis of Lhe alloys at this time*hewey rer, i this aspect

proved to be of probutive value, he would laler request th"lL thiz be
done.  The Commission was advised of results of the examinations

by letler of 3/27/64.
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1—Mrd. Pelmont - Enclusures

it Nosen - Enclusures (5,
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The remalning throe bullels finm Cr’jicur/;l D, Tippit's Lod;. wc1 e\

receplly recehved {from the Dullas Follce Dep +ment and hava beer desionated
ng C25), C252 and C253 in the laboratory for jdentiflcation purposea. .Thes ? ~
throe b"]lcts have been exminined lathe 1 aboratery and the results of the "

examinntionn are el furth below, oz
= . v/
'The C251 bubet i7 a caliber , 58 Specin? cmner-‘.oated lead bu let
of Winchester-Western manuneture. Tlhie bullet weigha 154, 1 grains and vas
fived {rom aarre! rifled with five land: and grooves, rigat twist,

'

L

P 'Ihc Can2 bullcl ie a eallber . 38 Spectal lead bullet of Ren'ipgton-
: Pc‘gs manufncture, Thia bullet weiphs 164, 8 graine, It wos Iirod
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l 3 Ln'.; I rifled with five liwds and r;zi'ome ricrhf. twist, L = -f,'w'
5ot a i » —
_ |- S The C253 bullet 1s o coppe r-&htc-.l lzad buliet of, inchpoler -Wes fern
2 hinfiviacture, Uhis bullet welphy 155, 7 pralns and was §ir eJ Iron abayrel
5 yiled with five landg and grooves, right twlat, —— %
[_,J { V A pottion of the guifuce of each hullet, C251, C252 und C253,

‘ mulll::tod ]10 vover, mpleroscople wirks remain (m these bullels for i'.\
Talnan .._comp'ul"on purposes, The C25], €232 and C253 Lulicts were cowpnred with é
s reath ethier wad with test bullots uhth‘mﬂ i from Oswald's revolver, C15, the 38
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H.::':‘fux alle” J, Tee Nankin . - L LN e
Mo connlucion could Lo reached rs to whether o net C251 through C253 were
flred frown Lhe raioe wenpan or whellier or net they were fired from Cl5, In
reddition, U was feund that evenconsecuiive , S8 Bpeelad bullets {est fired from

the ClN revolver conld net be ddentUled with each other, In this connectlen, it
phould fre noted e the Larrel of CI0 wee degipned for , 38 5 & W bullets and;
therefore, i ir nlightly lnrger in diemater (han borrele deslgned for , 88 |
Bpocinl bullata. Tiring of wndersized bullets codd cause erratic passage of ¢
the bullels down the barrel, resulllng in todividual microscopic charncteristics =
which are uot conalatent,  The barrel of the waanon could also Lo changing dua <-.
to the Accumulntion of lead in the harrel or to wear., That one or both of the
avove couddtlens exdstad in apparent f1om tha {uct that consecutive , 38 Speclal
test bullets obtuined from the Cli revolver eould not be identified with each -
other. S e I O N

o
PR .

) 2mith ool Weeaseon rovolvarsg such &1 ClG Rre nraong the we"non_. '
producing geaeral ti{linp chiar utar!ctiw of thao Lypu .‘ounu an C?.5l, (22:32 and ’
Cc203. i

The lead aloy of the 0251, C25% and CL3 fthe {irst bullet submitted
by the Dallas Police Depu: 'tment in the Tipplt ease} Winchesier-Western copper-
conted bulletn wae epectregraphicnlly exmnined, Thls lead alloy was lound to
be gualilatively sim!lar in composition te the lend alloy of the Western copper- “7.
coategd Lulleta in the €51, CE2, €5, CEE, €07, CLSY, CL9 and CL3T cartridzes,
It {e noted thot these cnytrldres were nmong Urz 2 ob alnec from the C15 '

revolvey, ‘Lee Harvoy-Oswald's pocket and the U, 8. Secyat Servies, = 7 . -

Ihe lead niloy cwmprishr the C262 Roteinplon-Peters buhr.'t
. Brectioperphically eandned and found to be qualitatively sfmilar in composition
to the Iead ulley cousprlning the Demington- Petera bulicts in the €33, C34 and -
Cith enmrtrldues, the rempbndng cmatrddpes {rom the above sources,

Thore ave ntlached phtopraphn of the three bullats, |
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) Mr. Belmont
o ‘// - Nr. Callahan
| IR, W cSuLLL DATE 7-20-65

Mr., Conrad

= =

. 1 - : s
TROM MR, W. A. BRANIGAN (i/ 1 - Mr, Rosen ! I:‘:,‘.“:"_.__
‘ o 1 - HMr, Sullivan . 0""-———f
CUBIECT 1 - Mr, Malley ‘o }3‘_3'
JECT: | 1UBLIC DISCLOSURE OF 1 - Mr. Branigan tJ L~
' " HARKEN COMMISSION hLCORDS {;-.Mr. Stokes . JL‘:¢'ﬁ
Tr s i o - g
‘Mcmorandum from Mr. Roscn to Mr. Belmont dated 7-12- 65 J,j
set forth facts concerning request of the Attorney General that
we review pertinent documents in the possession of the National /
Archives relating to the assassination of Fresident Kennedy for the et
priirpose of recommending which of the material on file can be placed in ;i#}

the public domain. The Department furnished us with a sct of guide-
lines tg follow in making our revicw, (Cupy of these guidclines is
attachcd.) We have now completed our review of the pertinent
materiali on file at the Arcﬁ1vcs. The purpose of this memorandum

is to set_forth our findings and our plans to complete this project.

-

) We have reviewed over 2,000 documents and are prepared 1
at this time to indicate which of “these docuncnts can 20 into the
(rublic domain as is, In our review we have been guided by the over-
riding policy favoring the fullest possible disclosure of this
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materia Qur review has noted the rcpo:t1ng of some information $ﬁ
which falls within the guidelines for excision and we are prepared s
. to reconmcnd the excision of such material on a page- to—pa"c asis, R
< - Exanples of such material which fallswithin the 1u1d ines =
Y are as follows: ‘ é L
REC- 32 /0 0 pﬁ/é_? o

' 2
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Guideline 1 - Statutory requiremcents that prohibit
disclosure. Example - Récords of the ffamily Court in New York
City concerning psychlatrxc treatucit of Oswald as a youth,_, t —

LT e
gl

Guideline 2 - Respect of security classificatipps N
Examples - 1t has been nccessary to classify some of ou:P iy 14 1988 Eﬁ‘

in order to protect scnsitive: informants and investigative tcchnxcwcs
and in line with classifications afforded materil by othei™ dgencics,
Examples - Considerable information was obtained from long-
cstaE]xshcd sensitive sources of the Legal Attache in Mexico City.

An anonymous source and a-trash cover furnished some miformation
reported and classified data from the Central lntcllchnce Apency (ClA)
is among the materialls We are, at this time, reviewing the
Adm1n1strnt1?e Pages of our classificd ducumcnts to detcmine if
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(i - . Mr. A, ll, Delmont bavl. February 3, 1964 I e i e
1 - #r. Delmont ..'-'---f s yora
I-I-,ilvd ———
FROM @ Mr, W, C. Sullivad 1= lr. J. P. Mohr.. ke
2R ATy 1 - Mr. Mosen” oy e 2T
1 -~ Nr, Callzhan “ 7\ N
SUWECT: LEE JARVEY OSWALD ) 1 - Mr, W. C. 5“111"""‘( A i
. IS5 - | = CUBA 1l = }Mr, Dranigan ,3_ Ay l}
‘f1 l - Mr. Daumgardaer
4 o 1 - Linison 1 - Mr,‘Foarde
o The Director has reouested further avalysis of the

s operations of SA Heary M. Wade while Wade was servinz in the Bureau! ﬁ-f\m-
.. Special Intelligence Service (SIS) in Ecuador, The reguested
s information is sct forth hercin, /q AR

. SA TWade entered on duty on December 4, 1939, and rcszgned
Scptember 1, 1943, to enter the Armed Forces., ©On Junc 1, 1942, he
- :was placed on lcave without pay anfter completing five weeks of SIS T
" training. Me left New Orleans, Louisinna, on August 3, 1942, and
arrived in Quito, Ecuador, on August 16, 1942, He was in ano under-
cover capacity ns an employce of Transradio Press Service
" lncorporated, 521 Fifth Avenue, New York City, [Eg waSs nsszgned
. SIS Number 345 and used the code name "James" in signing
. communications, Within Ecundor, he was rcferred to as Confidential
- ..Informant Number 6, He left Ecuador 5/2/43]

As an undercover man, Wade was not directly associated
with the Legal Attache's Oifice in Quito but did submit his vouchors
and reports through that office, lie was also given o post office
box 1in New York City through which he could communicate directly with
the Bureau, While ip training he reccived Spanish lessons, a course

.. in coding and sccret imks, and definite instructions regarding
x. preparation of his expense vouchers.
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Wade submitted vouchers tmzcc sionthly through the Legal
Attache who reviewed and forwarded them to Bureau. They were then
rchecked and approved and a check was transmitted to the SIS Office
in New York City for Wade's account. The monetary unit in Ecuador,

{s a sucre which was, during Wa? 's tenure ey . 3 ceuts or $7 30 per
hundred, AN EAN “

[y |\ .
[mdl J ror RE:CORDED - U :
ile revicw shows Wadl0Gidroidd; Undcr a systcm of controls
rcquiring him to furnish complete data identifying informants used
and payments made. It was policy.to insist_that reccipts be obtaincd
whenever possible, In the few instances where informants refused to
i lIstgn receipts, Burcau was furnished all other data and record mgs

5till made of pnymout an v mnnt who rcceived same, ~ £
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+{his return to this country. 1 r
.| sented money which would have been paid to Wade for vouchers submitted by
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Moemorandum I

O AL Dl;,‘LMONwO:“ hati. February 4, 1964
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UBECT: LEE HARVEY 0SKALD - AR R

. LNTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA - CUBA N M 3
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Our atiached memorandum, 2/3/G4, details the Special Intelld- .
gence Scrvice (SIS} operations of forwer SA Henry M. Wade, particularly N B
his handling of informants. With rcgard to the $1,075 advance received =
by Wadc before going to Ecuador, lho Dircctor has asked whether there N
was an accounting for this moncy. The Director also asked to sce the )

copies of Wade's vouchers and of receipts reccived from informants by Lf'
Wade, This is to provide the requested information. '

i
With regard to the $1,075 advance to Hade on 7/6/42 before he

left {or Ecuador, this money was completely accounted for by Wade and was
fpoid back to the Burcau in four installments, Wade's voucher for July,
11942, listed his expenditurc for passage from New Orlecans to Ecuador.
Accordingly, when this voucher was paid, on 9/4/42, $402.47 was withhold
to be deducted from his advance account. The balance of $672.53 was paid | |
back to the Burcau by Wade in threce installments during June, 1943, after ‘f7
Two installments, totaling $587.48, rcpre=

him covering his legitimatc cxpenditures during the last month.he was in- -
\Ecuador and included $307.55 for his air travel from Quite to Washington. ==
Instend, this money was crcdited te the advance fund of Wade. The remalningmgi
$85.05 was repaid to the Burcau on June 4, 1943, by deducting this amount ®
from moncy duc Wade on an eXpense voucher for tho period 5/15-31/43 after [}
/he was back in the United States. Therefore, the total amount advanced [
. to Wade was completely accounted for and repaid to the Burcau in the form
- of deductions by the Burcau from money duc him on his vouchers which

- itemized expenditurcs in detail. A copy of the Burcau's ledger sheet on
' Wade's advancag, account is attached, Ve e 8-

i - - . Cr ammEs m s own e e e

75" Copies of the vouchers submitted by Wade whilé in Ecuador and.
the receipts he received from infurmants thero‘are ‘attached. In a fow
instances, we even have reccipts [rom sub-informants who assisted Wade's
informants but were not paid direcilly by Wade. -As-mentioned carlier,
Wade had SIS #345 and, within Ecuador, was referrod-to as Confidential |
Informant #6. ‘lle alse uscd the code name "James.® oo Lot
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" Mr., IALTEB. err. B-les Bervice l.mnger, ‘Eastman -\._";(3,7: LI
. lod:k Compnny, Processing Bervice Division, 3131 Manor Iny I ek
telephone FL 7-4654, Dallas, telephonically advised him -~t2&uee7p3-c |}
npany had reccived two Tolls of 8 milimeter Kodachrome: =~ 2.=06i; - 2 .
v a one yoll of 35 milimeter film in a package from Mr, QﬂAR.LBS ‘. T i
o BRONSON, Chief Buzinoer anel lIg. Conpany. 9230 Denton Drivo’ Cee 3 !
. Dal as, T.Il.l.- - el '. EURLTERC A IS .‘-‘:- Tia '_9*;_:4?',(**_;‘ “-f-'*"_‘:-:i o‘_"..—.-\:
- . T LI B L ISR E L SO
ST Mr. BRONSON enclosed 8 letter with him £1lm, stating ,_,?5:""'_9
- " that tbe film had been taken a6t the instant President KENNEDY - T
was mssass5inated. BRONSON also advised in the letter that tm J&aT 3
. the positiop he was stationed when he took the film, he feels ‘;’.‘" .3
guite certain the Texas Bchool Book Depository buildinz wap .o C
< «learly pbotographed and he feels that the window from which t.ho,
shots were fired will be depicted in the"film. He stated for 4--‘-}.'
this reason he believes he may have a picture o: the assassin, - 7
as he fired the shots. : . C Vrats REPRCE . DN
“—-l- . - ’ ' . :.‘ ° ‘-'-l.. -' -. ,'-! P-—-.—‘: ':‘::E:~.. -':
i Mr. BENT stated lr BROJ\SON': letter indicated he ,':f",-".‘
desired to be cooperative regarding the film with proper =L . -
~ . authorities and BENT 1is of the opinion that BRONSON will mvc‘-;,.\n-__- =
no objection to turning the film over to proper authorities dm .,
" the event it is of value to the 1nvcbtigntton.-,‘ T T .-.'-.;~ K
s s eroas S e oo s a e * aeewn -, o eom Aamy -‘.‘-.-w-_".. '3‘-1.51 a'2
_‘.-“" ekl Wr. BENT stated that he would make arrangements with ";‘.;‘:..Z. ¢
- Mr, BRONSON to view the film at the EKodak Processing ssg jer and -
would arrange this so that ¥B] Agents could be present/al the sams -

ti-e interuev BRORSON concerniang bis film oI the -cene.__... .3_..,_..

3
-,
-
.

-\'!‘

s : Mr, BENT assured his full cooperntion rcglrdinz all< N ..;', Y
- filn received of a like nature that may possibly be connected “~. - °
" with this matter and arrangements were mpde with hi.- to i.nnedilt.l’

notity EA NL’I’SOM ot nny film of possible value, ‘---7 e v __.7_;\» (A
QLAY IS v e T PR LTIt RERITT -=P‘*J;3-i
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] " The Eastman Xodak Processing Bervice Division receival“\,
111 color Tfilm made by 8 milimeter Xodachrome in this area 2nd;

s27 . mlso most other film for the mrea 16 processed by this divinio‘n.

. Mr. BENT explained that his employees have not worked since - Atk A A

Eaturday and they are due back to work at 15330 N, 11/”5/63 -~----<

¥hen processing of recent film orders begin, be expectsotheyr.™ =" i

o .. 2ilps taken nt tho nppmximnte eine nf Presidcnt'l ussnsslmtlon.

ve e e . PR N
- -, -

. o He -nid that BRGHSON'- 211m should be processed apd - ""L'
e rendy for viewing by 3:00 PK. He s told that 84 NEISOM -ould _..A S
- aeet. with him at that time, - : .
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o j-§-:35_:ﬁ% " sac, DALLAS (89-43) - paTE: 11/25/53 3:
° .;-' :{;‘r',’:h‘h. k.'.-_. LR [y 1.'._ W ey .‘-.J [N 2o B Hipampt U - e
N E”&;{‘-P.:-I‘S'. ."'u . ‘ Faaen "'f' L '-- .,l. -t o-\.'.u L3
soM FWIIY | SA MILTON L. wsw:;cm
SRR T JRASTRITR R e
BT ..p~l. . ASSASSINATION OF rnmmm xzmm ;

L e wyaa o, m i o ..

SIS T T A LT e ,..r:‘-,:__‘_.-_‘-
- - mr. WALTER Salea Service Manager, Es
- Kodsk Co Y, Frocessing Service Division, 3131 Munor Way) Rixiis
and mMr CHARLES BROKLON, Chief Engineer, Zarel Manufacturing ~r_ 7
Co Y, 9230 Denton Drive, were contscted by SAS MILTOR L.t "'_".', "
NEXGOM @nd EMOIY E. BORTON on 11/'*5/ X 1 Le Tl A
Ebc o L. e i ire ke "h"i‘%ﬂ"n—--
E7¥S 0T 7 paing taken By Kr. BROTCON at the tims of the' oo e TR
President's anmassination incTuding 35 wmm. color Blides ~~.~ "‘5'-_ - &

-’* which were tuxen with » Lelcs Camera, and 8 mm, Xodachrome <z 3 e
. Tilm were reviewed. These fllms failed to show the bullding -5 =
" from which the shots were fired, P1lm did defyct the = - .o oo fmil o3
Freaident's car at the preclae time shols were fired; however,.
the plctures-were not, nu.rriciently clcnr for 1d.entif1cat.1m -

purposes. _. L _ o e e s ey

- -. e e .
- - - R ‘_‘-_-_

e T One of the 35 mm, eolor slides depicted a fenale - ---'.-.-
", wearing a brown cost taking pictures from an angle, which - :
(A would have, undoubtedly,” included thf Texss School Book - %iaie- .t
Depository Bullding i{n the background of her pictures, Her -‘-,-‘ -

plctures evidently were taken just »s8 . the Prﬁﬁjent wes8 shot, . .

et Approximately five other individuals in the ere taking .}"r’
picturen at the time, .- e ele g0 el

o W - T R R -
. . PR . - ER .—""'.Ht

: "."-’_‘E"-"'-‘ - Arrangenentu have been made uith ¥r. WALTER BEH!‘:_:,_, o
whereby each peckage of film received for processing by ~»w' uu-:ol i
that company, willl be returned to the owner of the filwm -~ -t'"--

- with » 8lip of peper attached requesting the individunl to #on-
notify the locel FBI Office in the event pictures in the . e,

===+ package,reflect the scene when the President was unuinlbad.-r-

_: + wr. BMT sdvised this company does the processing for all the ..-° !
T soutfwentern ntates. An airtel is being furmished mouthwest —=* 4
- offices notifying them of the above nn-angemnt-a in the event + ol
.~ . they receive cells of this typc. e Lz T '..‘._.:""_"' -
o . ~"?‘ .. = 3T eT e HE . .-_-..4'..':_4":.,.- Jmtgay ,.:--.. -".—.'_.' A.'.l J- —.-.
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RTINS On Novenler - 26, 1975, LIXLIYATE:, 124
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Ci/¢ 17J' ouuz;
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S. Brituln, Irving,- -

I Texus, telephione nwnbe r 254- Lo, tedephonically contucted the
“* Dallas office of the FHI with the following information:
o YATES stated that her diughter, LINDA ‘CARDY Fi, worked
+, 85 & secretary for swiutenance at Brinill" Aerays s r§b3 YATES
i stated that 'her daughter, LINDA, died after an operatvion in ™™ R
7Ty March 1974, While YATES was $uLnb throuyh her personal effecLs,-rw{~;l
... she came upon 14 black and white snapshots that had been taken ® 7 -7 :

.J\ - by someone,-possibly Braniff Airways,

of President KENNEDY and "+ .-
- his wife landing at Love Ficld on Novewber 12,

1963. Four of the

14 photographs are of the Texas School Book DcpoSLtory, one of

'{3 which i5 a close~up. The other
- and Mrs, KENNEDY as they landed,
limcusine at Love Field.

deboarde -.]

I'V‘but of the building itself,

rew Aw

"""5 s\ﬂ

. ‘-4‘

YATES stated that she has beln in pussussion of these photo-
graphs since her deuphter’s deoth, but only upon viewing the

ten photopraphs are of President
and entered thelr

2 AL least onc of the photographs of the
~T:Texas School Book Depository is not o the wotorcade in fromt, %
There "is anollcr photog:uph of. the e
“the buildln&_bhuwlnb the motorcade in frouLv

e Ay

\...:..,.t

i CBS documentary abouul the Astassination on tovember 26, 1975, did
“er gl decide to motify the FBl. Tu her koovwl: ) photos have

.+~ mever been Been before. . .

" .' YATES staced tiut she would L pled 1o Lturuish tnese pHoto-

_graphs Lo the FB1,
.: :~have -them returned

2

YATES oowed to expres:s

- told ahe ‘woul ld be coutacted Ly an aguut v

o J f,a /.1 3 t{"t‘;"“u :_,J >
“f’ "' ..L‘;thitf !
‘“ \”‘/ o ‘X;Q | f

L TR

vn\g%,“*"‘m"“g‘f;w‘-“?‘ o=
.J\..-.lb-dv\q.. — \ -.._._,('..

238

but stated that she would like to &ventually

*“to help the FBI and wus unol deragatory lu an

Bu) U.S. Savings Bonds Kegulorly on she I'oyroll Savings Flan

B o e
- /‘ ¢ Q\.b-:’:l_.hh

-ml"_.

-

Tl

8 genuine desire
way. YATES was
iLbEgPhOtJ raphs.

5 -
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a GESe T e e Ll vy’ a0 L . ”q'_".‘{-‘.os
oA T8 ont12-27-63,  Mrs, JAMES’D, "SCRUGAS, '3215 o'Bannon-'--n‘-»,\-a
%2 " Di\lve, Dallas, Texas, midé AvalliDIC 6 k. WILLIAM'GJ) BROOKEARTY ;-

- a marnzine of -8 mm Kodaohrome .II.taken by her son,  JAMES ROBERT *'.
: SCAUGES, using a Bell and, Howe‘B m* Zooma‘tic Di.rec‘bor —: -
cn:n :L. . :

R L g e —

Mrs. SCRUGGS was g.ve.n a receipt ror ﬂ:e above-;des:crlbed
. o - l..o\..'- ‘,\.::-
X u(«-ms
DT T Iy PN In ‘view of " the faot that JAMF.S ROBERT SCRUGGS hag . %, 2~
.. advised that the'films he.took ‘do not include the nxssause;i.nat:!.cu:t*"-‘-‘x
N - of President-XENNELY,  and--there arec.other films available, or,‘the
.. - Presidential Motorcade, these films are being returned “to“:: RET 4
'_‘-' '\Mra. SCRUGGS undeveloped and the receipt furnished to SA. BROOKBART
oo be obta.tned a.nd cmcloaed :Ln the l-A ezhibit of this file, . ::
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Memorandum to Mr. Clilahan ()
Re: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy

As an aside, Mr, Stern adviscd that he had becen sent various news

clippings concerning the Oswald visit to the Dallas Office prior to the assassina~

tion and the subsequent destruction of the note which Oswald had left. He asked
nie if I had reviewed Hosty's testimony before the Warren Commission and |
told him that I had on two or three occasions. He inquired that in this review
had he, Stern, asked any question of Hosty that might have elicited the fact

that Oswald had visited the office, I told Mr, Stern that he had not asked any
such question, He stated that he felt bad about this because apparently he had
fallen down on his job although he agreed that he might not have received a /
{ruthful answer had he asked the key question. He further stated that certainly
Hosty had had ample opportunity to advise him of that development during the
conferences which he had held with losty prior to the lutler's actual testimony. -
He asked if I would send him a transcript of any {estimony which Hosty may
subsequently furnish  in which his, Stern's,name is mentioned and I told him
that I would be glad to comply with his requcst.

OBSERVATIONS

DY N S Y R B
T - . “

Of particular sigmificance is the fact that Hosly in his sworn statement
of 11/14/75 specilically stated that uy 1] returnto : Dal fice folll ng
his testimony he noted "My name had been crossed out and former Assistant
Special Agent in Charge Kyle Clark had wrilten his name below mine and had
initialed it for filing." There is no other way of interpreting this other than a
calegorical statement on Hosty's part; however, when confronted with the
aclual scriat showing that Clark's name appeared nowhere on it he states, "I
had assumed Clark's initials would have been on lhis scrial since this case had
been reassigned to Clark sometime after 11/22/63." M is noted that Hosty is
due to be interviewed by representatives of the House Subcommittce on Civil
and Constilutional Rights on 12/4/75.

-3= CONTINUED - OVER
B iyl
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Memorandum to Mr. Callahan
Re: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy -

RECOMMENDATIONS
=~ 1, That no-further inquiry be conducted relative to this articu .
issue, . . ‘:ﬁ
2. That the attached communication be forwarded to the Department '
advising them of Hosty's allegation and the results of our inquiry.
Nl
/- |
A ~ A
Z
O‘/
’
.5‘;;"(
-4 - ;
{ ;‘- \u:\t't !
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Tbe “dtorney General

He stated he had not proviouvsly furnlshed thls information :
concerning this particular alrtel and {ts contents because it did not appear -
to be pertinent to previous inquiries until it became ppparent that the Hout
Curanalttee might reopen the entirve Osnvakd case. )

—_————

3

LBy,
e --"’e:'gi‘

_Upon belng advised of tho cundents ol SA Hosty's sworn statement, |
the 6AC of the Dallas Office was {nstiveted to review pertinent files in his
office. It was determined that the \t aghingtou Field QUL airtel tothe -
Diredlor, two coples to Dallas, dated Novermrber 19, 1963, 18 serfal 671 %
the Oywald file Xerox copy attached). A review of thig serial determined oo
that SA Hosty's namne {3 crosseil oul fa the block stamp but Is {nitialed for -
£i1iry, by an individual using the Indtial "1, " Yormer AFAC Clark's name
dor3 not appear on this serfal, eid It {8 belirved highily probable that the
Inttic "I In this block stamp 13 that of Jupervisor (‘owe. This determiration
{3 based on the following tnformmtion contsdne:d in the IJallas files:

Serlal 60 of the Oswaki file 1s n copy of an alxtel with two enclosures
which the New Orleans Oflice saot to tho Bureau, with coples to Dallas, dated
Cetoler 24, 1003 (Xerox coples of this surial and the two enclosures, serlals
¢3 nnd 48, attached). On serlal b0 there nppears tbhe following handhsritten
ncttion: 48 - 49 - 60 c¢/o to Jf'B 10/28/63. Citataxl from his box and
tnitisded into flle to complete fib: folloving 11/22/63 13.* The intecpretation
¢f L1s written notation 18 as {ollows:

These three serials wera chacgad out to SA Besty on October 28, 1063,
arl npparently were still in his worihox the diate of, oc¢ shortly after, the ’
esigasination and initialed into the case file by Supcrviior Howe In order
to huve continuity of an extremely foct-woving case. It 18 also noted that
£4A losty's name 18 crossed off on all three of these 2rials and apparen!”
inttinled into the flile by Supervinor ¢ >, V’hlle no such wrilten nofation
appears on the above-mentioned serial 51, it is logical to assume that the
gnrin action was taken on thia gerial i order lo get all pertinent materlal
ilo the Oswald case file. The SAC, Dnllas, in furnishing this information,
advtyed that the """ appearing in hese block stamps le not identical to -
the "L" walch SA Hosty used wheu lnttialing n:uil for file.

::"-‘_f.b‘,'l;%":-'-

The SAC, Dallas, has nlso advised that the Qewald flle has been
“wtrluped” which means that duplleste coples of vartous serials ia the flls
_have been destroyed. This 18 stendard vperating procedure In our Chi
"Cleri's Offices In order to conierve space, nud whea a file is belng stripped
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and there are dupllcate serials avallnble, tho action cupy s retalned ln o
" th file. It can only be assume! thal the second copy af the alrtel in = ¥ ¢
R4 questlen has been destroyed ainte it wan pot located (n any other logl ‘
: file in the Dallas Office, such &y the flln on Liarina (svald or the
gespasination {lle itself. However, undecr norinal opariding procedures,
when two coples of a communiciation are recelved {n an office, both coples
a2 I:lock stamnped; one is {nitialed by the suprrviaor for filing, known as
.+ . the {lle copy, and the other copy 18 raited to the Agent ho has the case
S . aeslpned to him, known as the nction copy. Vee know in this instanco that - .
6 - tbe nctlion copy has been kept since indexing 1 done from this copy and the * -~
+ .t ong in file shows indexing of a nmame mentlooed in the communication, .-~ -

While the Chiet Clerk 1n D llns could not be poslt it is her
dellnito opinlon that after the strippleg necurred, the varlous volunies were
-+ eoasolidated tn order to save gpace. It has hoen detcriained that volume I
ERR of the Oswald flle now contains 174 ecrlnls. thus plnclng serial 57 ln the - -
e firat balt of thls volume. .. - - , S
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TO :W.C. SULLLV, ) “ . DATE: . 1-16-64 Sale . -
s O ;ﬁh
‘ o - Belmont - f:.. Jn——
FROM : W.A. BKA,\*\f GAN - - Rosen E:,“..f“‘____
(‘3 - Sullivan auy;l_

Malley
- Braniga ;7
- Turner \/3

The following observations and recomnendations are submxttcd
for your consxdclatlnn in connection with the proposcl of the
President's Commission to furnish all reports in the Ruby and Oswald

cases to ‘the prosccution and d:fense attorneys for the Ruby murder
trial in Dallas:

supject: LEE HARVEY OSWALD
INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA

Jud st bond fused pumad Puand
t

1. We belicve that the FBI has done a good job of
investigation in this matter both before and after the assassination.
We heve nothing to hide and if 211 of the facts were to be made
public and reviewed by the public, it is felt that the Burcau would
not be criticized by rcasonable pcople and legitimate organizations.
However, in this instance, we arc_caught in the crosscurreats between
the left and the right and cach is trying to make a big conspiracy
ocut of the assassipation. They as well eas others who have political
or_personal axes.to g~ will seize upon cvery oppurtunity

Lr1t1c1¢e the investigauion as illustrated by some of the publicity
since the-assassination.

—

"l

2. The issue in the murder trlal is very narrow - “hcthe(:

Ruby was sane - and unless the attorneys intend to make a_spectacle o
of 1t, the.contents of our reports should not be disclosed. Howeve
thcrc is the dcf:nltc danger that attempts will be made to persuade©
the jury thzt Ruby's action was justified because subject weas directed
by the Russians or the Cubans. Parts_of. our reports may be 1ifted n
out of context and by omission or inpucndo the 1mprc>s:on left thatg
there was in fact such a conspiracy and that our 1nvest1gat10n
which failed to uncover it was incomplete.

m

UMRFC

The.manner in which the reports were written add to this
danger. The allegations. were reported as received and then run out.
The results of investigation may be hundreds of puages from the raw
alleyatiw and spread among seyveral Dallas reports or those of other
field offices. Time and the Nolume of informstion did not permit

ke gppultlns the results of 1n>ﬁsi;.nJon along with the alleg atxon. ¢(
r \
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Meino for Mr. Sullivan
Re: LLE HARVEY OSWALD
105-82555 .

"

RECOMMENDATLON,

It is recommended that the above facts be pointed
out to the Commission; that we suggest that there be
stringent conditions auainst publicizing eur reports
il they are given to thé attorneys; and that we tell
the Commission that we will set the record straight
in any instance where only part of the facts are
li7tad from our reports and publicized.

3. Before disseminating our raw reports to the Commission
we were careful to classify only those which included classified
information from anotlier agency or where it was necessary to protect
a Burcau source. In_some instances only 2 small portion of the re; -t

was of this nature but in accordance with classification rules, the
whole report was classified.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that we inform the Commission
concerning the specific portions of the lassified
reports which cannot be deckssified end which should,

therefore, not be_ furnished to the atturneys in the
Ruby prosecution.

4. There is a danger that the Burcau will be criticized
for reporting rumor, gossip or other information which might be
embarrassing to various individuals. Because oi the nature of this
case, the ficld was instructed to report everything. The reports,
therefore, contain every allegation about Oswald, his ascguaintances
dnd associates; critical statements made by various individuals about
President Kennedy and his fumily; allegations by mental ceses; other
persons trying to be helpful, et ceterva. To assist in evaluating
the information, we included in the reports data from our files

- - T¢y |




Mc¢mo for Mr. Sullivan
> LEE HARVLEY OSWALD
105-823535 .

regarding many of the persons who furnished information particularly
thuse who had a history of mental instability. We also included in
the reports such things as the repurt of the autopsy of President
Kennedy which the family did not want publicized; a statement of a
crain of police in Dallas that he could not rely upon what General
Welker said, ¢t cetera. Sume possip could be regarded as libelous.,

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that we specifically puint out
ta the Commission that the reports contain inforimation
of this kind which in sume instances could cause
embarrassment to some citizens and in others could be
considered by the pusons named as unwarranted publication.

e 5. There is a dunger that demands may be mede upon the -
Burcau .to identify our conf 'ntial sources of infurmation. In these

repurts wherever possible we attributed the information to the

orisingl sourges het se did use T symbols to cover spch sources as

e e e o emat . s e g ey e T e I s TR T T

- CPEUp TR NG e witSUed theiT identities conceasled @nd our Ut%
coiifdentiel informants who for the most part were utiliz )
characterize persons or organizations mentioned in the reports.

RECOMMENDATI ON

Although we can answer inguiries concerning Western
'nion or bank swurces by advising that a subpoena
should be issued to btain the infoimation, it is
reccomnended that we point out to the Commission
that we cannot disclose the other sources without
compromising our informants, damaging our relations
with other agencies or breaching confidences, all of
which would be detrimental to our futurc investigative
operations.

® to alert the Commission as to the dangers of rcleasing our reports and
put us in a better pusition in the event such rclease later results
in criticism of the Bureau. \'(>)\ o

774 ",70 ,.

1{ It is believed that the above recommended action will serve
<
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o "Memorandum to Mr, Sullivan
\ Re: LLB HARVEY OSWALD
105~82555

r - o CONFIDENT 0,
RECOLMENDATIONS: °

- %
(1) That liaison obtain from the State Depa.rtment its 2’;
\ official report on this 1nc1dent. . . =

(2) That State be asked 1f they intend to disseminate
to Central Intelligence Agency and to the President®s Commission,
1f not, State should be informed that Burcau will find it nccessary
to make dissemination of the information in our possession,
(,/
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Extra c0p1es of this airtel are
the Dallas office (100 10461).,
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UNia 2 STATES DEPARTMENT OF Ju . ICE
FEDERAL BURKEAU OF INVESTIGATION

I Reply, I'liase Rfjer » . '. . . WASUINGTON 25,D. G
U . . [}
File e _ September 25, 1964 .  °

LEE HARVLEY OSWALD

A At L b gt b4 ."'I "“'-.-:-'-—-'Ev-v—-,-———,,.\

fas ol it

o _JVULlu \lhb, repoxter and .
Doty f\pugx oT“lnu ioronto ﬂeiobxam. AVIES advised he was the *
reporter who interviewed NORNAN'RITCHEEJ@IMILAS on the night of
November 23, 1963, and subsecquently examined the negatives in .. ’
SIMILAS? possession. DAVIES stated SIMILAS was very cxcited at . ¢
the time of the interview, While viewing the negatives SIMILAS
was said to have pointed out the window and asked DAVIES if he
didn't think there were two pcople there, SIMILAS drew his
attention to the article written by a Dallas reporter in which
two pcople were mentioned as being in the window., DAVIES said
he felt it was the power of suggestion and that SIMILAS wanted

to sce the two pcople in the negative so badly that he actually f
believed he did., It was DAVIES' opinion that the negatives were
worthless from a news standpoint, but due to SIMILAS' state of '

excitenent he did not have the hcart to disappoint him, DAVIES

decided to take the negatives and let the Photo Editor decide

what should be done. During the next day or so, the negatives

becamc lost and the Telegram, fceling responsible, sent SIMILAS

a check to pay for them, DAVIES did not know the amount but he

later met SIMILAS who told him he had received $300 for his
rative ., (A 1ally he ‘:ceived $50,00),

‘DAVIES was questioned as to his impression of SIMILAS
and his story. He said he had no doubt that SIMILAS had witnessed
the assassination but "he was sure going to get a lot of mileage
out of the story.”" There appears to be a complete reversal of
the roles p. yed by SIMILAS and /1ES, ending on ‘ory
: old, T 2
/

On Septenber 21, 1964, KENNETH G ARMSTROhG was

interviewed, The followin" statement was obtained from him:

"Somctime in about February, 1964, while I was editor'
of Liberty Magazine, I attended a press recception at Yorkdale
Plaza, 1 nct JOHN7V1R0!N whom I kncew as a Public Relations
Consultant and writer, Durlng the luncheon he mentioned that
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“"The second installment was completed and was set in -
galley-tvpe, but was never published. JLIberty Magazine ceased

- publisl g after the July ssue was released, // ; “ éi
"I cannot think of anything else which would be of .- ]

assistance to you except that before the story was used 1 ' 55
showed HAROLD COOK, the publisher, SIMILAS' signature of ".'-.'A
approval which would eliminate the possibility of a misunderstanding ‘
between us, :

3%

(Signed) FKenneth G, Armstrong™
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UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICH

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION I“/’ i
\

WASUHINGTON 35, D.C.™

November 23, 1963 ,

N

Honorable James J, Rowley
Chief, U, 8. Scucret Service
" Washington, D, C. 20220

Dear Mr, Rowley:

There are enclosed the results of our inquiry into
the assassination of President John F. Kennedy and background
information relative to Lee Harvey Oswald, .

Additional information with respect to this matter
will be furnished to you when available, ‘

Sincevely yours,

& L_L.,_Qﬁ oo

Enclosure -

20104

P
Al




T

In Rojly, Plicse Rijfesto

e _——————— - PURE. . . b,

UNITLD STATES DEPARTHLENT O JUSTICE
FEDLTAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ' KL 7

TWASOINGTOM 35.8. G

November 23, 1063

S5 ASSINATION O} PREBIDENT JOIIN F, KENNEDY
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMDBER 22, 1063

President Johin ¥, Eennedy was shot and killed by an
unknown agsailant at approzimately 12:29 p.m., November 22, 19863,
in Dallas, Tezas., Iavestigaticn was immediately instituted in an
cffort to ldﬂnuly and apprehend the person respensible for mis
pssassination,
Al eoproximately 2:00 p.m., informaticn was received
that a puepicious nereon had cntered the Texas Theater which io

* locoted about pix teaths of a mile from the four hundred bleck of

Eost 10th Street in Dallas where J. D, Tippitt, a Dallas Police -
Department pairolman had Leen ehot and killed nbout 1:13 p.m,..—
Oilicers of the Dallag Police Dopartment and FBI Asents Ténverged

, the theater nnd tcok into cusiody Loe Harvey Osveald who resisted
arrest and atiempted to fire a . 38 calibar revolver wiich was token
{rom his parscn. .

State complaints were filed cn November 22, 1963,
charging Oswald with the murder of President Kenncdy and
- itrolman Tippitt. .
Investization has ectablished that Oswald was emrlo jed
at the Texap Scheol Beok Depecitery which has been identified as the
bullding {rom which the fatal chots were {ired at the Presgident. A
fellow cmployec ciated be tock Oswald to work en the inorning ol November 22,
1963, at which time Oswald wos carrying a paciiege cf suificient length
to coutain a disassembled rifle nnd which Oswuld said consisted of
curtain reds., Oswald was ebserved ca the {ifth {loor of the building in
which be was employed al approximately 11:50 a.m., Novembar 12,
1863. Oswald was ogain cbserved ingids the bullding shorily after .
the shooting but could not be l( Jid thereafter.  Ancther. fellow employee
otated shots were fired "right’ oved Wif Eoad) ""h.u._ this cmployee was ,
watching the car occupied by Fresident I\rm\f).J passing in frent of the ;
buum. A wilmess to the ghnctingistaled that the chcts were {ired by

=209




Assassinaticn of Presldant John F. Kennsdy

-

a white man {from a window on the plxth flcor of the building in which
GCswald was emnloyed. Thin witnens later sclecled Oswald in a line-
up a5 the percea wio resembled the individunl he chaerved {ive the
rifle from the window. The witness could nct make n peasitive
identification. ,Mrs. Earlene Reborls, 1000 Moiin Leckley Stveet in
Dallag, stated Cowald, using the nrune of O. H. Lee, hed lived at
her resldence since October 14, 1963, and at abeut 1:C0 p. m.,
Movember 22, 1963, cance {0 her residence, picked up o jacket and
left hurriedly. '

A 6,5 caliber Iinlian corbine rifle with n four-power coepe
wvas found on the oixth floor ¢f the building in which Oswald was employed
ond from which the chotis ot the President were fired. Investignticn by
cur Chicego Clfice has revenled that o weapon of thin descriptica ond
identical cerinl number wig cold to cae A. Hidell, Post Cilice Tox 2915,
Dallas, Texag, on March 23, 1863, for 521,45, This Post Cffice Lox
ot ¢hat time was rented by Mrs, Lee i, Cowald, belicved to b2 the
mcther of suspect. Oswald, at the time of bis arrest, hod in Lis
possessicn a Selective Service card i the name ci-dlex Hidell, The
recovered rifle ag well as the, $8 caliber revolver izken from Cowald,
were immediately brought to the Bl Laboratory foi cxoxainnticn,

I: wos deterinined that a bullet found on one of ihe stretchers
at the hospital following the admittance ef President Kennedy Pad been
fired {rom the rifle referred to above. Exomination aloo ifentified
two bullet' fragments found in the Presidential car:as havirg heon
fired {rom this same weapon. Ctber examinations in th2 FII
Laboratory arc continuing. S

A brown paper bog poscibly usad o carry the rifle vwos found
near the window on the sixth {loor of the bullding [rom which it shots
were fired. A latent fingerprint develc, 1on this baa by the i
Identiflcation Division was identified with the lelt indzx fingor fivnrossion
of Lee Harvey Ogwald,

I
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Assassination of Presidont John F. Kennedy

With respact to background information concerning Oswald, his
birth date has been verified nt New Orleans, Louisiana, as Ocloker 18,
i838. Ue niiended high school at Fort Worth, Texas, nnd according to
records of the Office of Naval Intelligence, .enlieted in the United Ctates
Marine Corps at Dallas, Texas, on October 24, 1056, for n three-year
term. He was releaccd to innctive duly on Seplember 11, 1059, but his
military obligation continued until Decembker 8, 1062. '

According to information received from the Sinte Dopartment,
he indicated to the Amorican Embassy in Moscow on Ociober 31, 1959,
that he vrished to renounce his American citizenship, He claim::d at the
Hme that he had been o radar operator in the Marine Corps and bad told
Coviet officinle that i ke were ranted Soviet citizenchip, be would make
krown fnformation coneorning the Marine Cerps, which was in his
pogaescion. On this nccasion he d=clared, "I am & Marxisi, " The
United Preas on November 15, 18589, rsporied that Soviotl nuthorities
had refused to gt vald Soviet citizenship, but would permith! to
live in Russia as a resident alien.

Office of Nav;d Inielligence reportod that Oswald had boen
undesirably discharged from the Marine Corps Rescrve on August 17,
1060.

Cn January 30, 1961, Oswald corresponded with the then -
Szeretary cf the Mavy John B. Connally, with reaspect to hic undesirable
discharge requesting that appropriate pction bz taken to change his ptatus
and indicating he intendad to return to this country. Thls wao followed
Ly a letter dailed Maorch 22, 1062, dirocted to Auaistant Dlractor of
Pcerconnel, Brigadler General Tompking, Unlted Siates Marine Corps,
at which time he made a similar cornplaint.

Informetion haa likewise been recelved {rom the Olfice of
Benator John G. Tower (Republican - Texns) that during 1951 Oowald
hnd requested that S2nator Tower intercecde {n hic behalf with Eoviet
nutborities, eo that they would allow him to return to the United Btates.

According to information recelved from the Btate Dopartment
on May 17, 1£82, Oswald and his wife, a Soviet citizen, had Usen granted
exdt permita to 1=ave Nussin, and the State Departruent had {;iven approval
for their travel o the Unitod States sccompanied by 2n infant child,

7
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Assassinaiion of President John F. Kennedy

Oswald was interviewed by Special Agents of this Bureau at
Fort Worth, Texao, on June 26, 1962, at which time he wns curt, sullen
and arrognant. He declined to anawer questions as to why he made the
trip to Russia or his expericnces while there. Ile indicated that he had
been cmployed as a eheet matal worker in a television factory and admired
the Russian form of Government. He claimed familiarity with the theories
of Karl Marx, out denied belng a member of the Communist Party or having
renounced his United States citizenship. According to Oswald, the Soviets
never nttemptied to obtain information frem him nor dld he make cny deals
with the Soviets in order to obtain per'aission to return to the Unlted States.
He disclaimed any affiliation with Soviet intelligence.,

Upen reiaterview on Auguct 16, 1962, he acknowledged recently
visiting the Soviet Embassoy in Washington, D. C., but indiczted his visit
was colely to register his wife's current nddress as required by Soviet law.
He rzain denicd requesting revocation of his United States cilizenahip or
allegiance to =~ = wviet Government.

According to information develepad by this Bureau, Ogwald was
arrested on Avgust 9, 1063, for disturbing the peace in Mew Orleans,
Louisiana, as a reault'of distributing a pamphlet for an organization known
as ""Fair Play for Cuba,' He pleaded guilty and elecled to pay a fewof $10.

Oswald was interviewed on Aupgust 16, 1982, at which time he
indicated he was uneiployed and had been in New Orleans for approximntely
four months. While there lhe read liternture distribuied by the Tair Play
for Cuba Coumnittee which he considered not to be cominunist cominated
or controlled. He corresponded with the Committee at 799 Broadway,

New York City, and paid a $5. 00 membership fee. He received a
membership card in the New Orleans chapier dated June 6, 1963, signed
A. J. Hidell.

The Fair Play for Cuba Commilittee 15 n pro-Castro organization
founded during the Spring of 1060, whose function is to propagandize the
Castro regime.

The Central Intelligence Agency édvised that on October 1, 1863,
an éxtremely eensitive cource had reporied that an irdivicual identified
himself as Lec Oowald, who contacted the Suviet Ermbessy in NMexico Clty
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sapoimtion of Prosidaont John P, Kearody

frquiring o0 40 o0y meaeanear Epccinl Avento of thls Bureau, who have
converpod vitth Coweld dn Dnllay, T'esins, have cbierved phoiographs ¢f the
indlvicunl relarrnd to abova nnd have ligioned 10 a recording ¢f Wip velee,
Thern fpoclal Amorto aro of tho opinfen tuat tha pbove-referrsd-to mdlvidueal
vao 2ot Let Horvoy Oownld,

A higily eonfldantind rowee ¢ thin Dureau advlaged (hat on

{adividval {deniliyiny hiraccli po Oowald ea Movembr 18, 1943, ~mo in
contact wilth the Uoviel Bmbonsy in Wasainston, D. C., nt which time he
rcicrred to 0 reoont mecting vith Comrnds Wosiln ot the Lovici Tmbansy in
Bexico Lity, 7hic (advicunl fdleated fhnt o oxiginally intendad o vicit the
Eminasy o Aavapra, Cubn, waers bz wonld bavo 13 e to toovlete bio
businaca, tiw that &2 bad koo wmable to do g0, 0 furpisaced bis address ng

- Zax 625, Collns, o, and ¢inlmeod o b2 the bushnnd of Marina Nikoleavna °
Covald, a Povict edtlzes nud $iher of Avavey Jfosring Cownld, born
Ccetobar &0, 19063, ot Dallas, “'cms,

- Cownld durieg provicus interviews with F3I Agents claimad to
havo mareiad his wlie, Marina Wikoleavas Oswn” ™ o 7 o9,
Minck, Ruaala, ca Aprll $0, 10€L, He likewice ciaamea on sansrican
poeeport, rumbor BO825238, fasuad at New Crleans, Lownlsinnn, on Jume 25,
1068, for proponed travel of taroo moniha t one yeor na o tourist to Ectinad,
Franece, Gormany, Nolland, UESR, Finlond, fmly, and Foland.. He indicated
an katontica to depard 'om New Crleons Curlng e lniter vart of 1963,

Adiditions] infermatlon dzvelcped by this Burcau {ndicotzd one
iee Coswald durirz Zeptembnr, 1982, was o cubscriber to "The Werkar"
an easi coasi communlst noweponer,
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OSWALD. From Al

people who saw the ftranscript or
heard the tape before the assassina-
tion recall that Qswald was trying {o
make a deal.

One of them Is David A. Phillips, a
'ormer CIA officer. who now heads
the Association of Retired "telligence
Officers and is a leadi  defender
~f CIA activities. Phill.,,.. was gta-
ioned in Mexlco City at the time.

The transcript revealed, Phillips re-
called. that Oswald told the Soviet
embassy: “I have info dion you
would be interested in. 11 know
You can pay my way” to sussia.

The stenographer who typed up the
transcript and the transiator who pre-
pared il had similar recoliections.

“Ile said he had some Information
{o tell them.” the typist said in an

interview in Mexico. “Ilis maln con-

cern was getting to one of the two
couniries [Russia or Cr“-1 and he
wanted them to pay for He sald
he had to meet them.”

The Warren Commission later con-
cluded the Russians and Cubans were,
not much Impressed by Oswald. This'
view Is supported by Sylvia Duran.
a Mexican citizen who worked in the
Cuban embassy at the time of Os-
wald's visit. She talked to Oswald on
Sept. 27, 1963, and recalls the meet-
ing In some detall.

In a joint Interview In Mexito City
wlith tbis reporter and Post spectal
correspondent Marlise Simons, Duran
said Oswald told her that he wanfed
to travel to Cuba and Russia and dis-
plaved documents to show me he was
a “friend” of :-the Cuban revelution.
Among other things. he clalmed to be
a membher of {he American Commu-
nist Party.

Duran fald she informed Oswald
that in order to travel to Russia he
would have to obtain permission from
the Soviels. Oswald went off and re-
turned later in the day to inform
Duran that he had obtained the nec-
essary permission. Duran sald she
called the Soviet embassy and was

" told Oswald's applicatlon for a visa
would take three to fou~ —onths to
process. Informed of this, ran said,

Oswald “gol rcally angry and red.
He was pesticulating.” Duran said she
had to call for help from the Cuban
consul who got into a shouting match
with Oswald and told him to get ouf.
Duran said she never saw him again.

However, Duran’s story covered only
the first day of Oswald’s five-day
stay In Mexico City. Oswald later re-
ferred in a letter to “meetings” he
had In the Soviet Embassy.

How interested the CIA was In
Oswald's dealings with the two em-
bassles isuncerlain.

The translator and typist who han-
dled the transcript of the intercepted
conversation recalled that the level
of interesl was high. But the- CIA’s
own actions lead to a different con-
clusion.

The agency waited until Uct 10.

1863. to notify the FBI of Oswald's .

activities. And its teletyped report
made no mention of Oswald's offer
of information in exchange for a free
trip to Russia or of his attempts to

" travel to Cuba and Russia. “On Oec-

tober 1, 1963, the teletype message
sald, “a rellable and sensitive source
in Mexico reported that an American
male, who Identified himseif as Lee
Oswald, contacted the Soviet Embassy
in Mexico City Inquiring whether
the embassy had recelved any news
concerning a telegram which had been
sent to Washington.”

That was strictly a routine handllng
of the matter, and similar to the

-standard reports made to the FBI at

that time on other contacts with the
communists by American citizens in
Mexico.

Even after Kennedy’s assassination,
the CIA failed to turn over to the
Warren Commission the full trans-
cript of the telephone intercept it had
made in Mexico City. Oswald's offer
of information té the Russians in ex-
change for passage was omitted from
the trasncript, and the CIA clalmed
it did not know of most of Oswald’s
activities in Mexico City un'll after
the assassination.

The significance of the CIA actions
is difficult to assess. The FBI in the

fall of 1963 was aiready showing In-

a

termittent interest in Oswald and
might or might not have intensified
that infcrest it it had heen told f
Oswald’s conversatinns.

Whether the new information would
have affected the Warren Commis-
sion’s dellberations is also an open
question. The commission investi-
gated the possibility of a [oreign con-
spiracy ahd concfuded there was no
eviderice to thow Oswald acted on
behalf of a foreign power.

Nevertheless, there is yvct no ex-
planation for the CIA’s handling of
Oswald's conversations. The, CIA to-
day refuses to comment, saying jt
would ret be appropriate in the light
of an impending investigation by the
House Seléct Commluee on" Assas-
sinations. . - .,

“When .askéd if the\ could explain

ficers stationed  the time in Mexico
City said the CiA may have had a
relatibnship ~ ‘with .Oswald that it
sought to conceal ’rhe CIA has de-
nied this: .
w David W" Bel|n_,who was an as-
sistant counse] to the Warren Com-
mission and later executive director
of the Rockefelier commission’s probe
of the CIA, sald that if the \Warren
Commission had known of Oswald's
conversations a»4 other new infor-
mation, it would ive been less sure
that the assassiuadon was not part
of a forelgn conspiracy.

Sen. Richard S. Schweiker (R-Pa.),
who led the Ser~*~ intellitence com-
mittee’s probe the assassinatiof.
said that invesugation would have
. taken on an “entirely different di-
* rection and perspective” if the com-
mittee had been aware of Qswald's
conversations.

In Interviews ~"*h The Post Belin.
who documented : CIA plols against
Castro In hls ¢ city as executive
director of the ...ckefeller commis-
sion, revealed the CIA also did not
tell the Warren Commission of a
report from an alleged witness to a
meeting In Mexico City belween Os-
wald and Cubanr intelligence agents.

At {he time, Cuban agents coordi-

nated thelr more important activities ,

the agency’s artlans, some ClA of-’

with azents of the KG3. the Soviet
intelligence service.

Belin called on the CI\ fo make
full disclosure of its knowledge of
Oswald and his contacts with the
Cubans and Russians.

Belin. a staunch defender of the
Warren Commjssion’s conclusion that
Oswald was the lone assassitt who
killed Kennedy. said he recognizes
the ClA's concern about disclosing
secret sources and intelligence tech-
niques. But he said a greater na-
tional interest would be served hy
disclosing the truth.

A CIA spokesman specifically de-

nied that the apgency has a repoif »f

a meeting between Oswald and Cuban
agents. “The agency is aware of only
one such specific allegation. ahd that
was debunked,” the spokesman said.
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UMITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD VEISBZRA,
Plaintiff,
v. . © Civil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et. al., : ’
Defendants.

e A S

AFFIDAVIT

My name is Harold Weisberg. I reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland. 1
am the plaintiff in this case.

1. T received a copy of the fourt's February 15 Opinion from my counsel on
the afterncon of Friday, February 16, when I met him on my way home from addressing
a university audience in Boston. [ had only Saturday to prepare this affidavit so
that it c;h1d be retyped and executed within the time permi tted tecause of a prior
commitment to address another audience and conduct seminars in a relatively
inaccessible midwestern £o11ege for which I must leave on the morning of Tuesday,
February 20. T must prepare my remarks and for the seminars. It is not possible
for me to delay or cancel the ob1igation.. I do not have many of these college
appearan Today's colleniate audien have a erence for titilation from
those known as conspiracy theorists, which I.am not. However, these few appearances
and occassional consultancies provide what income I have in addition to Sotial
Security. 1 therefore wil) not have time to revise this affidavit after I draft it
or as full an opportunity to inform the Court as I would prefer. 1 also will not
be able to provide all the exhibits that, with time, I could retrieve from my files.
Should the Court desire, 1 can provide amplification and added exhibits‘§Tter. 1
am more than witling to do so.

2. I have read the Opinion, as I have read many other opinions, including

recently that of the appeals court in Jordan v. Department of Justice. One does not

have to be an eminence of the bench tc understand the purposes and philesophy. of the
Freedom of Information Act {FOIA) with which T have had extensive personal experience.
As the appeals court states in the Jordan case, the Act is a disclosure Act, not a

nondisclosure Act. This Court's opinion is based on the opposite belief and

1
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philosophy, It misinterprets the purposes of the Act to ba for withholding
rather than maximum possible disclosure of public information.

3. It is my belief that a Court intending to be fair requires full and
accurate information, not merely conclusory and self-serving statements. It is
for this reason that I sought to provide as much information as I did in my
affidavit of February 14 although as I indicated in that affidavit I was less
well and less able than I had been because of i11nessés that in themselves are a
serious inhibition.

4. 1 have filed many information requests. In not a single case have I
not obtained and made public information that had been denied, in plainer language
officially suppressed, until after the case was in court. Mhatever the official
representations and explanations may be, this is the fact. In a number of other
instances, significant information was withheld until the last minute before 1
would have filed a complaint. In other instanqes. when the Government prevailed
at distfict court level, it opted to provide the withheld information rather than
have the issue go before the court of appeals.

5. My files hold hundreds of pages of records originally c1assified("Toﬁ
Secret." These when di§c1osed revealed no legitimate basis for any deéree of
classification, not even the lowest. In 511 cases unjustified claims to “Mational
security” were made in an effort to withhold what was embarrassing to officials.

In one such “Top " ird a former agency head justified perj as right
and proper.

6. In no case have I made any frivolous requests. This may not be apparent
to those whd are not subject experts. The courts are not subject experts. My
instant request is not frivolous.

7. For the past decade and a half I have been in the position of ome who
could not practice Wordsworth's wisdom, of not being the first the new to try. The
obligations of-a writer in the nation of the First Amendment and of good citizenship
have made this impossitle. I attach an exhibit that does not represent my first
such effort but is my first wifh the FBI and its Director. My purpose was to bring
to liaht suppressed and significant information relating to the assassinatign of
President Kennedy. (Exhibit 2, below) This is the subject of the information
sought in the multi-part request at issue in this instant cause.

8. I regard the assassination of a President as the most subversive of

2
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crimes in a land like ours. It nullifies the system and structure of our society.
It negates the electoral process. I do not approach this subject as and my work

is not the pursuit of a real-life whodunit. Rather do I regard any official
failures following a crime of this maanitude as a further jecoardy to the ration.
Among the consequenées is an invisible but omnipresent threat against any official,
particularly a president, who must make what he.regards as a decision that can be
unpopular in some, particularly in powerfuT, guarters.

9. My concern is with the integrity and functioning of our institutions.
I am not in guest of unseen and unknown assassins.

10. In this sense my work is little understood cutside the agencies which
have and withhold the public information I seek so that I may be able to make it
public and add to it other information and knowledge I have. I regard this as
the responsibility and function of an American.writer.

1. My first book was the very first book on the Warren Commission. It
is not a work of criticism of the FBI, as part of the FBI recognized. (See Exhibit
4 below) The major responsibitity, it states at the outset, was that of the
Presidential Commission, the Yarren Commission. My belief and philosophy are
“reflected in the dedicétion about which even a few judges and legislators wrote
me favorably: '

To my wife, whose ancestors dreamed of man's freedom, fought the
Revolution to establish it, and preserved it by fighting both for and
against the Union; who is the living embodiment of their spirit and
deep beliefs; and whose great labor made this book possible, with the
full appreciation of the value of this inheritance which became mine
vwhen my parents emigrated to a land in which their son would be born

_ free, this book is 1ov1ng1y dedicated.

12. Real, meaningful freedom and an effort to enable the people to
participate in self-government is one of the purposes of the Freedom of Information
Act, which reguires that the people be able to know what their Government does and
is doing. In a sianificant way the Act enables the rectification of official
error by the people as well as the exposure of official wrongdoing. Both are
involved in my work and in this instant cause. Exposure can be cleansing and
healing where it is not opposed.

13. My actual information reauest, rather than the flagrant distortiop of it
by the Government that was accepted by the Caurt, is not a frivolous request. Its
purposes include obtaining and making public information relating to this most

subversive of crimes; information that will establish official intent to continue




to withhold relevant information under the Orvellian pretense of disclosing all
possitle information, the FBI's representation of 1977 and 1978; and what is also
Orwellian, manipulation of information, misinformation and disinformation to
continue to control what can he known and believed and to continue to prevent
exposure of official failures at the time of and subsequent to the great tragedy.
14, Prior to the over-advertised and falsely-represented complete disclosure

of 211 FBI information relating to the assass ination of President Kennedy and its

" official investigation (see Exhibits 5 and 8); there was advance and exclusive

disclosure to others of a significant volume of the records subsequently released
21though there is no doubt that I am the senior requester and the one who made
most information requests. Mhen the still withheld records that are the subject

of my actual request are made available, this will become clear. The gulling of

.the Court in this news management and political mind control operation also will

become clear. 1 provide proofs below becausell have some such proofs and because
in the course of manipulating what could and would be known and believed it was
necessary to make such exclusive advance disclosure.

15. Discrimination acainst me is not new in the FBI. Systematically over
a period of years, staied in formerly secret records, the FBI decided not to comply
with any of my requests under the Act. Usually this was to the accompanimeﬁt of

its litany of fabricated libels. Approval was on the highest level. Records I

can provi  include the "OK H" initialed approval of the Director. In words

of SA Marion Williams, the FBI had to "stop”" me. It plotted with SA Lyndal L.
Shaneyfelt and spent public moneys in Tegal research for its step in pursuance of
this effort to "stop" me with a phony libel action. Shaneyfelt was to file it
and bog down in court. The statute of limitations had run when 1 learned of
these anti-American schemings. 1 then gave Department and FBI counsel a verbal
waiver of the statute and followed with a written waiver to the since silent
Shaneyfelt.

16. In this instant cause, when I was able to examine the first of the
underlying records, it became apparent that the FBI was using massive disclosure
as a means of obfuscating and of continuing to cover up its record, I be]i?ve its
deficiencies in the investigation of the terrible crime. Systematic retrieval is
impossible from 100,000 uncollated, unindexed .pages. (The withholding of an
existing index is addressed below.) Int earliest of the released records there
was sufficient scandalous disclosure relating to the safely dead J. Edgar Hoover

to capture and monopolize headlines and direct attention away from FBI
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deficiencies and frun those who survived Hoover. In addition, the FB1 withheld
many significant records which 1ie buried in its inaccessible field offices. On
this subject the records of the Dallas Field Office, known as the Qffice of Origin,
are of great signifjcance. If they hold no "smoking gun," they hide a considerable
deposit of - "family s, "

17. A1 field office records copies of which were not in FBI Headquarters
(FBIHQ) were automatically excluded from thj; so-called complete disclosure. As
an example of what FBIHQ did not have I refer to what 1 included in my February 14
affidavit relating to the withhqgﬁing of fhe réports on and copies of motion and
still pictures of Charles Bronson, which include the actual assassination. (I in-
c1udéd this in my prior affidavit for other purposes.)

18. As 1 have informed the Court, in September 1976, in C.A. 75-19%6, 1
provided an incomplete list of two dozenlignored information requests I had made of
the FBI since January 1, 1968. After Departmept counsel, the Department and the
FBI became aware of éhis unprecedented noncompiiance by this means - the filing of
the requests and appeals were, of course, earlier means - no compliance followed.
Subsequent to the January 16, 1978, Order in my C.A. 77-2155 (through which I
obtained copies of the bnde}1ying records), the Department promised full compliance.

Virtually total noncompliance with my actual requests continues to this very day.

The FBI was so determined not to comply with my information requests that when the
Department's appeals office sought to obtain copies.of them from the FBI following
the héaring in C.A. 77-2155, the FBI could not provide them. At least this is what
I was told by the appeals office, to which I then provided a copy of the.ihcomp1ete
1ist I had been able to prepare for C.A. 75-1996. This 1ist is attached as Exhibit
1. Months have passed. 1 still aQait action on the renewed appeals. I recall
receiving only 2 single photograph of all the information sought in these reguests.
That photograph is only part of that 1368 request. The apparent inspiration for
this limited and belated compliance years after that photograph was provided to a
much later requester was the the FBI's knowledge that the House Select Committee on
Assassinations, having obtained it from the FBI, was about to use it.

19. There have been inappropriate and improper sneering references by
Department coursel to this Court about my alleged imagining of noncompliance and
discrimination against me but this is the actuality, as many illustrations in

addition to Exhibit 1 and what follows below leave.beyond any doubt. The reason
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is that I deal with ract and proofs and do not idly dream and expound easily
rebutted conspiracy theories. The FEI much prefers, when it can no longer continue
to withhold, to have misuse by these theorists. This defames all critics of the
FBI and takes the edge off any disclosed evidence. 1t makes disclosure safe
because it denies meaning to the disclosure, often gives the wrong meaning to it,
and persuades those with a major influence on public opinion, ranging from the
major media to important officials, that criticism of the FBI is unjustified and
all critics are "nuts.”

20. A common means of avoiding compliance is to misrepresent and rewrite
my information requests. This instant cause is no exception. Any reading of my
actual request and Complaint leaves no doubt that my request is not limited to the
worksheets. 1 have repeatedly informed the Court of this. That the Court is not
without recoanition and understanding of this is displayed in the first sentence

of the Opinion, "... seeks disclosure of worksheets and records relating to the

processing, review and release of the material ... made public..." {emphasis added)

No single sheet of these "records relatina to the processing, review and release"

had been provided to me. However, the Order makes no reference to that flagrant

noncompliance with my ggiggl request. (As I state below, the Opinion is in other
factual error.)

21. Exhibit 2, one of the underlying‘records, is the earliest FBI record I
have of what became FBI boilerplate in misrepresenting my a 1 reque 1t
reflects the FBI's deliberate distorting of my request to suit FBI ulterior purposes
and as a figleaf for thé nakedness of its ordained noncompliance. This particulary
copy is one of those to which I'refer ipn my Febru#ry 14 affidavit as provided by .
Paul Hoch, whose initials appear on it. The initials "DSL" are those of David S.
Lifton, who provided the copy to Hoch. In tdrn, Lifton obtained the copy from
others. This alone reflects wide distribution of the FBI's defamations. My purposé
in setting forth this history is to underscore the FBI's misuse of FOIA and
deliberate violation of the Privacy Act (PA) in its long-standing and entirely
improper police-state efforts against me personally, not only my information
requests. Exhibit 2 includes my May 23, 1966, letter to the Director of the FBI
in which I asked that certain withheld information be made public and the FBI's
immediate contortions. distortions and 1ibels. 1 emphasize libels because prior to

this disclosure to the press and general public and wide distribution among those




with whom 1 do not agree, some of whom do not love me, I had corrected the factual
errors of the FBI's fabrications and had asked the FEI to enable me to make
correction under PA. When I received no response at all, my counsel wrote the
Director of the FBI. When he received no answer, my counsel wrote the Attorney
General in an effort to prevent the mi;use of these disclosures to defame me and
my work. There was no response from the Attorney General. Exhibit 2 includes the
libel that I have ‘an unspecified "subversiue'baékground."

22, Although I was denied my rights undér PA by the FBI, its Director and
the Attorney General, I had nonetheless invoked these rights and provided a
documented correction. I believe that because these and the relevant internal
records are among the “records relating” to the processing and releases, they
should not continue to be withheld. I provide a partial explanation.

23, One baseless fabrication 1 corrected in writing is that my wife and I
annually celebrated the "Russian Revolution." This was convoluted from an
unselfish religious event. Years ago the rabb} of the Jewish Welfare Board who
ministered to Washington area military personnnel brought them and their families
to the farm my wife and I then had where they relaxed after observance of the
Jewish high holidays. We arranaed what were delights to the children, for them
to observe the incubation and hatching of egos, for them to gather eggs as laid by
the hens and for them to fondle and play with other tame animals. 1 can provide
photographs taken by this rabbi. If a Himmler might be proud 6f this FBI ure
into Himmlerism, I am not.groud of a Government that, knpwinq better, practiced
such Nazi.and XGB abuses. !

24. Another such 1ibel is that I conspired with a notorioys anti-Semi te,
J. B. Stoner, to besmirch the saintly reputation of the FBI and to do this demanded
to be interviewed by a Department lawyer. The actuality is that in 1969, at the
request of the Criminal Division, I went to the Department's then Internal Security
Division to provide other information requested of me. I then also gave the
Department 1ead§ on what only much later became -known as the FBI's less than
saintly Cointelpro operations. In this particular case I provided accurate
information about efforts by FBI Cointelpro operatives to provoke extreme racial
violence.

25, StiN aﬁéther widely distributed FBI distortion based on which it

claims I am subversive is a rectified error by the State Department. Yielding to




pre-McCarthy ultra tremist and racist political p. .sures, it engaged in a pogrom.
It fired a number of Jewish employees under the "McCarran Rider," since held to be
unCons titutional. 1 was given no charges. Mo charges were made or made public.
There was no hearing. When I fought back, I was vindicated. The action was
rescinded and the Department issued a public apology. I attach as Exhibit 3 the
unso]iciﬁ:}d letter of commendation from my eminent counsel. (One was later a
Supreme Court Justice. Another was a federal judge who had known me earlier. I
assisted him when he was head of the Depar{ﬁent's Anti-Trust Divion and provided
him with information he did not receive fi-.om the FBI, about Mazi cartels. A third
had been head of a federal agency.) There is no basis for any FBI attribution of
"subversive" to me. I bé]ieve these and other similar acts by the FBI are
subversive of every American concept.

26. My informing the Department of the FBI's Cointelproing when that evil
was entirely unknown did not endear me to the FBI. Before then, to my knowledge
and from copies XAhave. it had made extremely widespread distribution of these and
other libelous distortions and fabrications throughout the Governmeﬁt. No Attorney
General or Deputy was overlooked when I made any information request. The President
himself was provided wiih these libels whén my earliest published work attracted
much atténtion, thanks in part to the FBI's efforts to Cointelpro me. This will

become apparent in connection with Exhibit 4, another underlying record that follows.

27. This partial explanation is providéd because it is part of the proof
of the existence-and withholding of the records relating to the processing and
release of the undeF]&iﬁg records. There can be no doubt because at the least
there are cop%es of ‘my letters and those of my counsel as well as his telegram
referred to in my February 14 affidavit. Disclosure and/or nondisclosure and
processin§ followed.

28. The wasting of a small fortune in time and money and the 1974 aﬁending
of the investigatory files exemption of the Act are a direct.consequence of what
began with the FBI's de iberate misrepresentation of the information request in my
May 23, 1966, letter, Fxhibit 2. I illustrate this with the request that the
"spectrographic analysis” rather than the meaningless paraphrase of FBI testimony
before the Warren Commission be made puﬁiic. I refer to this testimony and 1 stafE:
that the agent "did not offer into evidénce the spectrographic analysis ..." Rathé}

than stating that he did not testify, I cite his testimony.

—
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29.  As whq A ecame a direct challenge to th. /Bl worked its way upward
through the FBI's higher echelons, this was deliberately distorted. The first of
many examples is on the first page of the Rosen to Deloach memo that is part of
Exhibit 2. Rosen represents falsely that I stated "that ... in testimony evidence
was not introduced as _to the spectrographic analysis ..." (emphasis added) I was
well aware of the meaningless "evidence" of this FBI testimony. It is no more
than that lead is "similar" ta lead. 1 asked for and to this day, despite the long
subsequent history of that request and 1i€?ga;ion. have not received the stated
resuits of the spectrographic examination.

30. I do not believe it is a digression to inform the Court further on this
because it bears on motive for withholding and misrepresenting. Among the under-
lying records I have found several that relate to similar spectrographic examination
of bullets from the killing of the Dallas policeman, J. D. Tippit. In the JFK case
the FBI never departs from the meaningless description of the lead-compound bullet
core material as "similar." This means abso]hte]y nothing. Lead compounds are
quite common. Examples range from printer's type metal to automobiTe wheel weights.
These are "similar" to each other and to lead in bullets and many other objects.
However, in the Tippit case the FBI's records include specifically stated
evaluations, signi%icant information never provided in the JFK case. The FBI

abandons the meaninglessness of "similar" with regard to samples tested. It refers

to both "quantitative" and "qua]itative".compafisons and results. . *
31. There is no faithful representation of my actua)l request in this
June 6, 1966, record from Exhibit 2. The FBI's highest echelons refused to respond,

" for which they obtained the "I concur, H' of the then Director.

32. On page 3 under "details" there is what is relevant to Paragrabh 0
above, the knowing evasion of "similar in composition.” This amounts to a confession
of dissimilarity in the samples because of the capability of the scientific tests
and because of the conclusions that can be reached and are §tated in the Tippit
spectrographic examinations.

33. In ascribing motive to the FBI's withholding from me I have referred
to its "operations" against me. My most recent appeal of withholdings relating to
“operations” is based on records I believe I would not have obtained if thbse
processing the records understood their meaning. In my February 14 affidavit I

refer to the FBI practice of assigning personnel without subject-matter expert_jse
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to FOIA processing to assure automatic withholding. In this instance F2I ignorance
had the opposite effect.

34. This recent appeal stems from records of the San Francisco Field Of%ice.
Although a few pages only were provided, disclosure was delayed for a year after

they were located. These records leave it without possibility of doubt that an

FBI informant attempted to do me harm when 1 was making public appearances with my
first two books, at the end of 1966. Usingzéomé of the misinformation referred to
above, he tried to "redbait" me on the "talk show" with the largest audience on the
west coast. [ refused to abide by the moderator's principled position that all of
this was irrelevant and insisted on addressing it. The result was a dramatic
confrontation in whj;h it evolved that this caller-in was too young to have personal

knowledge of the matters in question. His unsuccessful baiting effort led to much

attention to my boois, influenced their sale favorably and resulted in a standing-

room-only audience at my only platform appearance on that trip. This was not the
FBI's intent but I am not'ungrateful for the results.

35. A similar FBI exploit on the east coast is reported in another of the
underlying records in this instant cause that was included in the mailing from Hoch.
It ig attached as Exhibit 4. This second backfiring of FBI efforts to "Cointelpro"
me is first in time, of July 1966. This record also provides an insight into FBI
indirection and into how "impartial" some of the talk shows were and are. -

36. Metromedia's WMEW-TY in York City, the largest independent TV
station in the country, invited me to appeal for a 20-minute segment on what was
represented as a book-and-author interview. I did not krow of the trap reflected
in Exhibit 4, of asking the FBI to appear and do me harm. However, I have a very
clear recollection of the entire affair, particularly of what was conspicuous in
that kind of audience, four seemingly well informed Mew York City lawyers who gave
every appearance of having made a careful study of the entire 900-page llarren Report.
A1l four had pages marked for instant citation and quotation. They took over the
entire audience participation.

37. As Exhibit 4 does not boast to FBIHQ, that dramatic confrontation
actually ran two hours longer and reportedly aot the station the highest ra?ings
when it was aired. How these lawyers could have been so well informed is apparent
in the second paragraph of Exhibit 4: the FBI did the work for tﬁem and for the

station. It is phrased with FBI stereotyped language denmoting leaking, the
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pretense of providing "public source" information. However, in this instance the
Wew York Field Office confessed to a bit more, never expecting the record to be seen
outside the FBI: "all public source data and meterial which refuted criticism
placed on the FBI." (emphasi§ added) This states specifically enough that the FBI
undertook to provide information for others to use against me with the intent of
inijuring rme.

38. 1n the same long report, which i§ cafefu11y written not to disclose
that the exploit kicked back, the FBIHO canard 6? my being anti-FBI and anti-Warren
Commission members is refuted on pa§e~2. There it is stated that "he did not hold
the FBl responsible for the Commission's report" and "explain(ed) that each member
of the Commission was a dedicated man, fair, and put out his best work."

. 39. Exhibit 4_a1so states the show ran unexpectedly 1o g. As it does not
state, this dramatic confrontation with those FBl-prepared lawyers lasted an hour
and a half. 1t required that much time, even {n a gang-up, for these four lawyers
to learn that_FBI preparation is not necessarily factual or adequate preparation.
There was an unforeseen result for which I also am not unappreciative. to copies
of my first book were on'sale the Monday after that Saturday midnight te1ecast.' By
the end of the first weék, this unknown book was the best-selling work of nonfiction
in New York, although I had no organized distribution or means of distribution.
Wholesalers and bopk stores clamored for it by phone, beginning about 3 a.m. that
Sunday morning, thanks to the FBI's effort to ruin my book and with my first
television appearance. However, I regard what the FBI did as improper for govern-~
ment and more improper for a police agency. »

' 40, These are neither my only such experiences nor the only proofs of the
monitoring by government of the expression of opinions and beliefs by me and other
writers. As in another cause I informed this Court, I have a whole box of CIA
transcripts of my appearances. I note the absence of any CIA denial in that cause
as well as its failure to provide its copies in response to my request now of more
than eight years aco.

41. If the Court desires, given more time I will provide many other
illustrations of prejudice and discrimination against me and their resu1tan? as
well as causative inspiration of seemingly perpetual noncompliance and as a
consequence the unnecessary burdening'of the courts. This would include other

records re1evant.to my instant request relating to the processina and release of
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the files in questiun.

42, kmong the withheld records relevant in this instant cause are existing

records relating to prior: disclosure to others of what I requested earlier (see

Exhibit 1) and what was included in the general releases the first of which was
on December 7, 1977. This is another manifestation of prejudice, discrimination
and arbitrariness and capriciousness. With more time to search my records, [
would provide additional proofs of this, inQIHding news accounts of the content of
these records that I had asked for and had not been provided.

43. There was what amounts to an exclusive release to Paul Hoch. As I
recall it was of three entire Sections or about 600 pages. This was long before
the December 7, 1977, release. A)} records of that arrangement relate to the
processing and release of the general releases and are within my request. The
obvious FBI motive for withholding these records is to cover its discrimination
and its overt dishqnesty in its public pronouncements of equal access for all.

44. My first official notification of these releases was several months
after the initial exclusive disclésures to Hoch. Hhile the FBI's letter to me,

attached as Exhibit 5, is dated December 2, 1977, it did not reach me until

.December 6, the day befo}e the first release. Under my circumstances it would have -

been impossible for me to arrange to make any real examination of any records the
next day. But I note the false representation of first release in paragraph 2:
"The first segment of these materials will be made available beginning 9:30 a.m.,
December 7, 1977 ..."

45. 1 have previously informed the Court of the difficulty of access to
some of my files coming from my medical iimitations. Mow there also are pressing
time considerations. 1 have and with time can provide other proofs of my
immediately preceding statements relating to discrimination, prejudice and prior
release to Hoch (and others) of what I had requested earlier and had not been
provided. In the course of the immediate and limited search I was able to make I
came upon a proof indicating that my February 14 affidavit relating to dishonesty
in the worksheets is considerably understated. In the portion of that affidavit
relating to the FBI's worksheets I stated and proved that rather than a sing)e set
of worksheets, the set provided to me, there was a second FBI set on which there
is relevant informatign not provided to me. 1 now find there is at least a third

worksheet version.
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46. Under date of November 26, 1977, which is prior to the date of first
release represented in the FBI's letter to me, Exhibit S, Hoch sent me a copy of
one of the pages of worksheets that had been released to him along with some other
pepers and personal comments. [ attach this Hoch worksheet as Exhibit 6. (Hoch
added the typed notations.)

47. This Exhibit 6 worksheet is not the same as the one provided to me in
this instant cause, which I attach as Exhibix.7. 'These are entirely different
versions. They do not itemize the identica].undEFIying records. Another obvious
difference is improper obliterations on the Hoch set. The withholdings from Hoch,
who does not have my record of taking the FBI to court, includes information tﬁe
FBI is required to disclose, the exemptions claimed. Comparison of the inconsistent
versions of allegedly identical records reveals diffsrent entries, different hand-
writing, different information and other differences, even though both sets are
dated July 1977. _ '

48. I cite as significant and indicative of withholding from me the fact
that, while only two entries appear for Serial 91, the firs£ item on each set, three
such records are listed on the worksheet provided to Hoch. I regard this alone és
relevant in this instant'cause as proof of deliberate misrepresentation and of
withholding to cover which false affidavits were provided. Withholdings from Hoch,
on the other hand, in four instances extend to even the numbers of pages released,
hardly secret or information within any ¢ m. In one case,. Serial 96, the
fact of referral to the CIA is withheld from Hoch. HNone of what was stricken
through relating to the next entry on my worksheet was even posted on his set.

What is incredible regarding my set is that while two pages are indicated as with-

held, each and every one of the exemption claims noted is stricken through. a

result, the withholding from me is without claim to anv exemption.

49. 1 believe that Exhibits 6 and 7 raise new and substantial questions

about the integrity of the FBI's representations to this Court, particularly

questions about the integrity of the Benson affidavit. Benson is an FBI “national
security” expert with an established proclivity for finding "national security"
secrets in the public domain. I note (b){1) claims on the copy of the worksheet
provided to me and no single (b)}(1} claim on the Hoch copy relating, supposedly,
to the same records. .I cannot see how the FBI can justify making a (b)Y(1) craim

with regard to records withheld from me when it did not make the (b){1) claim for
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the identical records earlier provided to Hoch.

50. If the worksheets were a single and honest set of itemizations, as they
are supposed to be, providing them to me required 1ittle more than the mechanical
act ¢f taking them to self-feeding and collating Xerox machines with which the FBI
is equipped.

51.  The worksheets date to the middie 0f. 1977.  MNone were sent to me unfiI
April 12, 1978. Hoch sent me Exhibit 6 in November 1977. He may have written me
about the underlying records prior to a ]etter about them of a month éarlier,
October 8, 1977. This is to say long before the general release of December 7s
1977, and a half year before any copies were provided to me Hoch had worksheets
withheld from me.

52. The covering letter sent to me with the worksheets is attached as Exhibit
8. My prompt appeal, dated April 19, is Exhibit 9. It is obvious that xeroxing
existing and disclosed worksheets did not require all the time taken by the.FBI,
not until after my complaint was filed. —

53. While the foregoing Paragraphs detai) added proofs of what I have
characterized as dwscr1m1nat1on to withhold from me and not to comply with my
requests, I believe they ho]d proof of much more serious offenses. There clearly
is less than full and truthful representation under oath by two FBI agents, both
qualified as experts. | be]1eve therg are substantial questions of fraudulent
misrepresentation and of false swearing to the material. Compliance was a material
question at the time of the filing of the affidavits. Hith the Court's Opinion
based entirely on these affidavits, their materiality now appears to be more than
greatly enhanced. The entire case has turned on them and on them alone. The Court
paid no atfention to any of the information I provided and made no reference to any
of it. While the Court did foreclose the possibility of my making response to the
Benson affidavit, it is clear that the Opinion is based on these two affidavits
and says it expticitly.

54, As the Court will be aware on reading my February 14 affidavit, I was
greatly concerned over the Court's integrity and the FBI's unhidden att1tude toward
the Court. In the affidavit I was denied permission to file prior to the issuance
of the Opinion, I drew upon much and in some ways unique knowledae and exper1ence
in an effort to inform. the Court that, based on this experience and knowledgs, I

believed that the FBI was treating the Court as a sure thing, as virtually a
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rubber stamp,

55. I have extensive experience with the most dubious of official affidavits,
much experience with undenied false swearing in official affidavits, so I am aware
that with the prosecutor not prosecuting himself taking Yiberties with truth and
with the courts is not exceptional in FOIA cases. However, 1 have no prior

experience with two FBI agents both swearing falsely to compliance based on three

contradictory sets of worksheets. I recall oniy one prior experience with a phony
worksheet. That was provided by t e same SA_Horacé P. Beckwith who combined with
Benson in this instant cause to swear to full compliance although copies of all
three mutually contradictory worksheets are by the FBI unit with which he worked.
I provide further information relating to Beckwith below.

56. In all my extensive prior erperience I recall no such daring and
combined flaunting of unconcern for any retribution. I regret that from this long
experience and the expertise the Departnent states [ possess I see no interpreta-
tion for these and other flagrant abuses other than coming from an FBI certainty
that under any and all.conditions this Court would find for it and ignore any
offenses by it. I am truly sorry that the Court prevented my alerting it to this.
possibility. As the affiaavit executed before the Opinion was issued makes clear,
I did make the effort.

57. For the information and understanding of the Court, I believe that,
beginning with my C.A. 75-1935, this instant cau is the only case in which work-
sheet; did not accompany the underlying records.

58. To convey the significance of this I state that outside of thi;icase
before this Court I have no prior experience with FBI worksheets not accompénying\
the underlying historical-case records where the records inventoried total I would
estimate at least a quarter of a million pages. These records outside of this case
relate to the Presidential and the King assassinations. These may be the two most
extensive investigations in FBI history.

59. The FBI's April 12 letter, Exhibit 8, appears to be unique in another
rZespect. I can recall no other instance, before or after this date, in which the
FBI did not represent that compliance was claimed to be complete or that other
records would be prov{ded to complete compliance. Exhibit 8 does neither. It
merely implies that providing the worksheets constitutes compliance, the fiction

with which this Court and through the Court I have been victimized. The formuia
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appears to be that ¢. Beckwith, a special variety of rBI expert, as is set forth
in later Paragraphs.

60. My prompt appeal, Exhibit 9, spells this out. There has never been any
FBI denial and there has been no response to or action on my appeal. The appeal
is now 10 months old - v a 20-day Act and with a case in court.

61. Mith my appeal 1 enclosed a copy of the FBI's April 12 letter. My
third paragraph states without any SubSeQuen@idenfa1 that the FBI's letter "makes
no reference to the fact that the request is_for more than just the worksheets ..."
I also refer to the fact that the Department was supposed to be "monitoring
compliance ..." l

62. Inmy July 14 letter to the Department's appeals officer I refer to
another letter relating to the worksheets invo]ve& in this instant cause.

Primarily that letter addres;ed other worksheets copies of which I attached to

show that they “are backward and upside down. Tpey are also numbered in reverse...”
With regard to the worksheets involved in this instant cause I reminded the

Depart ment "I've already informed you that the FBI is making (b)(1) claim to the
public domain." In this I am stating that the Department was made awaré of this
long before the filing of.the Benson affidavit I addressed in my February 14
affidavit.

63. In later Paragraphs of this affidavit 1 provide. other proofs of this
Tocated by accident on February 17.

64. On a more informal basis, seeking to eliminate problems with compliance
and to alert the Depart ment to the actualities of noncompliance in this instant
cause, I wrote the appeals authority on July 12. This letter, attached as Exhibit
10, states that the FBI has misrepresented and had sworn falsely in representing
that there were no other relevant records. I cite this with reference to Exhibit 5
and the many other such notifications, which are within my request. I also
informed the Department that the FBI had "already released some of the records on
a grossly discriminatory basis to others," as I épecify above with respect to Hoch.
A1Y such records are within my request which, as this Jetter states, is for
scholarly purposes. In this letter I also spelled out what I go into in my
February 14 affidavit about the withholding of public domain information relating
to Oswald in Mexico. I believe it is apparent that I was informina the Department
fully and from the lack éf any denial quite accurately about the perpetuated and
deliberate noncompliance in this instant cause.
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65. (In this ..anection and with regard to the venson affidavit's claim to
secrecy about the known cooperation with the Mexican police, a college student who
was using my CIA files on Saturday, February 17, selected some of these reporting
what had already been disclosed about this allegedly secret cooperation. These
excernts and an explanétion follow beiow.)

66. Most agencies and employees do not regard lightly allegations of
deliberate false swearing to the material, tbe record that exists in this instant
cause that I drew to the Department's attentjon in Exhibit 10 without even pro
forma denial. In this connection and conte*t I amp1ify my prior references to SA
Horace P. Beckwith, He was assigned to the FBI FOIA unit in a supervisory role.
He therefore had access to and certainly should have had personal knowledge of the
existence of the other and still withheld records relating to processing and
release that are within my request. In fact, it appears to be Beckwith who wrote
Exhibit 8 to me in the name of the FBI's FOIA chief, Allen McCreight, because the
initials "HPB" are written after McCreight's naﬁe. Unless there was another FBI
FOIA SA whose initials are identical with Beckwith's, he had personal involvement
in and knowledge of the instant matters yet did swear unfaithfully to this Court.

67. Beckwith, whose prior FBI experiences include clandestinity and illegal
violation of the rigﬁts of Americans, appears to have evolved the formula in which
the FBI would merely "imply full compliance in this instant matter without provoking
me by stating that falsehood in the letter. Inside the FBI- and bepartment his
craftiness would be regarded as representing full compliance while he avoided overt
false representation of it in the letter. He did not lie but he did make a clever
and successful effort to deceive.

68. At the time, although it was not general knowledge, Beckwith was an
unindicted co-conspirator in the criminal case in which former Acting FBI Director
L. Patrick Gray and others once high in the FBI are charged with serious offenses.
This means that Beckwith's future was at stake, that his retifement, for example,
could be denied to him at the whim of the Director or through other high officials
if he incgrred their displeasure. Under any circumstances, however sympathetic
1 am to his plight, I believe that the use of an unindict ed co-conspirator to
provide an affidavit and keeping this unusua) qualification secret from a cohrt
are neither normal nor proper. In Beckwith's case prior to the Court's Opinion

there was major news attention in Washinoton. His firing was front-page news.
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His successful appeal, which resulted in punishment and reinstatement at a reduced
level of rank and pay, attracted a Jittle less attention. Both were reported
preminently,

69. Whether or not it was his idea, it appears that Beckwith drafted Exhibit
5 and the formula of the prevailing false representation of pretending that my actual
request was not made and that I asked for the vorksheets only. However this may be,
it simply is not possible that anyone connecE;d in- any manner with either the
processing or the release of the under]yinn'}ecords was not aware of the existence
of many more records relevant to my actual request.

70. My request includes more than the written notifications, press state-
ments, plans for the actual release and arranacement for groviding copies to the
press and others. Among the other records that must exist and are relevant are
those reflectino the reasons for ionoring the major repositories of records
relating to the assassination and its investigation, the field offices, especially
Dallas, the "Office of Origin.”

71. Records relating to inventories of the Dallas fjles have not been
provided in this instant cause. Those ! provide herewith also were withheld in
C.A. 75-1996 where they Are quite relevant. These attached records are well known
within the FBI's FOIA unit. Through their involvement in f.A. 75-1996 the existence
of these and a hundred or more similar inventories should have been known to ,
Beckwith and the Civil Division, which. is Department counsel in this instanﬁ cause
and in C.A. 75-1996. I ohtained the copies of Exhibits 1] and 12 from the Dallas
files in C.A. 76-0322. I believe I obtained these copies only because those
processing the Dallas records were not aware of the earlier withholding from other
files 'in the other cases in which they are relevant.

72, Exhibit 11 is an FBIHO directive to all 59 field offices to provide
inventories of all records relating to the assassinations of the President and Dr.
King. The date- is ; half-year prior to the processing of the underlying records
involved in this instant cause. Exhibit 12 is the response of the Dallas Field
Office. '

73. Exhibit 1) means that each of the 59 field offices was required ?o
provide an inventory to FBINQ. Exhibit 12 represents the vastness and uniqueness
of the Dallas files. .

74. On other recent occasions FBIHO had éimi1ar needs and made similar
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requests of all field offices. | do not have copies of them.

75. The Dallas cellection, which later was enlarged, is of much more than
the approximately 9,500 serials indicated, This volume alone, however, represents
an enormous and sionificant storehouse of important historical information. A large
number of records is not included in this inventory, which is limited to the
carefully drawn FBIHQ direct;ve. Many re]evan; and significant records not in
FBIHQ files are in Dallas files. Illustrative are those attached to my February 14
affidavit relating to. photoaraphs of the criime and the crime scene. There is the
unique record existence of which was kept entirely secret until inadvertent
disclosure to me in C.A. 78-0322, "A special John F. Kennedy assassination f11es
indices (sic) consisting of approximately 40 linear feet of 3x5 index cards ...
maintained separate from the general indices ,.. also a special communications
index" of about 30 inches, also maintained "separate from the general indices."
(Exhibit 12, page 5)

76. These indices are within my other information requests. They have been
withheld and I have appealed the withholding. There has been no decision on the
appeal although months have elapsed. However, there is, as | 1nd1cated in my
February 14 affidavit, a v7ta? need for these indices in processing if the records
released are to be processed properly. An illustration I cite is for the FOIA
processors to have a means of knowing what is within the public domain. I therefore
asked for the indices to be available to the FOIA processors. This is separate
from providing me wi£h copies pursuant to my requests because of the enormous and
essential historical value these indices have. Hithout these existing indices
there is no reasonable access to the hundreds of thousands of pages of information
that are indexed.

77. If these indices had been consulted, there might have been less
likelihood of misleading this Court into believing that what is within the putlic
domain is an authentic national security secret. This Court might have avoided
the embarrassing situation coming from its Opinion holding that what is within the
public domain - including in the underlying records - is authentic national
security information and is properly withheld.

78. As Exhibit 12 states, Dallas is the location of major and unique
records. But FBIHQ represents otherwise, which provides added motive for withhold-

ing relevant records in this instant cause. The intent to mislead and deceive the
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country and requesters as well as other officials of Government is apparent in
Exhibit 5 where on page 2 it is represented that the seco d release, of January 18,
1978, "wil) cover the balance of our substantive investigation concerning this
historical event."

79. The large number of relevant records originally withheld and since
provided is among the proofs of the FBl's knqwing]y false representation quoted in
the immediately preceding Paragraph. 1 received thousands of pages after the
filing of the Beckwith affidavit.

80. The immediately preceding Paragraphs include substantial reasons to
believe that among the records still withheld and relevant to my request are records
relating to the pondisclosure of such relevant records as are indicated in these
Paragraphs. Records relating to nondisclosure are within my request.

81. With time I now do not have I could provide many other illustrations of
records relevant in this instant cause and not provided. Knowledge of their
existence was withheld from the Court by the FBI. 1 could also provide other
illustrations of motive for withholding and of embarrassing withheld information
in addition to what is in this affidavit and that of February 14.

82. By foreclosing me from providing information that addresses the

N infidelity of the Benson affidavit and then almost immediately issuing its Opinion,

o the Court actually held (on pages 1 and 2) that it is richt and proper to withhold
as a matter of national security what is within the public domain, including what
was already disclosed by the FBI and its FOIA unit withou? national secyrity claim.
My February 14 affidavit was executed prior to the date of the QOpinion.

83. The Opinion reflects the Benson affidavit other than as I recall,
perhaps the conseguence of haste. e Opinion states that what is withheld in
this instant cause "was supplied by foreign police agencies ... under a promise of
confidentiality.” Mo such record is or can be involved in this request and
litication. THis language is from Benson's boilerplated generalities. Benson's
actual allegation, clearly false, is that for reasons of "national security" the
worksheets could not "reveal" the abbreviations of the identifications of these
cooperating foreign police agencies. His false representations are that their
identifications are not known and that the FBI had not already made the disclosure
in the underlying records.

84. The Court appears to have been so impressed by the FBI affidavits that
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the Opinion covers much more and goes much further than the very narrow question of
the Tudicrous alleaed need for secrecy of initials like RCMP, which as 1 show in my
February 14 affidavit had never been withheld before and were actually disclosed

with the underlying records. The question before this Court was anything but
"unauthorized disclosure," there being nothing to “disclose." (top of page 2) The
honesty of the FBI's representation of “disclosure” is an ignored issue in this
instant cause because of authorized earlier afstOSure prior to and in the underlying
records.

85. The Opinion also states that "substantial weight is to be accorded to
agency affidavits.”' In context this means that a court must accept false swearing
as gospe). The Opinion makes no reference to the absence of any affidavit disputing
mine or of proof that material facts are not in dispute. If there is compliance
with the Item of my request related to worksheets, as there is not, there is no
representation to any compliance with the rest of my request. In fact, I have not
received any compliance with the rest of My request, not a single piece of paper.
Ror is there any affidavit attesting that the information sought in the rest of the
request does not exist. Obviously there can be no such affidavit when I attach as
exhibits copies of records of the nature of some of what remains withheld. 1
believe my affidavit is not contested. It is merely ignored by the Court.

86. Mot being a lawyer I have trouble comprehending the language of the

°

Opinion that "There has been no showing of lack of good faith on the part of the &
FBI." Lacking an education in the law, I labor under the layman's impression that ;
false swearing is the opposite of good faith and that a affidavit a]]egind»fa]se i
swearing, if uncontested, is a "showing of a lack of good faith." 1 havé received ;
no affidavit in attempted refutation of my affidavit. g
87. The Opinion states (at the bottom of page 2) that withholding file and i

symbol numbers is right and proper under Exemption 2. This is contrary to the g

g

testimony of the Department's own appeals officer in my C.A. 75-1996 on January 12

-t et

of this year. The Act includes the words "solely," "internal” and "personnel” as

v

preconditions for the applicability of Exemption 2. 1 know of no claim by the
FBI in this instant cause that its claim to this exemption meets all these
requirements of the Act. Because of the 1imitation of this exemption to internal
personnel matters, it is not applicable to file numbers that do not relate to FBI

employees. Even if informants, who are not reaularly FBI employees, were to be
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encompassed, file numbers not used for the filing of personnel matters are withheld
from me. The actual purposes served by such withholdings include preventing
evaluation of information and hiding improper FBI activities.

88. At this point the QOpinion expresses concern for "the disclosure of the
identity" of FBI in}onnants. As the Court appears to have understood it, this
would be the consequence of not withholding atbitrary symbols used by the FBI for
precisely the purpose of preventina disclosure of actual identity. While I cannot
state that there is no obliteration of an informsnt symbol on any worksheet there
is no need, in the processina of records, for informant symbol numbers to be
included on any worksheets. Disclosure of the symbol identification does not
disclose actual identity. Moreover, the FBI has disclosed symbol identifications
to me as well as actual identities. It has disclosed actual identities to others.

89. To my knowledge the FBI has identified a number of its informers by
name to the House Select Committee on Assassinagions and caused them to become
committee informants. In at least one case this was over that informant's written
objection, which I have. While I agree with the need to protect informants, no
issue of actual identification is involved in this instant cause and the FBI's
Practices with regard to‘the identification of informants i§ arbitrary and
capricious. It makes disclosure for political purposes. In one recent case, when
it sought to plant bad information with this committee, it turned over an

inf nt known to be fabricating bad information. The informant was then turned

over to Mark Lane by the committee. I have the FBI's records of that informant's g
complaint. The FBI's practice, even if the claim in this instant cause were é
Jjustified, as it is nof. is other than the FBI! represents.. 5

90. Purpc actually served by withholding arbitrary symbol r rs and g
file numbers, which also do not disclose any names, %;fto hide FBI use of sources ?
known to be undependable, use of the bad information they supply and to hide 5
improper FBI activities. é

21. I recall no relevance of the lanauage of the Opinion on page 3 g

relating to the public interest in knowing informers' names. 1 have never,
including in this instant cause, ever raised any such question or demand. I.reca11
no FBI claim that any informer's name is involved.

92. On page 3.the Opinion refers to claim to the cnmpilatioﬁ of records

for law ‘orcement purposes. I am not aware of any proof of any such compilation
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in this instant ¢._,e, In my February 14 affidavit [ cite the fact that there was
no federal Jurisdiction with regard to the assassinétion of the President. FBI

Director Hoover 50 testified.

93. Moreover, the records involved in this instant cause are workshaets

94. With regard to the propriety of withho]ding the names of the special
agents who processed the records, I can provide abundant Proofs of the arbitrariness
and capriciousness of this latter-day raj claim. In fact, the names of those who
processed more than 90 volumes of FBIHQ records relating to the assassination of
Dr. King were included on the worksheets. As a result I was able to pinpoint an
Egent whose abuses of the exemptions was more spectacylar and to demand and obtain
his removal from FOIA processing. [ believe tHis accounts for the Present
withholding of their names, | know of no instance of the withho]ding of any FB]
name prior to the 1974 amending of the Act. There is no such withholding in the
10,000,000 putlished WOFds of Warren Commissign records .

95. With regard to the names of "individuals coming to the attention of

the FBI who were not the subject of the investigation." of whom the Opinion states

'the belief that in this instant se withheld information Pertains to them, I

Processing and release of records. However, the Opinion here is in opposition
to well-known and officially announced public policy and the Attorney General's
determination that this is an "historica) case," which requires more 1iberal
disclosure. The Attorney General's policy statement requiring the disclosure of
names to which the Opinion refers vias made on May 5, 1977, if those names vere
involved in thi; instant cause, as they are not. From the Opinion the only names
that would be disclosed are those of the dead, of Lee Harvey Oswald and Jack Ruby,
They alone were “the subject of the investigation.®

96. At the top of page 4 the Opinion represents thaf the FBI, with regard
to the worksheets only, “"invoked Exemption 7(D} to withhold the identity of
confidential informants and information supplied by them." 1 am aware of no

Possibility of those questions existing on the worksheets, the only records
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provided in this instant Cause. I am not aware t at the names of the informants

or_the information thev provided is ever posted on any FOIA worksheet and 1 am

not aware of any such need in creating or using the worksheets. I have read FBel
FOIA worksheets covering the processing of hundreds of thousands of pages of under-
lying records. [ have no recollection of ever having seen "the identity of confi-
dential informants" op "information supplied py them" posted on a worksheet.

97. Moreover, Exemption 7(D) is not - blanketing exemption under which,
under any and all circumstances, all "informatian supplied by" informers may be
withheld. Informers, from copies provided to me by the FBI, supply newspaper
clippings. While the information supplied by informers is not and cannot be an
issve in this instant cause, the FBI's public reading room holds countless thousands
of pages of “inforﬁation supplied by them," FBj informers.

98. The Opinion's reference to “information provided by ... commercial or
institutional sources" appears to reflect the misleading of the Court by the FBI's
boilerplate. There is no relevance to worksheet entries. In fact, the FBI has
always disclosed such information, hundreds of pages of it to me alone. The
publicly available and published Warren Commission records include much such
information Provided by éhe FBI.

99. Inmy February 14 affidavit, I state that in this instant cause the
FBI withheld what is within the public domain under spurious claim to a "national ;
security” need. I provide examples of this reductio ag absurdum, of Benson

swearing that disaster impended the entire police and intelligence systems if he

did not withhold what is actually disclosed in the underlying records and in any E{
event was not and never had been secret. Most of those i1lustrations relate to é;
the Royal Canadian Mounted. Police. 1In my February 14 affidavit I also stated that g_
this is no less true of Mexico and that the FBI in the past made available 2
information provided by various Mexican components. Beginning in 1976 the FBI gf

provided me with much informationAreIating to the King assassimation provided to
it by various foreign police organizations, including Mexican. Much information YR

of this nature has always been available in the Warre Commission records. Earlier

in this affidavit I referred to the finding of relevant records by a co]iege .
student researching in my CIA files.
100, 1n what‘follows I provide as Exhibit 13 a small selection of CIA

records di#c]osing its and the FBI's cooperative arrangements, both ways, with the
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Mexican police. Exhibit 13 includes the CIA's number identifications of the
records., These records are a small portion of a few of the earlier records from
only the first part of the first batch of JF¥ assassination records disclosed by
the CIA to me and others about the end of 1975. There are many other such records.

101. There'are probably many more such CIA records in the public domain.
The five attached examples were selected by an inexperienced undergraduate who
was reading these CIA records for another pu;posé. I lack time for a personal
search. ’

102. The cover page of #103-42 has this CIA handwritten explanatjon:
"Information of {sic) Oswaid passed on to Mexican Government." This discloses the
kind of cooperation Benson swore is secret.

103, 456-20 reports what could have come only from Mexican authorities,
that Sra. Silvia Duran would “be arrested immediately and held incommunicado..."

104 #59-23 reports that the CIA was passing information to "GOM AND ASKING
THEY CHECK BORDER AIRPORYS." "6OM” is Government of Mexico.

105.  "Copies of photo of Oswald reproduced for use of Legal Attache with
Mexican police" is the information restored by hand after excisions from £11-6A.

106. Cooperation.Bensén swore is secret is explicit in #158-610, a cable
that includes: "“MEXICAN AUTHORITIES SHOULD INTERROGATE SILVIA DURAN TO EXTENT
NECESSARY (to) CLARIFY OUTSTANDING POINTS WHICH BEEN RAISED YOUR CABLES LAST 48.
HOURS. YOU MAY PROVIDE QUESTIONS TO MEXICAN RROGATORS..." (sic)

107. A1l the immediately foregoing records and without doubt many more CIA
records reflecting Mexican cooperation with both CIA and FB] were in the public
domain long before this rush to summary judament. They and all the many such
recorés relating to the King assassination provided to by the FBI in C.A. 75-1996
and all the published and unpublished but available Warren Commission records }
disclosing foreign police cooperation were in the public domain prior to the Benson
and Beckwith affidavits and prior to the creation of the worksheets.

108. Because my work is not concerned with idle conspiracy theorizing and
does examine and is concerned with the functioning and integrity of our basic
institutions, of which the judiciary is a most essential one, I deeply regret my
inability to serve the Court better. This was an inevitable consequence of
foreclosing me by refusing me a few days in which to provide my affidavit of

February 14 and virtually simultaneously issuing the Opinion, While foreclosing
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me from providing relevant and trutﬁ“ﬁnfcrmation the Court gave unquestioning
credence to FBI affidavits making nonexistino "national security" claims. If it

is ever embarrassing to this Court that it held what was within the public domain
and was never secret to be important "national security" secrets, it is in no way

my responsibility. It is contrary to the effort I made to avoid the FBl-victimizing
and the self-victimizing of the Court.

109. 1In the course of what search I-was éb]e to make to obtain information
for this affidavit, I chanced upon a Governmenf request for a month's extension of
time. This was granted by the Court. My treatment was not even-handed.

110. Government counsel is not engaged in sole practice or representing a
client who is unable to pay for leaal services. Government counsel does not have
an aging and i11 client. Government counsel's client is not 50 miles away and
unable to drive that distance. Government counsel's c]ieﬁt does not have Social
Security as the only regular income, is not wi;hout any staff, and is able to
afford long-distance calls to confer with counsel.

111. In my efforts to safeauard the integrity of this Court, I noted
depositions on August 16, 1978. The Court foreclosed me. In this I beljeve the
Court foreclosed itse]é and jeopardized its independence from self-serving official
claims that by then had already been challenged under oath.

112. If I had been able to take depositions, which 1 can i11 afford but
sought to do and in the past had been instructed to do by the court of appeals to
establish the existence or nonexistence of the information sought, a direct parallel
with this instant cause, the possibility of embarrassment to the Court might
thereby have been avoided.

113, If the Court does not accept my assurances of concern for the integrity
of courts as one of our basic institutions, I sincerely regret this. 1 point to
the costly and extensive efforts I have made to provide full and detailed informa-
tion in this <instant cause as in all others 1 have always undertaken to do. I am
limited by not beina a lawyer. 1 have serious medical and financial limitations.
But despite these handicaps and an inability to confer with counsel in the
preparation of affidavits, I have made the best efforts possible for me. ! have
been unstinting with my time when how much of it remains to me is uncertain.

114, If an}:part of this affidavit is unclear, I regret and apologize for

it. The conditions under which I prepared this affidavit were difficult, the time
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pressures heavy. To prepare a draft, on a sinale day, Saturday, [ worked without
any major interruption for almost 19 continuous hours. [.did not stop for Tunch.

I gulped a hasty supper in about a quarter of an hour. There was no time for me

to cutline this affidavit in advance. It has not been possible for me to consult
with counsel, to whom I will deliver the executed affidavit as soon as possible. 1
did not even engage in the course of exercise prescribed as essential to my medical
situation and problems. To be able to read “and correct the hasty draft, [ had to
get up the next day, Sunday, at 4 a.m. and“thenvworked for 17 hours. To be able to
hope to deliver the affidavit in time, my wife had to begin retypina it before I was
finished, an undesirable practice. 1 did not prepare ;hg speech I am to make, as 1
should have. The day before scheduled departure I found myself separated from the
highway by 400 feet of snow up to two feet deep, but this affidavit took precedence
over everything. 1 believe that if I were younger and in perfect health this still
would represent a major effort and a taxing and rigorous period. 1 explain the
actualities of my 1ife, as I have undertaken té do in the past, so that the Court
may understand that unclarity or awkward structures are not intended.

115, If the Court desires more information, 1 am willing to provide al) that
is possible for me. A1£hough 1 am more weary and soon, inevitably, will be even
wearier and wil) face a large backlog of matters neglected for the preparation of
these affidavits, to the degree possible T will attempt to provide any necessary
information because 1 believe in all intereéts the Court should reconsider its

decision.

HAROLD WEISBERG /
FEBRUARY

Before me this 2[/7,& day of Janruary—1979 Deponent Harold Veisberg
has appeared and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements

made therein are true.

My commission expires ﬂm{% g /4?;7-
L pbr, s B deciteh

OTARY %IT!LI c
[
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Exhibit No.  Page
1 5
2 6
3 8
4 10
5 12
6 13-
7 13
8 14
9 14
10 16
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enclosing his book, entitled Y{Vhitewash - He report on the Warren Report, ™
' He believed that mnncdnlc and uncquivocal explanations are required from

the FBI in conncclion with the FBI's report to the President's Commission,

He specmca_lly demanded answers to three items, A - NN,

m (1) Relating to the number of bullets which were involved in the
assassination he suggests [ive-were fired. The Commission's report concludi
‘three shots were fired, . A .

- ~' '/. °

(2) IIc states that in testimony before+the President's Commission

» evidence was not introduced as to the spectographic analyses of g .bullet and

.. fragments, This is ahbsolutely.incorrect, since the testimony'of a FBI =
Laboratory expert concerning spectographic analyses is set forth in the.

Commission's report, EX- 103REC 53 b? /0 Oéa L{ '8' ?-.«
nor Connally!

(3) chsbcrg alleges the whole bullet (locatcd on Gover
stretcher) had been wiped clean and that the FBI Laboratory expert testified
that the cleansing of the bullet was not complete and that foreign miatter rema
in the grooves of the bullad, This is inaccurale since our Laboratory expert
testified the bullet was clean when he received it and thatThere wak no blood

or tissue present, : (RN et,, 6 JUL 1 1966
o 1 '

’

Weisherg formed his opinions after rmchu,_thc ¥ DLteports to the
President's Commilssion dated 12/9/63 and 1/13/64. DBoth of these are locatec
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. Memorandum o Mr. I -Toach B T TR
Re: ASSASSINATION . PRESIDENT -7 ool o len T oove
«, JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY . .. @ 07 . PSRN

..v“.l il J

' In connccuon with our ongm'zl report to the Comnns.,zon on ;e
/9/03 the Commission credited the Bureau by saying this report was of
prmcxml unport:uxcc to them, ..eisbe I, In his book, ibes this * .-
report in part as “neat, clean, color[ul and oplically altractive rendition of
such tenuous conlent Umt a sel.t -respecting undergraduate lawyer would
hcsxlate lo take it inlo an uncormptcd court," o rml B

His 208-page book has been revzcwed Itisa vitriolic and djabol.ical |

agencies and other branches of the Government relating to the assassination
investigation, - Weisberg atlempted to have his book published by 103 different
publishers both in the United States and Europe, all of whom refused. He
thereafter personally published a limited number and had it copyrighted In
August, 1965, Weisberg, in his own comments stated, "In writing this book

I criticism of the President's Commission, the FBL the Secret Service police

 the author has had but one purpose, That was to sho'.v that the job assigned

-

‘to’and expecled of Lthe President's Commission on the assassinalion of Joha F,
Kennedy has not been done,* Weisberg has distorted the truth regarding
the investigation of the assassination and has set forth his own theories and
deductions of what should have been done. Illustrative ol this, he contends
the President was chot from both the fronl and back, and that another con-
spirator was thercfore involved with Oswald, ms book is (uu of errors and
mconsxslcncxes. . . . e

N

b

Due to the inaccuracies, ~ “schoods and deliberate slanting oI’Iacts
to fit )us own purpose, coupled with Weisberg's subversive back; und
(memorandum Mr. Rosen to Mr, Deloach, 6/1/66, attached) it is not felt
the Burecau should add.dignity or cred;bxhty to him by acknowledging his

communication, PR

ACTION: ‘
That Weisberg's cominunication not be acknowlal ged.
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Memorandum to Mr. Doloach
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT__»

CpEraILS: 0 T T L

A letter was received from Harold hcisberg
enclosinq his book entitled " Whitcwash - the report
on the Warren Report.® He stated, in the book will be

found quotations from the Directmnr's testimony and that :f:ﬂ‘:‘

of FBI Agents that he believes require immediate and
unequivocal explanations, He specifically pointed to
three items which, in his opinion, "It would scem no L
question of MNational seccurity can ba involved.® ";;~3;_
Heisberg indicated that in the bricf discussion of the L
assasgsination in the rcport to the comnission it was said
that three shots were fired, of which two hit the Preblcent .
.and one the Governor. Weishberg is referring to our .. -°.°
initial report of December 9, 1963, furnished to the
Comnission. Ile read into this comment that this report |

‘< did not account for the bullet that hit the curbstone

and that the bullet that did not kill the President struck .
,him in the back, not the neck and did not go through o
"his body. He said this did not account for. the wound in

the front of the President's neck and therefore theorized

at least five bullets were fired, . T

This matter has been thoroughly co:scred by
separate memorandwn as it relates to the article published --
in“”hGVhshkgtqq Po=st" dated May 29, 1966. Veilsberg's .
theory is completely in errpr as it is obvious he has- not’
conducted thorough research into this matter as all pertinent
information is available in the *President's Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy Report.® 7{,
In Weisberg's sccond point he states that in
testimony before the Commission, evidence was not
introduced as to the spectrographic analysis of a bullet
and various bullet fragments. This is not correct since
the Laboratory examiner's testimony to the Commission
indicates that these items were examined spectrographically

and were found to be similar in composition. The Laboratory

examiner further pointed out that such similarity of
composition does not necessarily mean that the fragments
came from a particular bullet. Testimony as to the .
spectrographic comparisen appears in Volume V, pages 67,
69, 73, 74 and in Volume XV, page 700, _~;,

SR In Welsberg's third point he states that the »

Laboratory expert testified that the bullet from Governor -
Connally's strctcher had been wiped clean., This 1is not

o5SL34B
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true. The expert testified the bullet was clean uhun he
received it_and that no bLlood or tissue which would .
interfere with the fircarms examination was present,
(Volume IIT, pages 428 and 429). With regard to Veisberg
further inquiry as to whether the bullet could be © -
associated through residues with either the President's b
or the Governor's body, therc was, in fact, no blood or
tissue on the bullet for such an examination when the .
evidence was rcceived in the FOI Laboratory. . ‘

The bullets, one from Governor Counally's
stretcher and the two bullet fragments from the front scat
arca of the limousine were identified with Oswald's rifle
and were found to be physically the same as Vestern 6.5 m

_ Mannlicher-Carcano armunition compenents, The other possil
bullet fragments from the limousine, the President's head
and the Governor's wrist, were only pleces of lead, similar
in metallic composition to the lead core portion aof :
Western 6.5 nm amaunition. These lead fragments and the
lead smears on the windshield of the limousine and the
lead residue found on the curbing at the scene, vhich e
Corrnission thoroughly investigated, do not possess .

¢ characteristic compositions or shapes which would permit. ¢
“““ thelir positive identification as fragmcnts or snears of
specific bullets, . . . -
. c
In connection with the background of Wel: :rg
himself, he was the subject of a -ate memorandum,
a copy of which is :tached. .. . . ZP

Weisherg's book has been reviewed., It is a
6® by 9" paperbound book, obviously cheaply prepared and
its seclling price is indicated as $4.95. The book was
copyrighted by Weisberg in 1965, and on the cover it states
*The book that couldn't be printed,® 1In this respect it fe
is of importance to note in the preface lieisberg stated the
book was offered to 63 United States book publishers during ic
a l4-month period and of these 63 publishers, 21 had so

little interest they declined even to read the bor . In
addition, 1l offers were made by Welsberg to publishers in 3
8 foreclign enuntrics, none of whom accepted his offer. 1In 3
all vieisberqg °tated 103 offers of this boak were made, not
counting ropraters. *He indicated following rcfusals of .

. publishers to print his book he prepared a limited edltion
and cnpyrighted it in August, 1965, N

TSL3E
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Meme andum to Mr, Deloach SRR ‘,' - .', )
RE: ASSASSTHATION OF PRESIDENT - .-, . .
- 'JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY LS SRR

. . - C. . -".) ot . ~ M .
In VWiedsberg's own words he says his book is moy -
than an analysis of the investigation of the assassinatic -
of the late President. "It is a commentary of the freeds k)
of the press, the underpinning of the democratic soclety,
and a measure of the state of that society,.®. C
Following a review of this book it was delermin.
it is nothing more than a vitriolic and diabolical
criticism of the President's Commission and the FBI
relaoting to the assassination of Precident Fennedv. He
Ingiaalel RUE GNoqrd Srin) pof Seeseipes eqienpgee S ghe o% = ie
rnonct 22als witn the possloility of a ennasniracy as of g
a different assassin is only one of the ways in which the o
Coimvnission may have crjmled itself, He contended it woulc
have becen better i€ the Commission had had its own staff | -
of investigators and restricted the use of the F3I and °° -
Secret Service to technical services, . o '

. PR .
.. . . -

Weisherg indicated his book is an attempt to
"analyse the report itself exclusively on the basis of
the Commission's own information.,®" It is noted that of th
13 chapters in this booX he guotes the Comuission's L
findings extensively but thercafter inserts his own :
comnents and theories as to what shor'ld have been ¢one, Ii B
every instance concerning all phases of the investigation
and the findings, he was critical. 1In Chapter 9 vhere he ||
discusses the witnesses and their treatment he” stated thd?s‘
are always those people who suddenly sce a chance to
becowe important, to themselves, to those for whom they or .
will testify, to their circle of friends and to the world -
at large. He alen said that there are nervous penple and
neurotics. inev >ly there are those who have axes to g:inHu‘i
hatreds or dislikes to be indulged, and political objectiviy
to bo attained. From these comments it would appear that *
Weisberg is adequately describing himself,

REAVIEN

" : -
"",«"\5 ~i :
K P Weisberg said in respect to the Cormmission's §¢
AAT A report, “What is most lacking in this report is analysis."Eo §3
.&f‘f.t He has delved into the sclentific findings and arrived F}
U{i:?fﬂ‘ at his own conclusions without apparent background.relating
P B to scientific rescarch. AR '&1
P . . . o ’.‘
= 5T . Weishberg claimed the Commission's renort vwas {;
Qr:g'f - abundantly clear that it distorts and mlsrepresents the Y
;4\:,;1 o Comnission's information on Oswald's politics. He claims
;}j:;ﬁg 0 when the Comaission did this, “Can there be any reason for. o
= ‘ this except a desire to fool the public?® He also contencs @
t whenever possible the Conm{ssion's report infers inefiicier i
o , { of the Federal bureaucracy.. . . .. DSL2B . '7%
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Jommrinsu s l'r. D“L:ucn . -
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT . .+
JOIN FITZGERALL KENNEDY

: Hnioborg referred to the ‘Invc tigaLion oE a
Possible Conspiracy" involving Oswald. The Commalssion
concluded there is no credible evidence that Lee Harvey
Oswald vias part of a conspiracy to assassinate President
{ennedy. Weisborg said "On both counts the report is
vrong. First, it had more than evidence of a
conspiracys it had irrefutable pronf. Second, the
Commission had highly credible evidence that Lee Harvey
Osvald was, in fact, part of this conspiracy.* teisberg
continues page afLer page in this. partxcular vein of -
thinking. =2 criticizcd the Secret Service, the results
of the autopsy eyamination and the bullet and fragmeats
recovered, and the nature of the wounds of President s
Kennedy. It is quite obvious he has failed miserably in
attemptxng to reconstruct the facts in their proper light.f

vwriting this book, the author has had but one purpose,
That was to show that the job assigned and expected of
the President's Commission on the assassination of

John F. Kennedy has not- becen done. He then continues

can the job really be done regardless of the consequences,

In the author's conclusion he indicated 1n : ::i

B LR

Weisberg said@, “Who can solve this cr.me?® Not the courts °

for there is no question which can be taken to court. HNot

the Conmission, for it has already both failed and closed {V
up, 1its work unfinished.™ Thercfore he said *Qnly Congres: .

remalns,® __— . .

. . .
— " ames . . .

Based on Weisberg's inadequate rescarch he conter—iii

the Preésident was shot from both front ~rd hack, *Nothing

else makes sSecas2?. Notl g el is x 33 le He stated
jere was not a single assassin, Osvald or any other. Thu

there was at least one conspiracy - to kill the President.”

Welsberg referred o an FRI renort he ohserved
in the Natlonal Archives vhich was. carefully orenared
cocument and onc of the initial reports furnished to the2
President's Cormmission which the Commissian commended us
Weisherg described this report as “a tissue so thin and a

polemic 50 undisguised that it would demcan labors of a hic!

police farce investigating the purleining of a desicrated
flounder.® Ne further described this report as a “Neat,
clean, colorful and optically attractive rendition of such
tenuous content that a self-respecting undergraduate would
hesitate to take it into an uncorrupted court,® : )

¢ .
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach ' .
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT . : el
. JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY Tzt Wl
s - 0 . . y —_. (;.:.‘—..‘:
P It '\ppears Hei..borg, by publishing his book, is )
e attcmpLing to establish controversy and to expound his
: personal theories” and deductions concerning the . * -'?“
assassination investigation. This book is £full of errors
and inconsistencies and Weisberg has distorted the truth
relating to the assassination investigation, Due to -
information contained in his book and Weisberg's background.
the Burcau should not add dignity or credxbility to hinm
by answering his communication. : 1 .
.. 4-__...:'. <
. S /____________ S
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MILTON V. PAKEHAN
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mEED MILLER B
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- a.f-78-0247

EXHIEBIT
/“
ARNOLD, FORTAS & PORTER !
1200 EIGMTEENTM STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON 6,D.C.

November 28, 1947

Dear Mr. Welsberg:
' ' We want you to know how deeply we
appreclate your kind and generous gesture in
gending us a gift and the warm sentiments
which acoompanied it. You know 1t was a
Pleasure to be of service to you and your own
caliness and dignity under the most adverse
circumstances were in no small measure ; |
responsible for your ultimate vindicatlon.

8incerely, i {
Th Arnold

e

Abe Fortas

:1 ouhkflJ,~.,§¥5.*ﬁ:€4rv/

Paul A. Porter

b \NWN \, FM?/M

"Milton V. Freeman

Mr. Hnrold Welsberg

2322 N. Nottingham
Arlington, Virginia :

o
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Mr, CoVlry

,“'.' Cumral
DIRECTOR, FBI

FE tieen S e ___ AN o g.8-0249

Me, P .'..___
e, Cody - ——

ATﬂhNTIor- L~ RTME, RECORDS Me R, o

Me. Tl "-L._
S4C, MEW YORK (66-3476) ~ We'Terd e
. /f_. 1 &oul.ln.] Lf nn Yc(g N[. M Talor

Tele. Prons

] //M /'//(-r H'I

ey Ydnea

SUBJECT: . HAROLD \:P.T‘)BP‘RG v, } Miss Camdy___
e AULHOR "OF-VWHITEWASHY T 79l A ALY '
. COOPERATION WITI NEWS MEDIA . - é/ ~ ,"-,,-:__.,- o bemsammmn
SN P P X g /w/ " 's\/
- on 7/13/66, PAUL WOBLE, Producer_of the Alan’Burk ”(
. television chow, seen on Saturday nightu on YWHEW-TV, tele- ;' .
phonically edvised ‘that ALAN BURKE'S guest for the 7/2; /2
. show would be HAROLD\n ISBERG, the suthor of the book Hhite- j
R _{vash.® According to PAUL MOBLE, this program would be taped - .. . ..v—
. on 7/14/66. His purpose in calling was to furnish us this - = %/

information, and he requested any information in possession - °
- of~the FBI which could r;f?te' WEISBERG'S book. = = , .
/0 . °
Y +  Mr. NOBLE was furnished all public source data and -
aterial which refuted criticism placed on the FBI or the
. Warren Commission for their investigation of the assasination
of President KENNEDY. Arrangements were made so that the :
audio portion of the tape could be reviewed by the NYO.\ -3
e (NI qf;"-
"'On 7/18/66, the audio portion of the Alan Burke % °
-" Showswas reviewed by Special Agents of the NYO, a suma.ry £
---or which rollows- s e } T

3 (

ff—«-

Mr. WEISBERG ndviaed that he had problcms in having
is book published as there was & self-emposed embargo by the
publishing firms that this was not a good tople for their busli-

ness, He stated that no one in government entcred into this
‘embargo and that it was entirely self-emposed by the publisher.

lda

i
FIIFD 1™

(1]

He stated he did not agree with the Warren Commission't
report on the assasination of President XENNEDY, nor of the two
FBI reports on President KENNEDY's death. However, he did not
go into detall of why he did not agree with the FBI reports,

| ««2 ~ Bu .‘, .5" . ')\S.'l\a ) '7_, Olo — =1
‘ l-n(re?:r ,2‘ \.-3 \%» é ' /07 év 6,/{"‘
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“iiv.- killing President KEKNEDY.” He further stated that ! cou!l

He adviscd that both the Varren Commluslon and the
FBI were government agencies that were in some way Snvolved ‘:'
elther directly or indirectly with the President; such ns-’g:;i
the Sccret Service protecting the President, and LEE OSWALD .. '
1nvolved in assignmepts uith the FBI, SR s 3

. ‘.~'-:.:- !
A ..:.-..~ P 0= e &0 R . . .* .-",'.- y

: . He spoke of the autopSy pcrrormed by the Taval BR
doctors in Washington, D.C., and how some of the first rcportn .
were destroyed by the Chief Exnminer. He also stated that the !

" Haval examinations did not wholely agree with the findings of
the doctors in Dallas who tried to save the President's lirc'~‘=
on the day he was assasined, He explained that the doctors Ln
Dallas had stated in their reports that there was a wound in
“the neck arca of the President indicating a possibility of a-

. person firing from: another position other than that posltion
of OS¥ALD's, .

KT . . .~-.-~.22°" e

DN O .-.~-o—

 WEISBERG stated that.it was his opinion that OSWALD *
was a fall guy, that there was someonc else involved but that ..-
he did not kndéw who, how many, or what thelir reasons were for

.not name any organization or give any opinlon of who might -
haxe tahcn part in -this assasination..,-< . oty

. e -“..-".\‘-

He statcd that the FBI reports were dirrcrcnt rram
the Canmission's report and that he did not hold the FBI re-
sponsible for the Commission's recport, but that the Commission
starr vas responsible and not .the men on the Commission.z;, q.-

WEISBERG then went on to explaln that ecach mcmber or
the Cormission was a dedicated man, fair, and put out his - -
best work. However, they cmral in their findings. Ue also

stated that he was not challenging the intcgrity of Chier i
Justicc WARREN,

WEISBERG stated that he could not accept thc Harrcn
report in any form and sct torth the concluaions of his book {.;.

as follows". : sl Lo . gﬂI: ey miy
e fa S '. '._-__- T e Te L0 .-‘. ¥ v N . 5‘ tee, .* P -..‘_.'_"_:‘.\. ,.’T"“ :'
AR 1) The investigation was pot donc well. igJi;-i'gJEf
“5“;; - 2) The inves tigation must be done by Congress and'
must be pudblic., ~ L,
T _é-.'\;“‘ SL3§
o IR




3) rur him to cuccccd in bringlng about the above -
sccond gtep, he must destroy, by means of his book, the rind-

.» ings of the Yarren report or lcave a very great doubt 1n

Mo 2t s cred 8.

il

o . LRTICN Lovi) -4l en .
eYeryone 8 mind. " ‘. :' Io \."-:;"4 :l(~ ."7' L2 ,' ..' :"' ;, . '-‘,("‘ l"?.‘. «l\gﬂ:\ ‘\‘
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A.

“ He stated he a1a not fcel the Commission proved that
OQVALD could %311l the President alone or that he must have had
the help of eznother person, He further stated that OSWALD -
could not have killed police officer TIBEIT. le stated he ilz
believed that the man who killed officer TIBETT bore a very
close resemblence to OSWALD, At this point in his 1nterv1ew,

“. ..he stated he believed the Coomission bent evidences to their -
¢ - own thinking and should have investigated the death of officer
. TIBETT." He stated, based on the Commission's own investigae

PR TN

" WEISDFERG stated that a number of problems confrontcd the

Yrang,
ol t RV7) N

i
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.~ tion of OSWALD's movements, he could not have been in the area.’

where T'IBETT had been killed, He further statéed that nowhere

in the Commission's report is there any information on TIB rT's

‘&f.h. S . Kl . . “eth et

..-‘.
A | . . .o"

In the discussion of the Warren Comnission's report,

y -3 . government at the: time of .President KEKNEDY's assasinationj - ‘o
-+ . % guch as the public tranquility, was this lnation a con= -

“Bpirucy « a plot by foréign government, and would it lead
to war. All these thoughts lead to extremely dirricult
problems In donducting such an investigation, .

oy

-

He stated that in speaking of the men on the
Coumission, that they were loyal, dedicated and trustworthy
citizens. IHowever, becsuse of their high.position in publiec
office and not being able to delegate these powers, they in
turn ¢éelegated the investigation to staff members and this
is the area in which they railed. .

‘WEISBFERG spoko about an unkno&n wttne 53 who was
interviewed in Dallas,Texas, by a staff member nd who was
accused by this staff rmember of perjury and that the Coomlse
sion never followed this up, He stated the Commisslon set-

about to prove a case against OSWAID, who was a person accused,

rathcr than to obtain.the truth. < ,.‘\ 5- -nf; - ;;} B RCRTIAE
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S e further pointed Out that a man ®as arrested 1n el
a building ceross Louston Street in Dallas, Texas, for no ' ; ;
. other reason than for being unable to explain what he was Rk
... doing thcrc. This was Just before Dallas Police had. picked Y
_up OSWALD,: Hc stated thc LCommission did not interview this; )
person. ‘.,"_ “' LA .1 r & _,‘ L s._“ _,.. .t,u .,’:;_5-.-._..- ".-'.'x:.ﬁ SR At N
: ”\ . -_.‘..‘ "' v " .‘.\* "' " ' :. . et ;"-'.;..‘,-'-‘. 4\.?""
: ' Several times during the 1ntezvic\ NEISBERG statcd e
. he doubted the accuracy of the Warren erort but went out of - %'
v hic way to ctate he did not doubt the intent or thc membcra .
. of the Commisslon.‘ - ﬂ'—--°v. A T %
- ”‘... _-;-,.‘_ Nl ".‘.'_‘ “ -’. !-.. ,.',‘
S P n - YEISDERG also sooke of finding a rifle in the Book 1.2
— Depositor" and three - shells, that no one saw OSWALD carry the ;'f
“gun into the building, that the proof that OSWALD had bought .
; -‘fuch & gun was bascd on handwriting, eand that no one had ever g
: seen OSWALD with this rirle in his pOJSCSSiOHg ses L e

He also discussed, at some length, the autoosies {1252

et

t.°"  performed on TIBEIT, OSHALD and President KENNEDY, and that

s in the report, only President KEJHEDY is nentioned, and this, ﬁf}Q-
Boiis 18 for.the, first time.. ':' Lyt LA <.“",H\-::._:-25‘:—
“:':'.*‘:3 “e g;‘.. :‘,_.4..‘:_ - .'" J . ¢.< e ;-.'-’-.'_. W R te’ o h e L PR .
"C?ﬁ?’r""> £ WFISBEI vas very ~{tict of the Dallas Police - , L'j
. Dcpartment and statcd “they were directly responsible ror-;-i-;{g;
[ OSHALD s murder. X e T.;.“‘_‘ : ..:‘ .N"ZT-N'-:L"‘ﬂ;”“

NMe then went on to explain that 70 Dallas Police ot
A officers were used to protect OSWALD and against the advice
%7+ % |of the Sheriff's Office of Dallas and the FBI, they would -
o not remove OSWALD on the night of February 23rd. He stated

5 the reason the Dallas Police Department would not remove .

him was the Dallas Police Chief had told the Press the exact
Y. time he was planning to move him and that he wanted to keep . .
e this appointed time. He stated that he felt the Commissfon - :" ...
-~ lshould have looked into the Dallaa Police Department activ- ..:*“
litiea. . . . C e . CEEN . TNE, .K- S0 N

‘. R .‘_ . o oo .
l .’ i o»
» .

]

‘ 4 WEISBERG put great emahasis on the threce shella "',.;ﬁQ
. round in the Book Depository.. He stated that these shells,.'\-' R

13 ifter examination, were found to have been in another rifle, is 'z, .

 1other then the one found on the Gth floor.: WEISDERG statcd ;;.'m -

.

‘r."-




. I_n answer to o question about the speed ot riring .

the rifle, VEISBERG stated that without regard to accuracy, .;-’
and with a bullet in the breach, the most competent men 1in i
the FBI, “the fastest draver in h:.shington took 2.3 scconds v,
Just, to rcload. S AT '.-"L' Wy : !

KL R IR L TR DLt S
R ..__-_‘:': ¢ e -~' J'.“.. _;-.1 ,..--‘ "r .

A person by the name of GEORGE ABBOIT asked Moo - o 4

ar

- WEISBERG about the question of & person masquerading as :..0-° < %
OSWALD, Mr. WEISBRRG replied that he denoted a whole chapter
“4n the book to this. Another person rade the allegation that -
.there was a man using the name OSWALD around September . -15th..” f

"The FBI was asked to look into.this and located three Cuban s

3 ';_::;,-'_‘_ refugces, one of whom bore the resemblence of OSWALD. -+ ...™

e

Ehn
SRR

A s TIWEISBFERG stated the Commission got around this by sta.tlng e e
Haws o ‘that OSWALD was in Mexico at the tixe, e
a0 o

!

¢ Ladw

This program iz two hours in length and because cf L
1 - the great expense involved in taping this progri | no extra ..~
: copies of the Lape cquld be made e.nd none are available.-v.--‘.'v'
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Exwmpryr 5

December 2, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 o
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Relaerence is made to the Ifederal Burcau of
Investigation's (FBI) forthcoming release of file materials,
under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), concerning the
assassination of President John F. Kennedy.

The first segment of these materials will be
made available beginning 9:30 a.m., December 7, 1977,
in Room 1060, J. Edgar Hoover Building, 10th Street and
Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, D. C. Two sets of the
materials will be made available during business hours for
public review.

We normally require 48 hours advance notice from

individuals who desire to make an appointment to review

materials in our reading room. However, with respect to this
release, no appointments : necessary for the first week.
You may contact us at telephone number 324-3520 for any later
appointment.

- Due to limitations in space available for reviewing
documents, each news organization is requested to limit the
numbe¢e of revie 'S to two per se

Materials to be released are copies from the
raw investigative files of the FBI as they were compiled
chronologically in our central records system during the
investigation. Details of the substantive investigation were
incorporated in reports which the FBI furnished in 1964 to
the President's Commission on the Assassination of President
Kennedy (Warren Commission). As you may be aware, many of
these FBI investigative reports became part of the documentary
record made public with the Warren Commission's testimony
and exhibits in 1964, and subsequently made available in
the National Archives.
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Mr. Harold Weisberg

Our first segment FOIA release will consist of

001 pages f duplicated FBI documents, and will cover
the first months of the investigation into President Kennedy's
murder in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963. A later
sceond seymenl release will cover the balance ol our sub-
stantive investigation concerning this historical event.
Pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, 16.9,
there is a fce of ten cents per page for duplication. A
complete copy of the first segment release can be purchased
for $4,000.10.

It will require substantial research effort by
interested scholars to relate these I'OIA materials to the
public record. No index of our FBI materials is available
to cross-reference these materials to other records of the
assassination investigation, such as the material available
at the National Archives.

I hope the above is of assistance to you.

Sincerely yours,

M#m&»ﬂ;

Allen H. McCreight, Chlef
Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts Branch
1 ords Mana: 1ent Division

-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

April 12, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Enclosed are 2,581 pages of inventory worksheets
utilized in the processing of files pertaining to the
investigation into the Assassination of President John P.
Kennedy. These pages are releasable under the provisions
of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Title 5, United
States Code, Section 552. The deletions made in this
material are based on one or more of the following subsections
of Section 552:

(b) (1) information which is currently and
properly classified pursuant to Execu-
tive Order 11652 in the interest of
the national defense or foreign policy;

(b) (2) materials related solely to tl inter:
rules and practices of the FBI;

(b} {7) investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, the disclosure
of which would:

(C) constitute an unwarranted invasion
of the personal privacy of another
person;

(D) reveal the identity of an individual
who has furnished information to
the FBI under confidential circumstances
or reveal information furnished only
by such a person and not apparently
known to the public or otherwise
accessible to tl FBI by overt means;

/5% |
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Mr. Harold Weisberg

(E) _ disclose investigative techniques
and procedures, thereby impairing
their future effectiveness.

Pursuant to the decision of the Deputy Attorney
General, Office of Privacy and Information Appeals by
letter dated March 31, 1978, to your attorney, James H.
Lesar, no fee is being charged for the duplication of
these documents.

You have 30 days from receipt of this letter
to appeal to the Deputy Attorney General from any denial
contained herein. Appeals should be directed in writing
to the Deputy Attorney General (Attention: Office of
Privacy and Information Appeals), Washington, D. C. 20530.
The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked "Freedom
of Information Appeal® or "Information Appeal.”

Sincerely yours,

Allen H. McCreight, Chief

Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Branch'

Records Management Division

Enclosures (7)

’ - liarold weisvoery .



3 GH_’]Z—OZ¢7
Expgrr 7

—— i —
3 e wMAullan ¥, Ohua LEe A0, TFoaadeyon, e 21704
Jircector, .‘"O.H\/PA air Al ‘,/".'_3'/’,":

Leparti. ... of Justice

washi- - tor,y DeCe 2000 fuin o al

bear .qin,

Trd el t oo o ntlooure arc intended us two oculse doth relute Lo cises in cuurts.
Jia Lesur, wbo wa: cdreoc)y oveo.locccs, do fartaur beldne frow lwvin,, aud to mpresent
John ray Loy two d:nws befor. ths iuusa ua...mns.in:rco';ue:i ttee.

The .nclosed currespondence witn or, nctreipht rlot .. to an Item of the requoests
in Ceno7-1990, 1 was to.o by the rol that your office made a review on the mrits
of cverythine releasad to me iu thut care.

Also ouclosed is a 2oty 06 wv. neUreizht's lettor of Aprdil 12. it wus with the
carton ol wurlisheetn that was provideds Thds 1 t3er sukes no rorerznce tc the fact that
the request is for morw tha. just the worksheets or thet a coup.aiat was {ileds You
irformed . that you woul' Lo somiloring cunplisngcs on ant e UeuGe

The omissions as weil as the exempions claimed on th: workshcets leuve me no
elternative to uppeanl. however, I mak- the a;peal with the understauding thet you
way 1ot be wol. to procuss it promptly and with the belief that if thert 1s opportunity
“0 discuss the situation much if mot e2ll may be worked out in a mtuelly satisfactory
nanner,

I wu d.fodng mre 1elr ight Wit 8 corboa COLYe 4 i urco§ thi., o suve o
letter anu to thaue Ydiw To= the fret that the leglbu.ity cf these workshoets seems to
be b t:er than that of any others within iy experience uand Llor biudin.. them und labelling
them so cluerly wi%l th- files wnd the Sections they covere *his will be particularly
helpful whe: the files are in the archive. T

Lact nisht £ woe able to make a spot check of tlie shcets covering the firat few
Se ons of oZ=1U4YU60U, pouud Sections 1=T0. Amons the quesiions raisec immediately
are theses

" renoval of thy: names of the analysts, I presume under (b){2)s . believe that
this ruils to weet the standard."solely." i have much experdience that it does note

A nuuberof retferrals as a result oi which no record was provided and no explanation
of witlhoddiug was muiae, I believe this deccs not weet aoy ctondasd a30f dozz not mest
the uwdrcaent of the ..ationnl Sscur Direcetive miatiag Lo ridorspls w.der Z..
11652, I- is my understanding thul this zcuuires action within 30 days, in tho alterna-
tive, after 0 davs processing by the relcrring agzeucy as though the ricord were a
record of the referriny; ag noye ’

Revords withheld i. their entirety wheu "reuscravly se:zreimdle” parts might be
providod.

i luve aeriow: doubts mbont the a.upiicahility of (L){7J(CJ,(DP), anc {E) to such
records as workaheets in historical cases.

I noted one inctince in which ther: was the word "reierral" alone and another in
which it was stricken through, no exemuiion cleimed an! no rvcord provided.

and there is the fact that J. lLdgar Hoover niwself swore that the Ful's JFK
investipgation was not for law enforcement purposes. This was ip his Cownission testimony,
Voluwz 5, Yon sre fardiiar with the history of my Cone 2301=T7C 4u . deb o coenbrnry claiie
was usde by the Decpartwent wnd by the FDIe

there will propauly be othor questions when + huve timc %o go over all but beruuue
thie uaticr is new in cous®t < pelicve ail futerusts arc best scrved oy not delugine thise
If your stafl has any wuestinns I am prepared to be as helpful as is posaible.

Yineer 1ly,

darold weisberg

— m — o
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i have as attochoerta t0 tnla ai'ficavit severel illustrations oi' clascification
of puclic knowledge 1 did Dot i.il the vourt al. © haow with ~gerd to these ».comil,
+ozer il guVe it tha FHl's aqpireuien 20pY togr ther with an wnsxnurgated copy and an
expliration of the m aning of what the FLI had scugut to wiihhold efter the centeat
was within the public domain ant hua been prior to the processing of the records.
¥hile I xould houe Lhat huse Eight. be Digner beparbusiy 0fficials Woo souwld car: %o
enow the i n. ol the .lthnollang o8 i4 valatas %o how the FII inwvestigated the
cBeesairution 00 the Jreaidsnt &y sulin purpose in providin; this added inforwation is
80 that the dopartl:ﬂn't'-s classification review courittee mlght for anos escape being
a rubber stacp tor tne PIl in its sugsing ellorts to dide iie pest, Beéiver one may
inter; ; that jauste

S0 you cen und: rutand, o Wigab flew to vallas right after the Precidant was killsd
with clandnstine pictures and & teroe of &n intercepted ocanversation both allaged to be
01 =0 vurvey C.owall, lowccistaly cul sgsnis who inew Uswald Lace nogatavs iduaidsicution.
In cevence thesy am: tir witkheid fustge 1 bave Liget 90 thiz for rears fren =y ownt

soursus,. Theru cam & tl=: when for reasons thant can be perceived there wWas a . H The
leak recaived entensive and nagled attention, all painting oway from the FBI and to the Clhe
Sus otk r iliustrat .. ol an excisdon & uwohe 1 ooi E68 Lari M0 MulVEY

Uswaldd wunt The agrger. Actually the FEl nu. the oriplael sard snl spoars o have been
audTling it arcund opes thers Way & «aTTen Com:zissicl. I provid. tu. excissd and une
excisod coples,

79 the heview carmitiec the exewp:ion olais 23y app:ar to 06 Juatl.ied Zacduse
1% knows pothin, or tac subjuct muttars In r:alavy tow iRl rogalurl, dlarsifies and
witzhell: wisat 1y cidide Sy public docadne Tliese are but tuwo exaspluse It 45 true
vith regard to other kinds of witunolai:gs, a8 on tehcaiques an. =wtiods and privacye

1 en agppealic, the namen o. the procasadn: sg.uts ao well as the newos of all wi
ageutse T e 13 no busde for cw wlleged fear tiw wyonic will s hara le The Comdl cu's
countlesr puges of publinhed unexcised records fncludsd all pames spd there wWas Do
herassmant, True also ol thousands of pages slways availablo at archives, & |
regurd to the procausing mta I believe one of thu reasons for 3¢ iu policy
that -  pes the preoseat wnitnholiluy wien his had DIt bec thy practisa wigh we 45 to
deter vy pinpcintin,: those not sulted for this kind of wnrk. 1 huve Jone this, .

If there over hail been any basis for withiwlif:ig :l pamos in the underlyin; rccords,
as contemporaneounly the Virector, the Chief Justica, the attorney veneral and the White
fouse ani the wau oi the Buiget held ¢+ = was po<, the passing of &ll those years
hes elininsted that. Thepe names were not withheld in the first pert of the underlying
cocumants processed. Abruptly there came a point at <hdch they ware withheld, dow in

¥59 -
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(Type |;17>lainu.u or code)

TELETYPE

FM DALLAS (89-43) (P)
TO DIRECTOR (62-117290) PRIORI?Y‘

BT

EFTO

ATTN: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION, CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION,
CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT. A
HOUSE_SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS.

o nowos -

RE BUREAU TLLETYPE TO ALL SACS, JANUARY 6, 1977.

RESULTS OF FN(k _INVENTORY, DALLAS DIVISION, AS FOLLOWS:

1. ASSASSINATIDY OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, |
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER 22, 1963, MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION
CONCERNING. O0: DALLAS, BUREAU FILE 62-109060. DALLAS i LE
89-43,
THE DALLAS OFFICE IS OFFICE OF ORIGIN IN CAPTIONED CASE.
THIS FILE CONSISTS OF 122 VOLUMES, IN. DING INE Wl

OF NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS.

Q- Dallas
S:biw \p

(1)

|
. [
o . i .
. {I*recadencse) | Sé}
——————————————————————————— ’
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=36 thev,2-14-714)

Fol |
Date:

Tranemit the foliowng 1n

(Type n w codel

|
|
_(Precedencel I

DL 89-43 PAGE TWO L . T :

ABOVE VOLUMES ARE APPROXIMATELY 13 LINEAR FE%T IN SIZE.

THIS FILE ALSO CONTAINS 301 EXHIBITS WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL
EXHIBITS CONTAINING NUMLIKROUS PHOTOGRAPNS AND OTHER DOCUMEN?S.
- THE EXHIBITS ARE‘APPROXIMATELY TWO LINEAR FEET IN SIZE. '

2. LEE HARVEY QOSWALD, AKA; INTERNAL SEQURITY - RUSSIA -

i

1

| |

CUBA. 00: DALLAS. BUREAU FILE 105-82555, DA*LAS FILE 100~ '

| !

|

l

I

10461, : [ o

| .
THE DALLAS OFFICE IS OFFICE OF ORIGIN I? CAPTIONED CASE.

Cﬁ”' : THIS F1LE CONSISTS OF 105 VOLUMES, INCLYDING SIX VOLUMES i
* OF TRANSLATIONS, THREﬁ v * INVENTORY ;IRKE ETS, iD ONE
VOLUME OF OSWALD HRITINGS.. THE 105 VOLUMES CONTAIN 5360 !
SERIALS, WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL SERIALS CONTAI?ING NUMEROUS :
 PAGES. THE ABOVE VOLUMES ARE APPROXIMATELY %3 AR FEET . '
SIZE. THIS FLLE ALSO CONTAINS 498 EXHIBITS,;MANY INDIVIDUAL !
EXHIBITS CONTAINING NUMEROUS PHOTOGRAPHS AND-O?HER DOCUMENTS.é
THESE EXHIBITS ARE APPROXIMATELY 2% LINEAR FEET IN SIZE. ?
IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE EXUIBITS, ADD1TIONAL BULKY EXHIBITS_:
CONTAINING NUMERbﬁS PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS AS WELL AS
COPIES OF WARREN'COMMISSION EXHIBITS AKRE LOCATED IN A SECURE '

% METAL CABINET WITH THE TOTAL VOLUME OF THESE EXHIBITS | [ING

Approved: PR - 11 S — R o ] 4
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- . : . GFO : 191 © - §80-am



© /D36 tHev, 2-14-74)
K

Transait tia following in —. ..

Fal

Dale;
1

{Type 1n plasnsasl or code) ]

L

PRRPI S NS

|
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DL 89-43 PAGE THREL | ‘
, o

|
3. MARINA NIKOLAEVNA PORTER, AKA, MARINA OSWALD,

APPROXIMATELY 15 CUBIC FEET.

1S-R, 00: DALLAS, BUREAU FILE 105-126032, DALLAS FILE
105-1435. . - oo

THE DALLAS OFFICE IS OFFICE OF ORIGIN IN THIS CASE. THIg

t
|

FILE CONSISTS OF ONE VOLUME CONTAINING 182 SERIALS. THIS®

A}

.“
FILE CONTAINS FOUR EXHIBITS IN THE SUB A SECTION.

4. JACK L. RUBY, AKA; LEE HARVEY OSW D (DECEASED) -
VICTIM. CR. BUREAU FILE 44-24016, DALLAS FILp 44-1639.

THE DALLAS OFFIt CONDUCTED THE PRIMARY SUBSTANTIVE
INVESTIGATION IN CAPTIONED CASE. THIS FILE CONSISTS OF 94 |
VOLUMES, INCLUDING SEVEN VOLUMES OF NEwspApéR CLIPPINGS.
T iE 94 VOLUMKES CONTAIN 6. SERIALS, WITH ﬁANy INDIVIDUAL
SERIALS CONTAINING NUMEROUS PAGES. THE ABOVE VOLUMES ARE
APPROXIMATELY 11 LINEAR FEET IN SIZE. THIS FILE ALSO CONTAINS
186 EXHIBITS, WITH MANY INDIVIDUAL EXHIBITS CONTAINING NUMEROUS
PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS. THE EXHIBITS ARE APPROXIMATELY
FIVE LINEAR éEEf IN SIZE. ‘

5. TUE PRESIDENTS COMMISSION ON THE ASSASSINATION OF

LR R R R ol i
'
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FOR THE ADLDITIONAL INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, THE DALLAS
OFFICE HAS ESTABiiSHED A SPECIAL JOHN F. KENNEDY ASSASSINATION
FILES INDI1CES CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 40 LINEAR FEET OF
3* BY 5" INDEX CARDS. THESE INDEX CARDS ARE MAINTAINED SEPARATE
FROM THE GENERAL INDICES. ALSC ESTAﬁLISHED WAS A éPECIAL
COMMUNICATIONS INDEX IN THE EARLY MONTHS OF JFK:ASSASSINATI(
INVESTIGATION CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 24 LINEAR FEET OF
5“\ﬁY 8" 1NDEX CARDS WH1CH ARE ALSO MAINTAINED SEPARATE FROM
THE GENERAL INDICES.

NO KNOWN MATERIAL RELATIVE}:> TO THE MARTIN LUTHER KING,

JR. ASSASSINATION (MURKIN} AND THE ABOVE LISTED FILES
RELATED TO THE JOHN F. KENNEDY ASSASSINATION HAVE BEEN

DESTROYED UNDER THE DESTRUCTION OF FILES AND RECORDS PROGRAM.
BT ’

Approved; Sent M Per

Spec ‘al A ; ent i Ehuu .
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REF__A. DIR 84888 # . _ ' _ ' e

_B_._/ . [IN (,7/?}’) Foeen . . .; D
lo .. SAW PHOTOS OF LEE OSHALD ON TELEVISION NIGHT OF 22 NOV AND IT

ALLOS, (o]
aavxous PHOTOS SENT TO DALLAS VERE NOT IDEN wrm LCEE osuALn HELD
DALLAS. DATES ARE AS GIVEN ON PHOTCS. '

. ! 4

_2. " MEXICO REVIEVING ALL AVAILABLE PHOTOS| -

SILVIA DURAN VHO
"MEXI1CAN EMPLOYEE AT CUBAN-EMBASSY_[

EE ARRESTED IMMEDIATELY AND HELD INCOMMUNICADO UNTIL SHE' GIVES ‘
ALL DETAILS OF OSVALD KNOWN TO HER. (SEE REF 'B) : o

A e T g

.
—— ¢ - — 1
s g

\' Comments: *Photos sent from Mexico City we: not those of Lee USWE
/. : a3 Wwu63
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TO 1 DIRECTOR ’ . . 3 r
FROM 1 , £S5 £0py, ' / ‘
ACTION: | | - ' B J
INFO 1 | o .
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N A 2322542| B oy ;ﬁﬁaﬁﬁ3lﬂ_5_7233
| PRIORITY DIR crrz\ o ! \v . : R |
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I 8 conPLETE RECHECK PHOTJ

ST © AGAINST soon PRESS PHOTOS suows No sv:n;ucz
. OSWALD VISIT. ’l - - | = "._;"'.f'-'.‘,'_'.f;'
. NOTE ONLY VISIT WE KNOW HE MADE WAS CUBAN EMBASSY 28 SEPT.

SATURDAY ON WHICH EMB cx.oszn[

.? '

2. CHECK MANIFEST ALL PLAN.-.s ARRIVING MEXI CENTRAL AIRPORT FRQM
WS, FAILS SHOW 0SWALD ARRIVAL UNDER ANY LIKELY VARIANT HIS NAME.
" PASSING THIS INFO GOM ASKING THEY (CHECK BORDER AIRPORTS rnom”wnxcu

OSWALD [/ GHT HAVZ FLOWN MEXICO CITY. VE DA NOT GET MANIFESTS .

m;s’z DOMESTIC FLIGHTS | : _ - .

l
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) S o " | RoUTINE
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA e

HAROLD WEISBERG,
Piaintiff,

v. . Civil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al., i
Defendants.

AFFIDAVIT

My name is Harold Weisberg. 1 am the plaintiff in this instant cause. [
reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland.

1. In this instant cause I seek all records relating to the processing and
release of what was officially represented as all FBI Headquarters records
relating to the assassination of President Kennedy and the official investigation
of that crime.

2. On July 3 last, or a half year ago, without having complied with my
request, the Department of Justice moved to dismiss this case or in the alternative
for summary judgment.

3. I then informed this Court that my request had not been complied with
and that the Department was aware that my request had not been complied with. The
Court appears not to have believed me.

4. T have just obtained new confirmation that my information request had
not been complied with and of the Department's knowledge that it had not been
complied with at the time it filed its aforementioned Motion.

5. The FBI marked the sixth month that passed after its misrepresentation
and attempt to deceive and mislead this Court by its unannounced sending to me of

five large cartons of previously unprocessed and withheld relevant records. These

five large cartons reached me on Friday, January 5, 1979, without explanation or
covering letter. The covering letter, which reached me on Monday, January 8, was
not written until the day I received the thousands of pages of records. The
covering letter makes general claim to exemption covering these many thousands

of pages.
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6. It is possible that buried somewhere in those thousands of pages, in
some unidentified carton. there may be relevant worksheets. As of now ] have no
way of knowing. If there are such worksheets, they will not be all of the records
sought in my request and they will not be all of the records relating to the
processing and release of these particular records. In fact, some of the records
from the files in question have been referred elsewhere, this long after the
aforesaid Motion.

7. 1t is obvious that T could not have ruccived all the records relating
to the processing and release of these five cartons of records as of the time of
the aforementioned Motion, or six months prior to their processing and release.

8. It also is obvious that the FBI knew it withheld these records, knew
they had not been processed and released and knew they were relevant in this
instant cause as well as in other cases, all at the time of the filing of the
aforesaid Motion and at all times since then.

9. One of these other cases is now before the court of appeals, to which
false representations had been made by the Department. I have prepared a detailed
affidavit setting forth the facts for my counsel to present to the court of
appeals. ] attach a copy of that affidavit and its exhibits to this affidavit as
Exhibit 1 and thereby incorporate its representations in this affidavit.

10. Two of three F81 letters attached to Exhibit 1 make it clear that |
was to have received the entire Headquarters file and indicate that, in fact, I
had received it. The third and most recent of these FBI letters blandly informs
me that this was not the case and that the five additional cartons of previously
withheld records referred to in Paragraph 5 above have now been processed and
sent to me.

11. This FBI letter of Friday last does not state that I have been sent any
records relating to the processing and release of the records contained in these
five cartons.

12. From the time of its Motion until now, the Department has not provided
any records relating to the processing and release of the files released in
December 1977 and January 1978.

13. On the day 1 received these five cartons of previously withheld records,

1 also received from a friend copies of Department and FBI records provided to
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him. 1 have not been able to read al)l of the copies provided by my friend but I
have skimmed them. They include records preliminary to the processing and release
of these Headquarters records and thus are within my information request but have
not been provided in this instant cause.

14. One of these records not provided under my information request refers
to a request that contributed to the decision_to process and release the
Headquarters files as the biggest FOIA "mess" therFBI had ever made.

15. After the filing of the complaint in this instant cause, in another
case 1 discovered unusual steps taken to hide embarrassing information held by
Headquarters files. Thereafter I appealed the denial of this information that
was consigned to an FBI memory hole. There has been no action on my appeal. No
records relating to the decision to use these means to hide what can be

embarrassing to avoid its disclosure have been provided to me.

il

FAROLD WEISBERG 7

Before me this Jih day of January 1979 Deponent Harold Weisberg
has appeared and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements
made therein are true.

My commission expires 7182

5 1
A/m- N XA

NOTARY PUL...
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IN THE
UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMB

.........................................

HAROLD WEISBERG, -
Appellant,
o : No. 78-1107
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, ;
Appellee
AFFIDAVIT

My name is Harold Weisberg. I am the plaintiff-appellant in this case. I
live at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland.

1. I am aware that ordinarily new information is not presented to the
Court of Appeals. Because of the Department's baseless allegation in its Opposition
of December 27, 1978, that I possessed the information provided in my Addendum
when this case was before the district court, I provide full details on when and
how I obtained and learned of the additional new information presented in this
affidavit.

2. This information is in five cartons of FBI files I received on Friday,
January 5, 1979. I saw the records referred to for the first time at about 5 a.m.
Sunday, January 7, under circumstances described below. This information relates
to the honesty of the Department's representations to this Court and the district
court. It supports my prior affidavits, discloses the need for there to have
been a search of Dallas FBI Field Office files for compliance in this instant
case, and reflects the FBI's knowledge of this.

3. A1l of my files, records and work of any'nature have been given to the

———— =
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University of Wisconsin (Stevens Point Branch) as a result of a request made of
me years ago by the Wisconsin Histor ~ Society. I began the deposit in November
1976 after a meeting with the then chancellor of the university, now the governor
of Wisconsin. .

4. In order to preserve the %ﬁtegriyy of all the records I receive under
FOIA, I keep them in the form in which 1 receive them. I do not take any bound
file or volume apart myself. 1 do not remove any copies for my own use. Instead,
as I read each volume, I make notes indicating those of which I want copies for
my work or to send to others. My wife then makes the copies indicated, keeping
each volume intact, as I received it. !

5. I also keep separate all original records I receive under FOIA. They
are in a large number of filing cabinets in my basement. To facilitate their use
by others, including the press, I have installed a table and chairs and extra
1ight1ng near them. If reporters or any others desire copies, we follow the
procedure outlined in the preceding paragraph, keeping the original records
exactly as I received them.

6. While doing this is burdensomand in our circumstances costly for us,
my wife and I believe that this is absolutely essential to preserve the integrity
of the records for the future because of their considerable historical importance.
The Attorney General has determined the areas of my work are subjects of excep-
tional historical importance. |

7. Because of our age, health and other limitations, it is impossible for
my wife ana me to do all that is necessary to file these records with the care
and precision we believe is required. We are both past 65, both of impaired
health, and my only regular income is from Social Secﬁ;ity. Neither my wife nor

I is now able to do some of the bending that is required by this filing. My
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wife is not able to do the 1ifting and 1 am not able to do the standing that is
required. [ have ! a Tocal college student caring for t rds a ‘t-
time basis. She placed those records she handled in file folders, each identifying
the material held, and began to make a card file so that those using the records
would know which volumes and serials 6f what files there are.

8. This student has obtained a permanent job she intends to follow as her
life's work. This means that until I can find olher assistance, which is not easy
out in the country and when I cannot pay for a full-time assistant, I have fallen
behind in filing the records I have received. Wuhen I receive as many as 5,000
pages at a time, I have been able to do this work myself and I have done it. When
I receive a larger volume of records, it now is impossible for me to set up the
files. I am keeping the records as I receive them until I locate a new part-time
assistant. To date the records I received on January 5 are the second batch I
have not been able to file.

. It is only by accident that I learned of what I herein report to the
Court. Ordinarily, I would have carried these large cartons of records down to
the basement filing area. If I wait a period of time after each trip, this effort
is within my present normal physical capability. However, I suddenly lost
consciousness on the Saturday before Christmas, without any apparent cause. From
what my doctor told me, this was connected with my circulatory impairments. There-
after, when I carried a different carton up from the basement, it was too much for
me. For this reason I stacked the five large cartons I received from the FBI on
Friday, January 5, one atop the other against a wall in my livingroom where they
remain. I expected a guest who would be able to move these cartons for me on
Sunday, January 7.

10. Contrary to prior FBI practice, there was no letter covering these five

e
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cartons or it was delayed in the mail. I therefore did not know the content of
the five cartons or why they were sent to me.

11. The guest expected is Howard Roffman, a young lawyer who moved to the
Washington area recently after sef?iné as clerk to a federal appeals court judge.
Aside from being a close personaf friend, Mr. Roffman is one of the few authentic
subject experts, as distinguished from those who have commercialized the assassi-
nation of President Kennedy and those who in other ways have been irresponsible.

12. When I arise, usually about 4 a.m. or not long thereafter, it is my
practice to launder the special venous supports 1 am required to wear. ’These are
dried first by wrapping in a thick towel for about 10 minutes, then by air drying.
On Sunday, Jand;ry 7, with about five minutes to wait before completion of this
daily chore and knowing Mr. Roffman would be interested in the content of the
cartons, I opened the top one in the stack so I could inform him or so that, if he
desired, he could examine the records.

13. The cartons used by the FBI are about a foot and a half long. They are

high enough for several volumes to be included in a horizontal position on top of

those that are packed tightly on a long side in a vertical position. Five volumes

of FBI Headquarters File 62-109060 were packed <in this horizontal position in the
carton I opened. These are captioned "The Assassination” and are labeled "WORK
COPY" on their cover sheets. They are identified as Volumes 1-5 of Serial 4180 EBF.
14. Superficial examination of these five volumes disclosed that all relate

to FBI Laboratory records sent to the Dallas Field Office. They relate to other
Laboratory testing, the analysis of specimens 1ike.samp1es of writing. However,

the first record I noted in Volume 3 includes an empty cartridge case allegedly
connected with the assassination ahd thus within ﬁ;.request. These fi'  volumes

do disclose the FB! practice of which I have informed both courts and to which
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retired FBI SA Robert Frazier testified, that of sending all information to the
Office of Origin, Dallas in this case. I have way of knowi ather 1 se
five cartons haold other relevant information.

15. In the absence of any;éxp1anatory communication from the FBI, I cannot
with certainty attest to the reéson-for sending me these five cartons of about
100 1inear inches of records. 1 believe they are pursuant to the January 16,

1978, Order of Judge Gesell in my C.A. 77-2155. This required that the FBI promptly
provide me with copies of the records relating to the assassination of President
Kennedy that were made public with great fanfare in December 1977 and January 1978.
I believe they also are pursuant to the subsequent administrative decision of the
Department of Justice relating to the public role 1 serve in this matter, also
requiring that all such records be provided to me. If I am correct in this, then
these records are almost a year late in reaching mé and appear to have been delayed
until after it would ordinarily be too late for me to inform any court about their
content.

16. If there is another possible explanation, from the content of these
five volumes it cannot relate to any secrecy of source, process or procedure or to
any exemption of the Act. .

17. FBI Headquarters File 62-109060, of which these five volumes of Serial
4180 EBF are part, definitely is one of the files included within my C.A. 77-2155,
the Order in that case, and the Department's subsequent administrative decision
referred to in Paragraph 15 above.

18. A1l records relating to the processin§ and release of this and other
relevant files are within my C.A. 78-0249. In that case the Department moved for
dismissal or summary judgment months ago, prior to providing me with either these

five cartons of relevant records or any records relating to their processing.

773
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19. Affidavits making false claim to complete comp]iance‘in C.A. 78-0249
were provi by the FBI. 1ts FOIA Unit, which processed and provided the records
referred to in this affidavit, also filed a false and misleading affidavit attesting
to full compliance in C.A. 78-0249 by the since dismissed supervising FBI Special
agent who is the unindicted co-conspirator referred to in my affidavit in this
instant cause filed the very day I received these records, Friday, January 5, 1979.

20. It is beyond reasonable question that the 15,000 or more pages of records
I did not receive unfi] January 5, 1979, include records relevant in this instant
cause, despite contrary assurances by the Department and its counsel. ’

21. For the reasons stated above and for other reasons, examination of all
these many thousands of pages is impossible for me at this time. Because of the
manner of binding the records, it is unsafe for me to remove those that are packed
tightly on their sides for any further examination until they can be placed in
file folders. The FBI binds the volumes it provides me without using the closin§
half of the "Acco"-type fastener. This means that the prongs of the half of the
fastening device used are merely bent over and can tear fecords or, if. forced back
into the tightly-packed cartons, can cut me. I also dare not risk this because I
live on a high dosage of blood anticoagulant and am undervstrict medical injunction
agajnst cutting or even bruising myself.

22. Another reason is the absence of the FEI's covering letter required to
identify the records on the file folders. .

23. However, the five volumes of Serial 4180EBF reflect the standard FBI
practice of which I informed this and the district court, the practice of sending
all relevant records to the Dallas Field Office from which I have received no such
records in this instant cause. In addition, these five volumes begin with hand-

written notations that go farther than I have previously informed any court. These

/er .
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notations tabulate FBI Laboratory Identification Numbers with FBI Specimen Numbers,
corre .ing ch identification with e« r.

24. From the foregoing, I believe it is certain that the FBI FOIA Unit
knows that all assurances of comp15aﬁce made in this instant cause and the others
cited are not truthful and from fhis the Department and the FBI are aware of the
untruthfulness. The FBI FOJA Unit is under the direction of a Deputy Assistant
Director of the FBI. o

25. In this case it is not possible that Department and FBI counsel are not
awire of the untruthfulness of representations made to both courts and, in fact,

I have personal knowledge of their awareness. I informed Assistant United States
Attorney Michael Ryan beginning early in C.A. 75-226. Face-to-face and in writing
I protested his false representations io the district court. I believe I also
wrote the United States Attorney about this. -AUSA Ryan and Emil Moschella of the
FBI Office of Legal Counsel were both present when, on deposition, Mr. Frazier
festified to the sending of all relevant records to the Dallas Field Office. In '
addition, in conferences with the Civil Division centering around C.A. 75-1996, i
also gave this information to various Department legal and FOIA personnel. 1 then
explained how this caused noncomp]iance and unnecessary litigation. I was given
repeated assurances of awareness of these malpractices. 1 was told the Department
was determined to end them and in an "only you, Dick Daring" sense of the Depart-
ment's desire to use me and my special knowledge and expertise to effectuate this.
As a result I was dragooned into serving as the Department's "consultant” in

C.A. 75-1996 and, as I have attested, have not been paid nor had my cash costs
replaced. In addition to all of this, a number of Department officials testified
on this before a Senate committee and confessed awareness of the abuses to which

I attest. They assured the Senate that these were going to end. Those who

/%



>,
Y

8
testified include the deputy chief of the Civil Division, the head of its FOIA
litigation section 1d the FBI's Deputy Assistant Dire : v i in charge of
FOIA work.

26. There is another remarkéb]é coincidence in the timing of my receipt of
these previously-withheld FBI records relating to its investigation of the assassi-
nation of President Kennedy. These records were withheld until immediately after
the end of the life of the House Select Committee on Assassinations.  The appearance
is of withholding these records until the committee's legal existance ended or '
until it was not possible for that committee to hold any hearings involving the'f
FBI. o

27. The committee's final hearing, on December 29, 1978, was on evidence
about which the FBI Laboratory was either grossly negligent in not developing or
it withheld records of its work from both the Presidential Commission and the
House committee. ) 7

28. The testimony was to expert analysis of a segment of the recorded Dallas
police broadcasts in which by some mysterious manner an open microphone caused a'
constant broadcast that blocked use of that police communications channel at
precisely the time the President .s assassinated. The FBI had had this recording
and had transcribed the audibly intelligible portions for the Warren Commission.
This analysis caused the committee to alter its conclusions and to conclude that
the President was assassinated as the result of a conspiracy. This conclusion is
opposed to that of the FéI and the Warren Commission. The reasons for the changed
committee conclusions are that shots were fired from two different places and more
shots were fired than the available time permitted one person to fire. Each factor
eliminates the possibility of a nonconspiratorial assassination. (One member of

the committee, Congressman Christopher Dodd, is quoted in the press as insisting
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there were three assassins. He is also quoted as having asked the committee's
chief counsel on December 29 about the finding . i1 another bull J o .in
the President’s limousine and as not having received an answer. No such fragment
has been acknowledged publicly bj>thé FBI and no reports of any tests on it have
been provided to me in this instént cause. (See Paragraph 30 below.) As my prior
affidavit and the expert testimony before the House committee reflect, the kind of
scientific analysis just made for the committee was possible in 1964, when a
similar test was made of a different reéording. The foregoing alone is enough
for the FBI not to want to attract any further attention to itself, as newly
disclosed records could cause.

29. As the record in this case reflects, there is Department and FBI motive
for withholding going back to virtually the moment of the assassination. Before
there was a Presidential Commission, the FBI was directed by the President to make
and report on a thorough investigation. I have studied that FBI report, which is
of five volumes. In reporting on its investigation of so momentous a crime, the
FBI did not report all the shots publicly known to have been fired, did not even
mention the name of the third man wounded or that he had been wounded, and in fact
did not even mention all the President's known wounds. A1l of this was in accord
with the FBI's prior determination to ordain that there had been a lone-nut
assassin,

a conclusion that could not coexist with fact,

a conclusion given the superficial appearance of tenability by withholding

jnformation and by misrepresentations from the moment of the crime to this

point in this instant cause in which the records sought, if provided,

could enable a total destruction of the lone-nut preconception that con-
trolled the investigation. _ :

This could destroy the integrity of all involved. It would be without gquestion

that this most terrible of crimes in a nation Such as ours was and remains unsolved.

;b
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30. After I executed my previous affidavit and sent it to my counsel, I
received - ac CBS inscript of Committee Chairman Louis Stokes'
appearaﬁce on “"Face the Nation" on Sunday, December 31. The questions of specimens
that do not match their official Hesériptions and of missing fragments came up in

questioning by George Lardner, Jr., of the Washington Post. (Pages 10 and 11 are

attached as Exhibit 1) While the chairman's replies do not appear to be responsive,
he did not dispute that the known fragments "didn't match" and that "“fragments
aren't there that were supposed to be there, according to your expert," Dr. Vincent
P. Guinn. I have not received any reports relating to other fragments, those not
matching the official specimens, or any reports relating to any missing fragments.

' 31. After I had prepared this affidavit, [ received the FBI's letter covering
the five cartons of records heretofore referred to. (Letter attached as Exhibit 2)
This letter was not written until the day I actually received the five cartons in

question. I received it on Monday, January 8. While the letter is indefinite,

‘evasive and vague, all without legitimate need, and is what within my experience

has become one of the FBI's ;ow regular means of creating unnecessary confusion Snd
extra work and other problems for me, it is unequivocal in one regard: these
records are those I presumed, from FBI Headquarters. These are records I was to
have received a year ago under Departmental administrative decision and court Order.
32. The letter does not identify the FOIA request. Although the FBI assigns
sequential numbers to them, the Jetter cites none. It makes no referen to the
relevant court Order or administrative decision. It also refers to the reguest as
under the Privacy Act when obviously material “pertaining to the Assassination of
President Kennedy, from investigative files" of the FBI, is not available to me

under that Act.

33. That these records were in fact to have been provided a year ago is

A XA .
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established by the FBI's December 2, 1977, letter to me, attached as Exhibit 3.
This letter states that the Headquarters records were to have been disclosed in
full on two occasions. Of the second, the date of which had not then been set,
it states that "A later Second ségnent retease will cover the balance of our
substantive investigation concefning this historical'event.“ (emphasis added)
If there were records of other than "our substantive investigation,” no such
description can be applied to records relating to the Laboratory's scientific
analysis of and reporting on evidentiary specimens.

34. That I was to receive the entire Headquarters file and that in fact this
was under court Order was confirmed by the FBI under date of January 18, 1978.
(Exhibit 4) That this was to be "the entire second release" is stated by the
paragraph added to the form letter. As Exhibit 3 established, this was to have
been the "balance" of those files.

35. Further checking after I received the January 5, 1979, letter discloses
that on January 16, 1978, the FBI described the assassination file I received as
"our total JFK Assassination investigation." (Exhibit 5, emphasis added) It is
now apparent that this and the representdation of my having received either the
"balance" of or the "entire" file are all false and to the knowledge of tﬁe FBI
were false at the time of the filing of the Opposition in this instant cause.

36. These five volumes that I saw for the first time early on the Sunday
morning after my previous affidavit was filed leave no doubt about misstatement
and misrepresentation\in the Opposition (page 3, line 9ff.): “There is no indica-
tion that these memoranda have anything to do with the retention of scientific
test results generated in the FBI Laboratory in Washington." I cannot conceive
How anyone having anything to do with prosecutions involving FBI investigations
and Laboratory testing would not know better than this. Moreover, these five

volumes disclose that the originals of the reports were sent to Dallas. Carbon
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copies were retained in FB! Headquarters files. FBI regulations and practice
preclude e des ction of . ginals, as _  ior a establi N
the extent of the Dallas "bulkies" there is 1little doubt about their retention or
about compliance with the directivésvfef1ected in the Dallas records I obtained
under C.A. 78-0322. (These are the records the Opposition would havevthfs Court
reject as "irrelevant.") The FBI's own recent count of the Dallas “bulkies” is
of more than 25,000 pages, hardly a reflection of nonretention.

37. In addition, and once again reflecting the fact that more records are
in the Office of Origin, Dallas, the Dallas "bulkies" are of eight cartons,
compared with only five cartons of identical size holding Headquarters "bulkies."
If every Headquarters "bulky" record is duplicated in the Dallas, there remain
about 10}000 additional "bulky" pages in Dallas. This, too, addresses "retention"
and of the kinds of materials sought in th{s instant cause and referred to in the
Opposition.

38. If there is any doubt that experienced prosecutors were not unaware
of the practices, policies and established regular procedures ! report, and frem
my extensive study of many thousands of records reflecting such prosecutorial
knowledge, I believe there should be none. It is completely impossible that the
FBI was not aware of its own everyday polities, practices, established procedures
and controlling regulations. 1 therefore believe that the Department's
misrepresentations, misstatements and deceptions explicated in this and my prior
affidavit are not accidental and have the intent of misleading the courts, wasting
me by wasting my time, and defrauding me and, through me, defrauding the country

of the records sought in this instant cause.

K L/ L& i:(/ L.

HAROLD WEISBERG . /
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Before me this “th day of January 1979 Deponent Harold Weisberg
has appeared and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements
made therein are true.

My commission expires 7-1-82

Dioee . Wleeetr,

NOTARY PUBLIC.

Ean
i Bt

vy
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sinister in that?

REP., STOKES: Well, the testimony we received was to the
effect that within a period of twenty-four hours that J. Edgar
Hoover and the FBI had concludéd that James Earl Ray was the
assassin, that he had acted alone, and for that reason, they
then Pressed the case as a fugitive case rather than looking
into it with conspiratorial asnects. And, of course, there is
other testimony that we received from the FBI in which they said
that they did pursue it from a conspiratorial aspect. But I
suspect that the Committee is pretty much unanimous in this
feeling that they did not really pursue it from a consmiratorial
aspect, and?;afh that respect, they performed their duties in-
adequatelyAand they were negligent.

LARDNER: Let me ask you about the Kennedy assassination
and one of the loose ends the Committee seems to have left in its
hearings. Now that it said that .another bullet was fired, there
was testimony in September by one of your experts who did neutron
activation testS onthe bullet fragments, and he said that the
fragments he got didn't match in weight the fraqment;jf:'was
supposed to get. Are you doing anything to find any missing
fragments of bullets that might have been involved in that
assassination?

REP. STOKES: No, we don't make any further reference to
any recommendations that additional neutron activation analysis
be done.

LARDNER: No, I was asking about fragments that aren't

there, that were supposed to he there, according to your expert.

Yy |
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REP. STOKES: Well, if I understand your question correct-
ly, you ask, are we doing anything--

LARDNER: Are you causing a search for those?

REP. STOKES: No, we are. not.

MORTON: Do you--you do,agree, Mr. Chairman, that .James Earl
Ray was the assassin in the King murder?

REP. STOKES: Yes, we do, Mr. lMorton.

MORTON- '“as he paid for that, do vou think? You, per-
sonally.

REP. STOKES: The Committee, in its open hearinés conducted
testimony with reference to the Committee's findings in that area.
And I think it is the conclusion of the Committee, that he was
not paid, he d4id4 not get the money.

MORTON: Well, where is the conspiracy then?

REP. STOKES: VWell, e conspiracy is with . ice to
the city of St. Louis where there was testimony regarding a man
by the name of Xaufman and a man by the name of Sutherland. And
t. testimony in the open hearing by Mr. 2 s, who said that
he was offered $50,000 by '‘r. Sutherland to kill Dr. Martin
Luther Xing, after having been taken to the home of Mr. Suther-
land by lir. Raufman. And, our investigation has revealed,
through certain associations, the communication we feel of that
offer t« to James Earl Ray.

LARDNER: Directly? Do you have a direct link to Ray that
you feel you'll be detailing in your final report?

REP. STOKES: UWe feel that through the process of associa-
tions that we will be able, ¢ircumstantially, to be ahle to

connect James Earl Ray to that conspiracy.

‘llq,‘;l‘ )
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20538

January 5, 1979

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - 0l1ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to your Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request for material, pertaining to
the Assassination of President John F. Kennedy, from the
investigative files maintained at Federal Bureau of Invest-
igation (FBI) Headquarters in Washington, D. C.

The processing of the enclosures behind file and
the bulky enclosures has been completed and the material
is being furnished to you. The shipment will consist of
five cartons and will be forwarded to you under separate
cover.

tcisions have been made from these documents and
other documents have been withheld in their entirety in
order to withhold materials which are exempted from dis-
closure by the following subsections of Title 5, United States
Code, Section 552: -

(b) (1) information which is currently and
properly classified pursuant to
Executive Order 11652 in the interest
of the national defense or foreign
policy;

{b) (2) materials related solely to the internal
. rules and practices of the FBI;

{b) (3) information specifically exempted from
disclosure by statute;

(b) (6) materials contained in sensitive records o
such as personnel or medical files, the .
disclosure of which would constitute a
clearly unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy;



Mr. Harold Weisberg

{b) (7) investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, the disclosure of
which would: ’

(C) constitute an unwarranted invasion of
the personal privacy of another person;

{D} reveal the identity of an individual
who has furnished information to the
FBI under confidential circumstances
or reveal information furnished only
by such a person and not apparently _
known to the public or otherwise '
accessible to the FBI by overt means;

(E) disclose investigative techniques
and procedures, thereby impairing
their future effectiveness.

Sincerely yours,

(e 4 e

Allen H. McCreight, Chipf -

Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Branch

Records Management Division
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UNTPLD STATE - DEPARTME N o1 JUSTICE
FLDEKAL BURLAL OF INVESEGATION

WASHINGTON, b G 20330

December 2, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation's (FBI) forthcoming release of file materials,
under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), concerning the
assassination of President John F. Kennedy.

The first segment of these materials will be
made available beginning 9:30 a.m., December 7, 1977,
in Room 1060, J. Edgar Hoover Building, 10th Street and
Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, D. C. Two sets of the
materials will be made available during business hours for
public review.

We normally reguire : hours advance notice ‘om
individuals who desire to make an appointment to review
materials in our reading room. However, with respect to this
release, no appointments are necessary for the first week.
You may contact us at telephone number 324-3520 for any later
appointment. :

Due to limitations in space available for reviewing
documents, each news organization is requested to limit the
number of reviewers to two per session. :

Materials to be released are copies from the
raw investigative files of the FBI as they were compiled
chronologically in our central records system during the
investigation. Details of the substantive investigation were
incorporated in reports which the FBI furnished in 1964 to
the President's Commission on the Assassination of President
Kennedy (Warren Commission). As you may be aware, many of
these FBI investigative reports became part of the documentary
record made public with the Warren Commission's testimony
and exhibits in 1964, and subsequently made available in
the National Archives.
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Mr. Harold Weisberg

Our first segment FOIA release will consist of
40,001 pages of duplicated FBI documents, and will cover
the first months of the investigation into President Kennedy's
murder in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963. A . :er
second segment release will cover the balance of our sub-
stantive investigation concerning this historical event.
Pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, 16.9,
there is a fee of ten cents per page for duplication. A
complete copy of the first segment release can be purchased
for $4,000.10.

It will require substantial research effort by
interested scholars to relate these FOIA materials to the
public record. No index of our FBI materials is available
to cross-reference these materials to other records of the
assassination investigation, such as the material available
at the National Archives.

I hope the ove is of assistance to you.
Sincerely yours,

a&#m%.

Allen H. McCreight
Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts Branch
Records Management Division
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
RECORDS DISCLOSURE COVER SHEET

mcowsFmiés:sRﬁcgwxsmN JAN 1 8 1978

Subject of Request: JFK Assassination
Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Requester:

Enclosed are copies of documents from our files. Excisions have been made from these
documents and/or entire documents withheld in order to protect materials which are exempted
from disclosure by the following subsections of Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 and
Section 552a. The exemption number (8) indicated by a mark appearing in the block to the left
of the subsection cited constitutes the authority for withholding the deleted material., (See
below and reverse side of this sheet for an explanation of these exemptions.)

Section 552 Section 552a

=} )0 Tl by (7) (A o O s
X! (o) (2) 3 e C G
= @3 = omo Coww
I;Lq's)(4) = w1 m 3 w@
1 o () (7) (B) TSR
X1 )6 s (B (TR O @
] oy e (k) (5)

] ® e CJ we

1 wm

The decision to withhold exempt portions of our records is the responsibility of
Clarence M. Kelley, Director of the FBI.

E:] If you believe your name may also have been recorded by the incident to the
investigation of other persons or some organization, please advise us of the details describing
the specific incident or occurrence and time frame. Thereafter, further effort will be made
to locate, retrieve and process any such records.

|__J Your request for information concerning yourself has been considered in light
of the provisions of both the Freedom of Information Act (FQIA) (Title 5, United States Code,
Section 552) and the Privacy Act of 1974 (Title 5, United States Code, Section 552a). It has
been determined by the Attorney General that requests by individuals seeking information about
themselves are governed by the Privacy Act. In addition, as a matter of administrative
discretion, any documents which were found to be exempt from disclosure under the Privacy Act
were also processed under the provisions of the FOIA. Through these procedures, you have
received the greatest degree of access authorized by both laws.

bLJ You have thirty days from receipt of this letter to appeal to the Deputy Attorney
General from any denial contained herein. Appeals should be directed in writing to the Deputy
Attorney General (Attention: Office of Privacy and Information Appeals), Washington, D. C. 20530.
The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Appeal® or “"Infor-
mation Appeal.®

™ | See additional information on continuationrﬁabe.

(o e

Allen H. McCrei
Freedom of Information~Privacy Acts Branch
. Records Management Division

e
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff, -
v. Civil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,

Defendants.

/

DEFENDANTS' OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S
MOTION FOR AN ORDER REQUIRING
DEFENDANTS TO SUBMIT A DETAILED
INDEX PURSUANT TO VAUGHN V. ROSEN

In view of the Court's opinion of February 15, 1979,
and its order of March 29, 1979, plaintiff's motion is
inappropriate.

Wherefore, for the foregoing reasons, defendants
respectfully request that plaintiff's motion for an Order
Requiring Defendants to Submit a Detailed Index Pursuant

to Vaughn v. Rosen, be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

% S o
FARBARA ALLEN BABCOCK —
. iistant Attorney General "(-2}

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attorney

2,

TINAE K. ZUSMAN _~

EMORY 4J. LEY

Attorneys, Department of Justice
10th & Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Tel. 724~7235

Attorneys for Defendants

727/




Mr. Harold Weisberg

Pursuant to the court order issued on January 16,
1978, you will be receiving the entire second release of
JFK documents. This shipment will consist of sixteen
cartons and will be forwarded to you under separate cover.
These documents are being released to you without charge.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20538

January 16, 13978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Prederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to your Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) request for information pertaining to the
Assassination of President John F. Kennedy on November 22, .
1963, in Dallas, Texas, and to your request for a
reduction in duplication costs.

Your request for a reduction in duplication costs
has been granted. Therefore, upon receipt of your check
or money order payable to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
in the amount of $5,436.30, the material which is presently
available will be forwarded to you. This amount is for
80,605 pages at the rate of six cents per page.

We are also including the entire FBI Headquarters
administrative file captioned, "Warren Commission" (Bureau
file 62-109090), which consists of 8,150 pages. It has .
been decided to furnish our "Warren Commission® administrative
file without cost to requesters of our total JFK Assassination
investigation. This is in view of the essentially duplicative

o character of the administrative material contained in this
file, which was a. > contained in the substantive files
being released to you. These subgtantive investigative
files are the files which you are purchasing. The total
pages which you will be receiving is 98,755 pages.

Sincerely yours,

. " ny ’ P
- (‘"il'\l % //’l'/ ("‘:LL‘( \,(-
Allen H. McCreiqht, Chief
Freedom of Inf: ation-

Privacy Acts Branch
Records Management Division
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

i FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

"HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78~0249

ee 08 ver 4s ee sa ar e

|
ICLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants H

srrevrssncsaacvsassrsasereerr oo o

MOTION TO VACATE COURT'S ORDER OF OCTOBER 25,
1978 AND TO SET A SCHEDULE FOR DISCOVERY

Comes now the plaintiff, Mr. Harold Weisberg, and moves the

Court for an order vacating its Order of October 25, 1978, which

tiff from taking the depositions of FBI Special Agents McCreight
and Beckwith.

Plaintiff further moves the Court for an order setting forth
i .

1a schedule for the completion of discovery in this case.

Respectfully submitted,

910 1l6th Street, N.W., £600
Washington, D.C. 20006
Phone: 223-5587

! Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

i
i
Emailed a copy of the foregoing motion to Mr. Emory J. Bailey,

I hereby certify that I have this 21st day of March, 1979

iAttorney, Civil Division, Commercial Litigation Branch, U.5. De-

> 2

FILED: MARCH 21, 1979

i
i
1
i
|

granted Defendants' Motion for a Protective Order and barred plain-

|
;
H

'
'
i
i
i
!
¢
i
i
t




R

: UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
| FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

'HAROLD WEISBERG, :

Plaintiff, :

v. : Civil Action No. 78-0249°
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al., :
! Defendants ;

DI R I I I e e I I I W

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

By order dated October 25, 1978, this Court granted a motion

ifor a protective order which defendants' made to prevent plaintiff

-%from taking the depositions of FBI Special Agents Horace P. Beck-
]

Ewith and Allan H. McCreight. Thereafter, by order dated February
;15, 1979, this Court granted summary judgmen: on behalf of defen-

]
!dants.

; Subsequently, however, plaintiff filed a motion for reconsid

i
ieration supported by three affidavits and numerous exhibits.

|
|IPlaintiff's affidavits and exhibits make it quite plain that de-

|
ifendants' have filed untruthful, obfuscatory and misleading affi-
]

] . : . .
‘davits with this Court. For example, with respect to purportedly
i
?classified matters, the April 17, 1979 affidavit of Special Agent

EHorace P. Beckwith stated in its Paragraph (3) (a) that:

i

: Title 5, United States Code, Section 552

i (b) (1) exempts from disclosure information

: which is currently and properly classified

' pursuant to Executive Order 11652. This in-
formation contained in the inventory work-
sheets in the form of notations and short

i phrases is identical to information which is

; . duly classified in the original documents.

i . This information, if released, would identify

L foreign sources or sensitive procedures, there-
i by jeopardizing foreign policy and the national
i defense.

50,




; The Beckwith affidavit thus gives the clear impression tha:
i

fcertain "notations and short phrases" on the worksheets had al-
i . .

;ready been classified in that form, as well as in the underlying

i"original documents." However, if the affidavit of Bradley Benson,

:is correct, this impression is entirely false, since Benson swears

;that the information on the worksheets was not classified until

]
:April 27, 1978, ten days after the date of the Beckwith affidavit.

The April 28, 1978 affidavit of David M. Lattin asserts:
(9) The affiant has reviewed the worksheets
! and has determined that the proper classification
i has been assigned and that they have been appro-
! priately marked in accordance with EOQ 11652 and

Sections (4) (A) and 28 C.F.R. 17.40, et seq.

!

} The Lattin affidavit is deliberately worded so as to give the
.false impression that the information on the worksheets was prop-
lerly classified in accordance with the procedures specified in

E.O0. 11652. But E.O. 11652 requires that classified material be

| s Lo s s . . .

iclassified me of origination! The Benson affidavit makes
| |
fit clear, however, that classification did not result until months
1

!
‘after origination of the worksheets!

It is apparent that each of the affidavits submitted by the

'
i
I
i

idefendants in this case was deliberated worded so as to concaal
{

%relevant information from plaintiff and the Court and to mislead
%the Court. The defendants' affidavits did have that effect. 1In
;its Opinion of February 15, 1979, this Court asserted that: "Here
;the FBI affidavits show that the documents are classified accord-
Eing to the proper procedural criteria and that they are correctly

;withheld under both Executive Orders 11652 and 12065." (Opinion,

i

ip. 2)

: As a result of its reliance on the truthfulness and "good
‘faith" of the FBI affidavits, this Court now £inds itself in the
;embarrassing position cf having suppressed innocous information

.already released--the initials "R.C.M.P.," standing for "Royal

- soR




?Canadian Mounted Police"--undar the guise that the national secur-
?ity of the United States will be jeopardized if this information is
greleased to Weisberg. ,' ' ;
f It is evident from this example, ‘as well as from the addi- I
tional information which is found in the attached affidavit of
James H. Lesar and its attachments, that plaintiff must be allowed
to test the accuracy and veracity of the affiants used by the
Idefendants. “Not to permit plaintiff to undertake discovery after

these affiants have been shown to have submitted false and mis-

leading information to the Court would be to irremediably tarnish

ithe integrity and independence of the Court and to prohibit plain-
|

itiff from exercising his only means of countering the corrupt
practices of the FBI.

Respectfully submitted,

ANl }£~ .:ZM/Q
i{ES H.” LESAR 7

10 16th Street, N.W., #600

Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone: 223-5587

Attorney for Plaintiff




f UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

{HAROLD WEISBERG,

e e e

Plaintiff,

!
s v. Civil Action No. 78~0249
i

‘CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

W we se e 40 we sy ex se 32 o2
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AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES H. LESAR

|
|
|

I, James H, Lesar, first having been duly sworn, depose and
ésay as follows: !
; 1. I represent the plaintiff, Mr. Harold Weisberg, in the i
:above—entitled cause of action.

; 2. Mr, Veisberg recently provided me with copies of some i
Edocuments he has obtained as a result of a FOIA request for recordg
;pertaining to a former FBI informant, Mr. Oliver Patterson.

3. In this case the FBI has excised certain information per-

i
i
|
|
ning to informants on i q it >t from dis- !
i
)

closure under Exemption 2, which provides an exception for "matters

i
i
; 1
'that are "related solely to the internal personnel rules and |
i )
3 t
:practices of an agency." However, Attachment A, a copy of a signed
i 1
]

‘agreement between Patterson and the FBI, contains Mr. Patterson's !
i :

: |
;express declaration that: "I understand that I am not a Federal i
1 1
iemployee and will not represent myself as such."” It is apparent

I
‘from this and other records which Mr. Weisberg has obtained on Mr.

i
‘Patterson that the FBI is in fact using Exemption 2 to conceal in-
i

jformation pertaining to persons are not FBI employees. (See

i
:Attachments A-E)




4. In this case the FBI has invoked Exemption 7(D) allecedly

éto withhold the identity of confidential sources and the informa- :
ition supplied by them. The FBI considers state and local law en- )
gforcement agencies as "confidential sources" and somtimes withholds
?records which the FBI has obtained from them on the grounds that :

they are exempt under 7(D). For instance, in Lesar v. Department

3

fof Justice; Civil Action No. 77-0692, the government withheld
i
‘records of the Atlanta and Memphis police departments en masse

on the grounds that they are exempt under 7(D), even though some

|
|
|
i

of these records had been made public previously by the FBI itself.:

l

iThis Court has accepted the government's position on this issue by

.declaring in its Opinion that 7(D) protects against the disclosure '
Hof any source, "whether it be an individual, an agency or a com-~

!
‘mercial or institutional source." (Opinion, p. 4)
g 5. The FBI is not uniform in its treatment of the records of

;state and local law enforcement agencies in its possession. Some-

Etimes it does release these records without invoking Exemption
;7(D). For example, the FBI has recenfly released two reports of
;the Columbia, Missouri Police Department which pertain to Mr.
gPatterson's arrest for public drunkenness. (See Attachment F)
i 6. Recent news accounts report that F  Director William H.
EWEbster has acknowledged in testimony before the House Judiciary

fSubcomittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights that FBI agents

{used to list "phony informants"” such as "the bartender, the taxi
:driver and everyone who said it looks like rain outside.” (See
;Attachment G) This testimony gives rise to the possibility that

ithe FBI's claims under Exemption 7(C) and/or 7(D) in this case

Gmight be based on "phony informants." i
: i

- bt

AMES H. LESAR




;
|
i
i

S
.

‘WASHINGTON, D.C.

: Subscribad and sworn to before me this 21lst day of March,

111979, by James H.
e,
1

LT
<.

Lesar.

My commission expires

THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

July 31, 1979
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. I, Oliver Block Patterson, have voluntarily agreed

. to cooperate with the Federal Bureau of Investigation in a L€
3 t
2- matter affecting the security of the United States. I consider
[N
_%:_ it a patriotic duty to Bo cooperate and agree to ' malntain
i% this relationship in atrict confidence, I understand that I
HE am not a ?edernl enployee and will not represent myself as
J ° such, I further agree not to make any disclosure or expleoit in
' - B
f 5 &ny way informatiom which I may obtain or any activity in which
3
! ; I may engage on behalf of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
A both while I am actively associated with the Federal Bureau of
’ i Investigation and thereafter, umless authorized to do so by
} the Bureau,
i
i éi;;%i;ca / ¢2€£{24¢2"E:;§j i
i
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UNITED STATES COVERNMENT

| Memorandum
L O {b Yv)(o>
ST 8AC, ST. LOUIS (170 JA) vate:  11/12/70
'-': FROM : SA S’I‘ANEY P. JACOBSEY Oa O Orires

Ora et TR

(YR, X0 O

SUBJECT:

Daies of Contact

11/8/70
File 88 an winch mfm?cud tUse Tstlca when File #» not avasloble or CJ positive infa.)
91-5279

105-156L

Purpose and revsults of coniact

[OREGATIVE Informant advised that in a conversation with

Qrosimive J. B, STONZR, the attorney for JOEN RAY, STONER

CsTaTisTIC indicated that he feels. the U. S. Government
has a very wesk case sgainst hls eclient, JOHN RAY and that
it is for this reason that the United States Attorney in
St. Louls, Mo. had RAY indicted rather than go through
the formality of a preliminary hearing.

STONER also advised the informant that plans ars
to have RAY remain in jail rather than make bond becauss
his trial will then be scheduled sooner, STONZR also indlcated
that there was considerable time whiech passed after RAY's
arres® hefors he vag a*’~ to make = *elephone call, &and the

defen  may 1 this the atte on of the court at the
trial.
Ta Coverage
Lo 1 bl ained
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Apriy 11, 1971
g.: - St. Louis, Missoupq

Tonight OLIveR PATTERSON calleq JERRY RAY ip s

t. Louis at 645-4571 (JERRY RAY'S
sister 1p Maplewsod,

Missouri), PATTERSON % pay 'ta]kad shuul Lhe trial

and
eded anything to get 15 touch with PATTERSCH
for RAY to contact PATTLRSON,

weathar and the LONYOrSAL i gl
{/'

or if anything Came up, Talked aboyt the
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By RobertPear
ashingtoa Siar Staff wa

FBI Directos William 4. Webste :
has rebuffed an"attempt by Cozgress|
1o investizaie the FB['s :onﬂd-m.al'
informant program. -

His action is the latest eyanp‘e ofa
recuri:at problem — e‘{“cutne
‘branch agencies refusing to let the
General Aceountiag Or!-ce ex :mne
their files. : " . vt

Because of such disputes, somea
taembzars of Congress now favor giv-
ing subpoeaa powers or 2 judicially
enforceable right of 2ccess to GAO, an
investigative arm of Cougrass. .

The G-\O wantad to ask such ques;
tioas as: How valuable are the FEI'S
informants? How docs-the FBI kzow:
there iy a real person corresponéiz
to each informant's name listed in tae *
{iles? How does the FBI contro!
money p2id to informants? How dees
the FBI krow its informants dorn't
instigate or participatein crimes?

Tne GAO did not vant to sez the.:
names of informanss, agreeing that ;
the FEI could dalete the names ’.‘om.
any r’cords mrned over. ro Ga0 audh.

Lok |

el et aeed,

BUT WEBST“R feared m.n the per-
ception of outsiders having access to
the information could be as d‘.magmg'
as actual disclosure.of ln(ormanls

"identities. -
Ay consi ered op. n is .hat lhe-
canuot allow-any informant re-:

view or audit which would lend the!
impression of any type of access to the!
:nformation ixinformaat files,” Web—'
ster wrot2 to Comptrolier
Elmer B. Staats, head of tha G:

“Taa FBI must protect this cenfi -,
dential relationship to mainain cred-:
ibility wirh those persons whose as-'

ance xs vital to our investizative :
aission,” the FBIdirector said.

Websxe.r, appearing belore a con-
5:essxonal committtee last week, |

called the informant “the singie mest’
mponn investigative rool available:
10 law exforcement.” - .. »

Negotiations for.a G-\O audu of the'
coutroversial informant program arer
at an "impasse,” Stoats said,

The" audit was requested by the-
tHlouse Judiciary subcommittee oni
civil and coostitetional rights,!
headed by Rep. Don Edwards, D-Calif. !

A< - The Washington Star

“ AT ABOUT the same time, Teports;
begac to surface suggesting that FBI
agents, under pressure {rom head-:

. quartess, bad fabricaied {nformants

and-pocketed cash paymeats ears
mnrned for the non-xmenl informs
ants. . ~

Webster acknowledg-d tl’-az FBI;
azents usad to list “phony infor
ants” such as “the bartendar, the taxi-
driver and everyone w!:o said it looks:
likerain ou‘sxdﬂ -

But ke said, "We've r.p;.lcd a profes-
Sioaal ax to that type of iaformant col-
lection.” As a result, the number of |
informaants has droppsd dramaticaily:
—from 11,000 in 1976 to about 2,800, !

Webster said there-are about 1,000}
informants in organized crime,.1,568°
in general crimes aad 42 in domestic
security cases, compared with several .
thousand ia the las' cal:-aory 3 (-"'w
yearsago. o

Edua.ds a fomer FB! azent, com-
plained that, Webstar's "e(.:sal to
cogperate with the Genzral Account-
ing Office was Senously hmdermﬂ
Congrass. ~ l

i

-The congre.ﬁm:n said he was par-
ticularly disturbed by receant ailaga-
tions that the FBI, when it was sup-
posed to.be giving GAO investigato
a random selection of records for al
previous audit, had actually nampu-
1ated the files, suppressing those “that-

would really create nmble..s for me

FBL". : R
Stdats and om‘.r GAO of]i x.l.ls rzain-

‘tain that “our statutory. authocity:

clearly provideas for us to have a3cess-
[ FB( files and documents.” Edwards
agrees. But FBl and Jusijce Depart-
ment of lcmlsdxspurelheGAOsclun;
in some cases: i

A 1976 agresment s:gu:d by St 12ats .
and former F3I Direcior Clarzncs |
Kellzy gave the GAO regular aceess 10 (
FBI liles for the first ime. However,?
there.were many limitations. !

Mordey, Maich §, 1979

ATTRCHMELT & C. A TZ-od
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S
OR
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintifs, o
v, Civil Action Ne. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. XELLEY, ET AL., ’

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS' OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
AND CLARIFICATION

PlaZntiff has submitted a rather disjointed and some-
times incoherent motion asking, inter alia, that the Court
make certain "findings of fact". Plaintiff cites Schwartz

v. Internal Revenue Service, 511 F.2d 1303 (1975), as

authority for nis request. Plaintiff sets forth certain

allegations that he desires the Court to hold as "findings

of fact".

Defendants submit that Rule 52(a) of the Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure make "findings of fact" unnecessary when
2 decision 1s made on a motion pursuant to Rules 12 or 56.
Indeed, Schwartz, does not stand for the‘propositioﬁ :hat
“findings of fact" should be made in matters such as the
‘instant one. échwartz should not be given a broﬁd appli-
cation, it should be limited to the situation that existed
in that particular case. In Schwartz the Court's one page
order did not adequately explain its conclusions of law; but
in the instant matter the Court has set forth in some detail
the bases for its conclusions.

Furthermore, the Court in Schwartz does not direct the

District Court to make findings of fact, the Court stated:

SR




. . . 1t would appeér advisable to require the
District Courts to explicitly state the legal
basis for finding documents exempt from disclosure
under the FGCIA, .
Derendants'submit that the Court has explicitly stated the
legal bases for granting defendants sum;ary'judgment.

It 1s important to note that thebéourt in Schwartz did

. not state that clarification was necessary in every FOIA
case, but only in those instances where circumstances so
dictate. As the Court stated:

More importantly, Rule 52(a) simply removes the
obligation to make "findings of fact and con-
clusions of law" in the unexceptional case; it in
no wey prohibilts greater elaboration should the
circumstances reguire it.
The present circumstances do not require further elaboration
since the Court has already detailed the bases of its

‘conclusions of law.

The issues presented by this Freedom of Informétion Act
("FOIA") lawsuit have been the subject of intense scrutiny,
extensive discussion, and elaborate documentation by all
parties to the suitAand by the Court.

The record reflects that over the course of this
litigation the Government flled several detailed affidavits
i support of 1its al Justifications for withholding
information under the FOIA. Plaintiff, in turn, filed
several affidavits through which plaintiff sought to
challenge defendant's legal positions. Finally, these

" issues were exhaustively discussed and probed by counsel and
the Court during oral argument.

It i1s clezr that the Court had before 1t in this
action an extraordinary wealth of information and that it

undertook great pains to consider all .available information




in reaching its well-rezsoned decision. liow, pleintiff
seeks through a motion fer "reconéidera:ion and clarificeation,”
as accompanied by yet another "supporting affidavit" and
related documentation, to once again litigate the issues
which have been amply reviewed and decided.i

In response, defendant can only obser&e that the
matters contained in plaintiff's motion are at the same time
both stale and well past due -- there is nothing contained
therein which either has not been raised, addressed, and
considered by the Court or which could not have been pre-
sented during the vigorous litigation prior to final
adjudicazion. Defendant considers the Court's decision in
thls case to be both well-supported by the record and well- ’
supported on its face. Certainly, nothing in plaintiff's
motion or supporting materiazls compels pursuaéively to the

contrary.

For the above reasons, defendant respectfully requests

that plaintiff's motion for reconsideration and clarification
be deniled.

Respectfully submitted,

BARBARA AT TN nm:mncw
Assist G 1

EARL J. SILBERT
Unlted States Attorney

L}
EMORY Jﬂaﬁs{z ' /
Acttorneys, Departments/of Justice

10th & Pennsylvania Ave., N.VW. .
Washington, D.C. 20530

Telephone: 724-7235

i
'
t
i
'

Atterneys for Defendants

R nz,
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: HAROLD WEISBERG,

i

Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249 ,

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

s
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MOTION UNDER VAUGHN V. ROSEN TO REQUIRE DETAILED
JUSTIFICATION, ITEMIZATION AND INDEXING

Comes now the plaintiff, Mr. Harold Weisberg, and moves the
Court for an order requiring defendants to provide within 30 days
a detailed justification for any allegations that records sought

by plaintiff, or portions thereof, are exempt from :losure

under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, as amended, i

including an itemized index of the records, or portions thereof,
which are claimed to be exempt, correlating specific statements inf
such justification with actual portions of the requested docu-
ments. This motion is made pursuant to Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 F. 24
820 (b.C. Cir. 1973), cert. denied, 415 U.S. 977 (1974).

Respectfully submitted,

KZZZ&ﬂﬁéx/»ﬂé?/ ;ZE;ZZZL1_~

| JAMES H. LESAR

: 910 16th Street, N.W. #600
: Washington, D.C. 20006
Phone: 223-5587

ttorney for Plaintiff

.- . s23




; UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
; FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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HAROLD WEISBERG,

\

Plaintiff,

[

i

; v. Civil Action No. 78-0249
i

|

i

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Plaintiff seeks by this motion to compel the defendants to
provide him and this Court with a detailed and specific justifica-

iion, itemization, and indexing of all documents, or portions

‘thereof, which are within the scope of his FOIA request but which

ren This required by law. Vaughn v.

1
‘xosen, 484 F. 24 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973), cert. denied, 415 U.S. 977 i

1

;(1974). See Ash Grove Cement Co. v. FTC, 5111 F, 24 815 (D.C.Cir.
i i
i1975) ; Pacific Architects & Engineers, Inc. v. Renegotiation Board,:

i
505 F. 24 383 (D.C.Cir. 1974); Cuneo v. Schlesinger, 484 F. 2d

i
§1086 (D.C.Cir. 1973), cert. denied sub nom. Rosen v. Vaughn, 415

i cert. Lellaec S0 Iom. 2pfel V. vaughan

U.5. 977 (1974).

i The Freedom of Information Act provides for de novo review by

‘the district court of agency claims that requested information is

: i
nondisclosable. Moreover, the burden of proof rests on the govern-
ment. The government cannot meet this burden merely by filing con—é

ECIusory allegations that the materials sought are exempt. Rather,

|
las the Court of Appeals has stated, this requires a thorough and
1

ispecific justification for the withholding of requested records:
: . . . the Vaughn and Cuneo decisions mandate

more than mere indexing of allegedly exempt
documents. They coatemplate a procedure whereby

52




n

the agency resisting disclosure must pre-
sent a "detailed justification" . . . for
application of the exemption to the spe-

f cific documents in dispute. Pacific Archi-
tects & Engineers, Inc. . Renegotiation
Board, supra, 505 F. 2d at 385 (citation
omitted).

Vaughn recognized that "it is anomalous but obviously in-
evitable that the party with the greatest interest in obtaining i
disclosure is at a loss to argue with desirable légal precision
for the revelation of the concealed information . . . . 484 Fl
24 at 823-824. To avoid shifting fhe burden of proof from the
Eagency to the plaintiff, the Vaughn court mandated a procedure

which allows the lawsuit to proceed efficiently in the traditional

‘adversary manner. :
: The need to use the .Vaughn procedure in order to properly

!
iresolve the issues present in the instant case has become es-

!
;pecially apparent since the government filed the affidavit of

§Bradley Benson and since plaintiff has filed the affidavits and :

5

%exhibits which he attached to his motions for reconsideration and

ito vacate this Court's order of October 25, 1978 and set a
i

ischedule for discovery. In the first place, it now cannot be !
édenied that there are records which are plainly within the scope

fof plaintiff's request which the defendants have not provided him.
t

iSecondly, plaintiff has demonstrated that the affidavits which the !

i i
‘defendants have submitted to the Court are obfuscatory, misleading,

;and untrue. ;
1 H
i

Plaintiff has shown this most thoroughly with respect to the
%defendants‘ Exemption 1 claims, where it is now apparent that the '
%purportedly classified information which has been withheld from '
I

%him was not classified at the time of origination as required by

ﬁExecutive Order 11652. Other records have been withheld under '

Fother claims of exemption. However, these claims also require

il




i
i
: that the government make specific factual showings. For example,

i'defendants' reliance on Exemption 7(D) requires detailed proof

‘

;of a number of points with respect/to_records which are claimed to

fall within this exemption: (1) that disclosure would disclose th§
;identity of a confidential source; (2) that the source is in fact
:a confidential source; and (3) if defendants allege that the ;
Erecord was compiled in the course of a criminal investigation or a:

: ;
‘lawful national security intelligence investigation, (a) that therg
1 H

i
‘'was an actual criminal investigation or lawful national security

;
éintelligence investigation in progress; (b) that the information :
;in the record is in fact confidential; (c) that such confidential
iinformation was furnished only by a confidential source; and (d)
éthat the source was in fact a confidential source. A Vaucghn
ishowing is necessary if the government is to meet its burden on
;these point, especially since its affidavits have now been dis-
icred d., Such i on is also essential if aintiff is to
ghave any opportunity to effectively subject the government's claim§
ito adversarial testing.

i Respectfully submitted,
i
H

o s

JadlES H. LESAR /
910 16th Street, N.W., %600
Washington, D.C. 20006
Phone: 223-5587

i

i
:
i

: Attorney for Plaintiff
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‘HAROLD WEISBERG,

‘granting defendants' summary judgment in this case. This motion
liwas accompanied by three affidavits by Mr. Harold Weisberg, which

:showed, inter alia, that: (A) plaintiff has not been provided with

'cealed from plaintiff and the Court the fact that the worksheets

FILED: MARCH 26, 1979

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT *
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Plaintiff,

v. Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants
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REPLY TO DEFENDANTS' OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S :
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION AND CLARIFICATICN .

On February 26, 1979, Plaintiff filed a motion for reconsid-

‘eration and clarification of the Court's February 15,‘1979 Order :

H

:

llat least two other sets of worksheets which vary from the one whicﬁ

has provided to him and which are undeniably within the scope of

his request; (B) affidavits submitted by the FBI in this case con- '

were not classified at the time of origination as required by

executive order; and (C) information on the worksheets which was

excised because it is allegedly classified has already been made

public. f
Although defendants sought an extension of time tc respond

to "'s motion, purportedly so tl counsel could meet :

with representatives of the FBI "to discuss the appropriate re-

. sponse to plaintiff's motion," Gefendants' Opposition makes no at-

. tempt whatsoever to deny or otherwise respond to the specific

‘ charges made my plaintiff.




Not to respond to the specific ch s made plaintiff be-

?trays a2 contempt for the independence and integrity of this Court.
"

%Apparently defendants assume that this‘court will rubber-stamp its
iassertions regardless of whether tﬁeyAare true or false.

Plaintiff has advised his counsel by phone that subsequent to
éthe filing of his motion for reconsideration he has discovered aa-

yditional materials which show the falsity of the FBI's affidavits.

;Because he presently has other obligations which must be met,
i

plaintiff would request a period of thirty days within which to

:submit this material to the Court in proper form. ;

In light of the government's refusal to come clean before this

:Court and address the specific factual allegations made by plain-
Ltiff, plaintiff strongly urges the Court to lift its ban on dis- '
icovery in this case. Not to do so is to reward the defendants for .

:having concealed relevant information from the Court and for sub-

mitting false and misleading affidavits. Plaintiff has requested
:this by separate motion. The failure of defendants to respond
%forthrightly to plaintiff's specific allegations makes discovery ‘

‘all the more necessary.
! ;
; Finally, plaintiff notes that in their Opposition the defen-

‘dants' do not contend that plaintiff's motion for reconsideration

ﬁdoes not qualify under Rules 52(b) and 59 of the Federal Rules of ;

1

icivil Procedure. Rather the Opposition devotes virtually all of
]

‘its discussion to Schwartz v. Internal Revenue Service, 511 F. 2d

31303 (1975), which was but one of the bases for plaintiff's motion.
: i
‘Moreover, Schwartz is applicable to the present circumstances.

;Plaintiff has now shown the facts to be other than the FBI led this

; ley . )
Court to believe they were. This necessa;r requires that this

‘Court amend both its findings of fact and the legal conclusions
.

iderived from them,

$28




; For tha reasons stated above, the Court should vacate its
iprevious summary judgment award in this case and, after allowing
fplaintiff a suitable period of time wiﬁhin which to conduct dis-
Ecovery, it should also amend its findings of facts and conclusions

‘'of law as specified in plaintiff's motion.

Respectfully submitted,

4
§
H
L
b
i
1
t
i
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I

910 16th Street, N.W. #600
. Washington, D.C. 20006
; Phone: 223-5587

In
N
I
I
it

Attorney for Plaintiff

CERT"""7" TE _OF SERVICE

!
H

; I hereby certify that I have this 26th day of March, 1979,

fmailed a copy of the foregoing Reply to Defendants' Opposition to

‘Plaintiff's Motion for Reconsideration and Clarification to Mr.

fEmory J. Bailey, Attorney, Civil Division, Commercial Litigation
i

ESection, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, D.C, 20530.

!
{
i

i
1

i JAMES H. LESAR/

///’1///;/, // L//,//c/-f
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,

)
)
Plaintiff ) Civil Action
)
v ). No. 78-249
) .’
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al., } F
) ILED
Defendants ) MAR 22 1979
JANIES F. Doy, Clark
, 0~ " 7R

Upon consideration of plaintiff's "motion for

59 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure” to reconsider,

alter and amend the Order entered in this case on February 16,

1979 granting cefandants summary judgment, memorandum in
support thereof and in opposition thereto, of the entire
record herein, and it appearing to the Court that the denial
of plaintiff's motion would be just and proper, it is by the
Court this js_j‘ﬁay of March 1979

ORDERED that plaintiff's motion be, and hereby is
denied; and it is further

ORDERED that plaintiff's motion to vacate the pro-
tective order entared on October 25, 1978 and set a schedule
for discovery is moot in light of the denial of the motion

for reconsideration.

Reconsideration and Clarification Pursuant to Rules 52(b) and

;
1
i
t
|




1 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE
I DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
I ' . HAROLD WEISBERG,
Piaintiff,
v. - Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,

Defendants.

/

DEFENDANTS' OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S
MOTION FOR AN ORDER REQUIRING
DEFENDANTS TO SUBMIT A DETAILED
INDEX PURSUANT TO VAUGHN V. ROSEN

In view of the Court's opinion of February 15, 1979,
and its order of March 29, 1979, plaintiff's motion is
inappropriate.

Wherefore, for the foregoing reasons, defendants

respectfully request that plaintiff's motion for an Orderx

Requiring Defendants to Submit a Detailed Index Pursuant

, ' to Vaughn v. Rosen, be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

f:’ UE R

BARHARA ALLEN BABCOCK >

Assistant Attorney General ’%

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attorney

. LYRNE K. ZUSHMAN _~
.’ 4"7 ‘
MORY AJ. ILEY
Attorneys, Department of Justice
10th & Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tel, 724=7235

Attorneys for Defendants




: UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
i FOR THE DISTRICT OF CQLUMBIA

'HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

Notice is hereby given that Harold Weisberg, plaintiff above- :

i
named, hereby appeals to the United States Court of Appeals for the!:
' :
District of Columbia Circuit from the order of this Court granting ,

defendants summary judgment entered in this action on the 16th day ;
of February, 1979, and from the order of this Court denying plain-
tiff's motion for reconsideration and clarification entered in this:

action on March 29, 1979.

JAMES H? LESAR :
910 16th Street, N.W., #600:
Washington, D.C. 20006 ¢
Phone: 223-5587 H

!
!
Attorney for Weisberg i
|
1

iDated: May 29, 1979
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